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NOTICE OF THE 11T™H ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

To,
The Members,
TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
( CIN: 1.29253MH2010PL.C204331)
Regd. Plot No- PAP D-
146/ 147, TTC MIDC,
Turbhe,
Navi Mumbai-400705

NOTICE is hereby given that the 11t Annual General Meeting of TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES
LIMITED will be held on Tuesday, November 30th, 2021 at 01.00 P.M., IST at HOTEL YOGI
METROPOLITAN; Plot No.4, Sector 24, Opp. Sanpada RLY STN, Sanpada, Navi Mumbai 400 706, Tel:
+91 22 6768 3333, and Registered office of the company add is Plot No- PAP D- 146/ 147, TTC MIDC,
Turbhe, Navi Mumbai--400705

TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING
BUSINESS: -ORDINARY BUSINESS:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution
as anOrdinary Resolution:

1. To approve the presented Standalone Audited Financial Statements and Consolidated Audited
Financial Statements, Auditors Report and Board of Directors report for the financial year ended on
31st march 2021.

“RESOLVED THAT the Standalone Audited Financial Statements and Consolidated Audited Financial
Statements of the Company for the year 2020-21 together with the Auditors Report and Board of
Directors Reports of the Company for the year 2020-21 as presented to the meeting be and hereby,
approved and adopted.|

2. To consider re-appointment of Mr. Shalin Sanjay Patel (holding DIN : 08579598), who retires by
rotation in terms of Section 152(6) of the companies Act,2013 and being eligible offers himself for re-
appointment For details of Director seeking re-appointment at the Annual General meeting please
refer Annexure 1

-RESOLVED THAT Mr. Shalin Sanjay Patel (holding DIN: 08579598), who retires by rotation and
cligible for reappointment, in the Annual General Meeting, be and is hereby appointed as Director of
the Company.|

RATIFY APPOINTMENT OF AUDITOR

3. To ratify and re-appoint of R A MARU & ASSOCIATES, Chartered Accountant, Statutory Auditor
and in this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification, the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:
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-RESOLVED THAT R A MARU & ASSOCIATES, Chartered Accountant, be and are hereby ratify
their appointment at the 11t Annual General Meeting as Statutory Auditors of the Company, to hold office
till the conclusion of the 13t Annual General Meeting of the Company on such remuneration to be
fixedby the Board of Directors of the Company.|

APPOINTMENT OF INTERNAL AUDITOR

4. To appointment of Vridhi & Associates., (FRN:-141142W), Chartered Accountant, Internal Auditor
and in this regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification, the following
resolution asan Ordinary Resolution:

-RESOLVED THAT Vridhi & Associates., (FRN:-141142W), Chartered Accountant, be and are
hereby re- appointment at the 11t Annual General Meeting as Internal Auditors of the Company, to
hold office till the conclusion of the 12% Annual General Meeting of the Company on such
remuneration to be fixed bythe Board of Directors of the Company.|

REAPPOINTMENT OF SECRETARIAL AUDITOR

5. To re-appoint of CS. Gaurang Manubhai Shah, Practicing Company Secretaries, Membership No.
32581 and Certificate Practice Number 11953 as Secretarial Auditors of the Company and in this
regard, to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification, the following resolution asan
Otdinary Resolution:

-RESOLVED THAT CS. Gaurang Manubhai Shah, Practicing Company Secretaties, Membership No.
32581 and Certificate Practice Number 11953, be and are hereby re- appointment at the 11t Annual
General Meeting as Secretatial Auditors of the Company, to hold office till the conclusion of the 12t
Annual General Meeting of the Company on such remuneration to be fixed by the Board of Directors
ofthe Company.|

DIVIDEND

6. To consider and approve the dividend recommended by the Board for the Financial Year 2020-21

-RESOLVED THAT a final dividend of Re 1/- per equity share on the paid up equity share capital of the
company as recommended by the Board be and is hereby declared.|

REPORTS:

7. To consider and adopt IFCR report and Secretarial audit report from auditors.

RESOLVED THAT the IFCR report and secretarial audit report of the company for the year ended31st
March, 2021 as presented to the meeting be and heteby, approved and adopted.|

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

8 To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as a Special Resolution:
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-RESOLVED THAT in supersession of all eatlier resolutions passed in this regard and pursuant to
provisions of 180(1)(c) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any
statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), consent of the Members of
the Company beand is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors to borrow money, from time to time at
its discretion either fromthe Company‘s bank or any other bank, financial institutions or any other lending
institutions or persons on such terms and conditions as may be considered suitable by the Board of
Directors up to a limit not exceeding in the aggregate Rs. 95,00,00,000/- [Rupees Ninety Five Cores Only]
notwithstanding that the moneys to be borrowed together with the money already borrowed by the
Company (apart from temporary loans obtained from the Company‘s Bankers in the ordinary course of
business), will exceed the aggregate of the paid upcapital of the Company and its free reserves that itis to say,
reserves not set apart for any specific purpose;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to take such actions and steps,
including delegation of authority, as may be necessary and to settle all matters arising out of and incidental
thereto and to signand execute on behalf of the Company such agreements, deeds, applications, documents
and writings as may be required in this regard and generally to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things
as may be necessaty, propet, expedient or incidental for giving effect to this resolution.|

9. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification s, the following
resolutionas a Special Resolution:

-RESOLVED THAT in supersession of all eatlier resolutions passed in this regard and pursuant to the
provisions of Section 180(1)(a) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,
2013(including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), the
consent be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors or any Committee constituted by the Board
(hereinafter referred to as _the Board®) for creating the mortgage/pledge/hypothecation/charge on the
whole or part of the Company‘s land, building thereon, machinery, stocks, book debts and all other assets
whether movable or immovable of the Company situated in India or abroad in one or more Branches and/or
conferring power to enter upon and take possession of the assets of the Company in certain events to or in
favor of any of the financial institution(s), bank(s), body corporate(s), lendinginstitution(s) ot petson(s) to
secure the working capital facilities/term loans/corporate loans/debentures/other credit facilities
raised/to be raised by the Company from such financial institution(s), bank(s), body corporate(s),lending
institution(s) or person(s) together with interest at the respective agreed rates, compound/additional
interest, commitment charge, charges on prepayment or on redemption, costs, charges, expenses and all
other moneys payable/to be payable to the financial institution(s), bank(s), body corporate(s), lending
institution(s) or person(s) in terms of their respective agreements/letters of sanction/ memorandum of
terms and conditions, entered into/to be entered into by the Company in respect of the said working
capital facilities/term loans/corporate loans/debentures/other credit facilities up to a sum not exceeding
Rs. 95,00,00,000/- [Rupees Ninety Five Cores Only] for company at any time;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board be and is hereby authorized to take such actions and steps as
may be necessary and to settle all matters arising out of and incidental thereto and to finalize the form,
extent and manner of and the documents and deeds, as may be applicable, for creating the
mortgage/pledge/hypothecation/ charge onthe whole or part of the Company‘s land, building thereon,
machinery, stocks, book debts and all other assets whether movable or immovable of the Company
situated in India or abroad on such terms and conditions as maybe decided by the Board in consultation
with the lenders and generally to do all such acts, deeds, matters and thingsas may be necessary, proper,
expedient or incidental for giving effect to this resolution. |
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10. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification s, the following
resolutionas a Special Resolution:

Resolution of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 (Loan and investment by the company to subsidiary)

-RESOLVED THATI the consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors
in terms of the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Board including any
Committee of Directorsbe and is hereby authorized, subject to the approval of the Reserve Bank of India, if
any, and FEMA regulation and other applicable Rules, Regulations, Guidelines (including any statutory
modifications or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and such conditions as may be
prescribed by any of the concerned authorities,notwithstanding that the aggregate loans and guarantees to
any bodies corporate and persons and investment in securities of any bodies corporate exceeds the limits
specified under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the applicable rules, circulars or
clarifications there under:-

- To make/give from time to time any loan or loans to anybody or bodies corporate, whether in India or
outside,which may or may not be subsidiary (ies) of the Company or to any persons as the Board may
think fit, in pursuance of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any ordinance or statutory
modification or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force) to the extent of the following limits:

Investment in Overseas Subsidiary and Joint Venture of the company and Loans to Overseas Subsidiaties
and Joint Venture of the company, other Bodies Cotrporate or Persons upto USD 250,000/- (US Dollar
Two Lakh Fifty Thousand only).

- To Invest the Funds Of The Company:

The Chairperson informed that the company may invests its surplus funds time to time for different purposes
within the limit envisaged under section 186 read with rule 11 of companies (Meetings of Board and its
Powers) Rules, 2014 of the Companies Act, 2013. The approval of the Shareholder is hereby accorded to
Board in accordance withsection 179(3) (e¢) of Companies Act, 2013.

-RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 179 (3) (e) and subject to limit envisaged
under Section 186 read with rule 11 of companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 of the
Companies Act,2013 the consent of the Shareholder be and is hereby accorded to Board for investment of
surplus funds upto Rs.4,00,00,000/- (Rupees Four Crore Only) at any time duting the financial year 2021-
220

-RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Sanjay Jashbhai Patel (DIN: 01958033) Managing Directors
of the Company be and is hereby authorized to do all such other things, acts and deeds etc. as may be
requited to complywith all formalities in this regard.|

1. To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification /s the following
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution

Appointment of Ms. Fatema Shabhir Kachwala as an Executive director of the company

-RESOLVED THAT Ms. Fatema Shabhir Kachwala (holding DIN: 06982324) who was appointed
as an Additional Director, pursuant to Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and who holds office up

8
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to the date of next Annual General Meeting and for the appointment of whom, the Company has received a
notice under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 from a member proposing his candidature for the
office of a Directot, along with deposit of Rs. 1,00,000/- which is refundable on confirmation of the
appointment and pursuant to the provisions ofSections 196, 197 and 203 read with Schedule V and other
applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment(s) thereof, for the time being in force), approval of the Company be and is herebyaccorded for
the appointment of and terms of remuneration payable to, including the remuneration to be paid in theevent
of loss or inadequacy of profits in any financial year during the tenure of appointment of Ms. Fatema Shabhir
Kachwala (holding DIN: 06982324), as a Director of the Company, designated as Executive Director &
Purchase Manager, on the terms and conditions, as set out in the Explanatory Statement annexed to the
Notice convening this meeting, with liberty to the Directors / Nomination and Compensation Committee
to alter and vary the terms and conditions of the said appointment in such manner as may be agreed
between the Directors and Ms.Fatema Shabhir Kachwala

By order of the Board of Directors TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

(SANJAY JASHBHAI PATEL) Managing
Director DIN- 01958033

Place: Navi Mumbai
Date: 04t November, 2021
Registered Office:- Plot No- PAP D- 146 / 147, TTC MIDC, Tutbhe ,Navi Mumbai-400705

NOTES:

1. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the
aforesaid business is annexed herewith.

2. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO
APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED
NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE, THE INSTRUMENT
OF PROXY MUST BE LODGED AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS
THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

3. The instrument of proxy in order to be effective should be deposited at its registered office of the
company not later than forty-eight hours before the commencement of the meeting,.

4, In terms of Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 19 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 a person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not
exceeding fifty and holding in aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company
carrying voting rights. A member holding more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company
carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any
other person or shareholders.



http://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do

TEMBO

Powering Ahead

11% Annual General Meeting
5. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representative(s) to attend the Annual General
Meeting are requested to forward a certified copy of Board Resolution authorizing their representative to
attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting either to the Company in advance or submit the same at the
venue of the General Meeting.

0. Appointment / Re-appointment of Directors
At the ensuing Annual General Meeting, Mr. Shalin Sanjay Patel retires by rotation and being eligible, offer
themselves for re-appointment.

7. Details of Directors seeking appointment / reappointment at the 11th Annual General Meeting in
pursuance of provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 & Regulation 36 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations &
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 are given as an Annexure to the Notice.

8. The relevant Statement made pursuant to Section 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of
Special Business to be transacted at the Annual General Meeting, set out in the Notice, is enclosed hereto and
forms part of the Notice.

9. Book Closure for Final Dividend:

Pursuant to provision of Section 91 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Listing Agreement, the Register of
Members and Share Transfer Book will remain closed from 24th November 2021 to 30th November 2021
(Both days inclusive) and accordingly, Final Dividend on Equity Shares as recommended by the Board of
Directors for the Financial Year 2020-2021, if approved at the meeting, will be payable to those eligible
members whose names appeared.

a. As Beneficial Owners, as on 23rd November, 2021 as per the list to be furnished by National
Securities Depository Ltd. (NSDL) and Central Depository Services (India) Ltd. (CDSL) in respect of shares
held in Dematerialized form, and

b. As Members in the Register of Members of the Company as on 23rd November, 2021 in respect of
shares held in Physical Form, after giving effect to all valid share transfers in physical form lodged with the
Company or its Registrar & Transfer Agents (R&TA) on or before June 30, 2018.

10.  Nomination:

Pursuant to Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 19 of the Companies (Share Capital and
Debentures) Rules, 2014, Members/Beneficial Owners are entitled to make nomination in respect of Shares
held by them in Form No. SH-13. Holders of shares in single name and physical form are advised to make
nomination in respect of their holding in the Company by submitting duly completed form No SH-13 with
the Company and to their respective depository in case of shares held in electronic form. Joint Holders can
also use nomination facility for shares held by them.

The Nomination form can be downloaded from the Company’s website www.nut-clamps.com under Section
“Investors”.

11. Non-Resident Members:

Non Resident Indian Members are requested to inform Registrar and Transfer Agents, immediately of:
Change in their residential status on return to India for permanent settlement.

10
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Particulars of their bank account maintained in India with complete name, branch, account type, account
number, IFSC Code, MICR No. and address of the bank, if not furnished eatlier, to enable Corporation to
remit dividend to the said Bank Account directly.

12.  In-terms of Section 101 and 136 of the Companies Act, read together with Rules made there under
electronic copy of the Annual Report and the notice of the Annual General Meeting of the Company along
with attendance slip and proxy form are being sent to all the members whose email IDs are registered with
the Company/ Depository Participants(s) for communication purposes, unless any member has requested for
a hard copy of the same on our e-mail ID cs@sakethexim.com For members who have not registered their
email address, physical copies of the above documents are being sent in the permitted mode.

13.  Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representative to attend AGM are requested to
send a duly certified copy of their Board Resolution authorizing their representatives to attend and vote at

AGM

14.  Members desiring any information relating to the Accounts are requested to write to the Company
well in advance so as to enable management to keep the information ready.

15.  Members are requested to notify any change in their addresses to the Company immediately. Members
holding shares in electronic form are requested to advise change of addresses to their Depository Participants.

16.  Members are requested to affix their signatures at the space provided on the attendance slip annexed
to proxy form and handover the slip at the entrance of the meeting hall.

17. Members may also note that the notice of the Annual General Meeting and the Annual Report will
also be available on the Company‘s website for their download (www.nut-clamps.com). The physical copies
of the aforesaid documents will also be available at the Company‘s Registered Office at Plot No- PAP D-
146/ 147, TTC MIDC, Turbhe, Navi Mumbai-400705, duting office hours on working days except Monday
between 11.00 a.m. to 1.00 p.m. for inspection. Even after registering for E-communication, members are
entitled to receive such communication in physical form, upon making a request for the same, by post free of
cost.

18.  With reference to Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment Rule
2015 your Company is listed on NSE is required to provide e-voting process for the consolidation of
resolution, proposed at the General Meeting.

19.  All documents referred to in the accompanying notice and the explanatory statement is open for
inspection by the members at the Registered Office of the Company on all working days except on Saturdays
and Sundays prior to the date of the meeting between 11.00 a.m. to 4.00 pm.

20.  This Notice is being sent by electronic mode (via e-mail) to those members, whose name appears in
the register of members/list of beneficial owners maintained by National Securities Depository Limited
(“NSDL”)/Central Depository Setvices (India) Limited (“CDSL”) as on 05th November, 2021 provided by
Bigshare Setrvices Private Limited (RTA). Members may note that this Notice is also available on Company’s
website viz. www.nutclamp.com A person who is not a Member on the cut-off date should accordingly treat
the Notice as for information purposes only.

11
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21.  This Notice is being sent electronically (via e-mail) to all Members whose e-mail addresses are
registered with Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agents (‘RTA’) or the Depositories.

22, Members whose e-mail addresses are not registered with RTA and the Depositories, are required to
provide their email IDs and other necessary details as per below format to the Company or RTA, on or
before 5:00 p.m. on 05th November, 2021 pursuant to which, any Member may receive on the e-mail ID
provided by the Member this Notice and the procedure for remote e-voting:

Name of First Shareholder

Name of Second Shareholder
(In case joint shareholder)

Permanent Account No. (PAN)

Beneficiary Id/Client Id

No. Share held

Email Id

Mobile No

Address

Note: Kindly provide aforesaid details through email at cs@sakethexim.com/info@nsdl.co.in

23.  In compliance with the provisions of Sections 108 and 110 of the Act and Rules 20 and 22 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (“Rules”), Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, and as per MCA circulars the Company is
pleased to provide voting by electronic means (“E-Voting”) only to its Members, to enable them to cast their
votes electronically. The Company has engaged the services of NSDL to provide e-voting facility to its
Members. Voting rights will be reckoned on the paid-up value of share registered in the names of members
on 23rd November, 2021.

24.  Itis strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to
keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful
attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User
Details/Password” or “Physical User Reset Password” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the
password.

25.  The Company will issue necessaty advertisements in the newspaper/ e-newspaper having all India
circulation and the newspaper circulating in the District where registered office of the Company is situated
for the information of Members whose e-mail addresses are not available in the records of RTA and
Depositories.

26. The Communication of the assent / dissent to the Special Resolutions proposed in the Notice would
take place only through remote e-voting.

27.  The voting period will commence on Thursday 25th November, 2021 at 9:30 am (IST) and ends on
Monday, the 29th November, 2021 at 5:00 p.m. for the Members exercising their vote through electronic
voting. The e-voting module shall be disabled by Central Depository Services (India) Limited (‘CDSL’) for
voting thereafter.

12
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28.  The results of the remote e-voting will be declared on 02nd December, 2021, by the Scrutinizer and
will be furnished to the National Stock Exchange India Limited and will also be uploaded on the Company’s
website www.nutclamp.com.

The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are as under:

()The e-voting period begins on Thursday 25th November, 2021 at 9:30 am (IST) and ends on Monday, the
29th November, 2021 at 5:00 p.m. During this period Shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in
physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of 23rd November, 2021 may cast their vote
electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter.

(ii) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evoting.nsdl.com.
(iif) Click on Shareholders / Members

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned
below:

Step 1: Log-in to NSDL e-Voting system at https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/

Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat
mode

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies,
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account
maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile

number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Type of shareholders

Login Method

Individual Shareholders
holding securities in

demat mode with
NSDL.

If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services website
of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following  URL:
https://eservices.nsdl.com/either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the
home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under
“Login” which is available under “IDeAS” section. A new screen will open. You will
have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful authentication, you will be
able to see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and
you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on options available against company name
or e-Voting service provider - NSDLand you will be re-directed to NSDL e-Voting
website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual
meeting & voting during the meeting,.

If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at
https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS”Portal or click
athttps://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once
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the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is
available under ‘Shareholder/Membet’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to
enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digitdemat account number held with NSDL),
Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. After successful
authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-
Voting page. Click on options available against company name or e-Voting service
provider - NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting
your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during
the meeting.

Individual Shareholders Existing users who have opted for Fasi / Easiest, they can login through their user id
holding securities in and password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page without any further
demat mode with CDSL authentication. The URL for wusers to login to FEasi / FEasiest are
https:/ /web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or www.cdslindia.com and click on
New System Myeasi.

After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able to see the E Voting
Menu. The Menu will have links of e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL. Click on
NSDL to cast your vote.

If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at

https:/ /web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration

Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing demat Account
Number and PAN No. from a link in www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will
authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the
demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be provided links for the
respective ESP i.e. NSDL where the e-Voting is in progress.

Individual Shareholders You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your
(holding securities in Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. Once login,
demat mode) login you will be able to see e-Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be
through their depository redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein you
participants can see e-Voting feature. Click on options available against company name or e-Voting

service provider-NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for
casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting
during the meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget
Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login through
Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual = Shareholders holding ) C ) )
securities in demat mode with Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk by

NSDL sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.inor call at toll free no.: 1800 1020
990 and 1800 22 44 30

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk by
securities in demat mode with sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022-
CDSL 23058738 or 022-23058542-43

14



https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login
http://www.cdslindia.com/
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration
http://www.cdslindia.com/
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
mailto:helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com

TEMBO

Powering Ahead

11% Annual General Meeting

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system.
Details on Step 1 is mentioned below:

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1. Visit the e-Voting websitt of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under
‘Shareholders’ section.
3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password and a Verification Code as

shown on the screen.

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL esetvices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at https://eservices.nsdl.com/
with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-
Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically.

4. Your User ID details are given below :

Manner of holding shares ie. Demat | Your User ID is:
(NSDL or CDSL) or Physical

a) For Members who hold shares in 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID

demat account with NSDL. For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client ID is
1210 then your user ID is IN3QQ##*] 2#kttk,

b) For Members who hold shares in 16 Digit Beneficiary ID

demat account with CDSL. For example if your Beneficiary ID is 12¥¥sfxdotititiot then

your user 1D is 12%kkttsfstotorrstotorok

¢) For Members holding shares in EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered with the
Physical Form. company

For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN is 101456
then user ID is 101456001***

5. Your password details are given below:
a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login and cast your
vote.

b)  If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial password’
which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial
password’ and the system will force you to change your password.

o) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial password’ is
communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the
email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit
client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in
physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.

() If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for those shareholders
whose email ids are not registered
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6.  If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the * Initial password” or have forgotten your password:
a)  Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?” (If you are holding shares in your demat account with NSDL or
CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.

b)  Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on
www.evoting.nsdl.com.

¢) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at
evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name and your
registered address.

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-Voting
system of NSDL.

7.  After entering your password, tick on Agtee to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check box.
8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.
9.  After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Details on Step 2 is given below:

How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system?

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see the Home page of e-Voting. Click on e-Voting.
Then, click on Active Voting Cycles.

2. After click on Active Voting Cycles, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you
are holding shares and whose voting cycle is in active status.

3. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote.
4. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.
5. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of

shares for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted.
6. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.

7. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the
confirmation page.

8. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

General Guidelines for shareholders

1 Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned
copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen
signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to
acs.gaurangshah@gmail.com<Please mention the e-mail ID of Scrutinizer> with a copy marked to
evoting@nsdl.co.in.

16



https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/NewUser.jsp
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/eVotingWeb/commonhtmls/PhysicalUser.jsp
http://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in
mailto:acs.gaurangshah@gmail.com
mailto:evoting@nsdl.co.in

TEMBO

Powering Ahead

11t Annual General Meeting

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to
keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful
attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User
Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset
the password.

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-
voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on
toll free no.: 1800-222-990 or send a request to (Ms. Sarita Mote of NSDL Official) at evoting@ansdl.co.in/
SaritaM@nsdl.co.in

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring user id
and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice:

1. In case shates are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy
of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self
attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to cs@sakethexim.com

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16
digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self attested
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to cs@sakethexim.com.
If you are an Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode, you ate requested to refer to the login
method explained at step 1 (A) i.e.Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual
shareholders holding securities in demat mode.

3. Alternatively shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.infor procuring user id
and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies,
Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account
maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile
number and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility.

29. The Boatrd of Directors has appointed M/S. GMS & CO.,, company secretary in practicing (Membership No.

30.

31.

32581) as scrutinizer to scrutinize the voting at the meeting and remote voting process in a fair transparent manner.

In case the Company is unable to pay dividend to any Member directly in their bank account through Electronic
Clearing Services or any other means due to non-registration of Electronic Bank Mandate,the Company shall dispatch
the dividend warrants to such member at the earliest once the normalcy isrestored.

Pursuant to Finance Act 2020, dividend income will be taxable in the hands of shareholders w.e.f. 1stApril, 2020 and
the Company is required to deduct tax at source from dividend paid to members at prescribed rates. For the
prescribed rates for various categories the members are requested to refer tothe Finance Act, 2020 and amendments
thereof. The members are requested to update their PAN withthe company and depository participants. However, no
tax shall be deducted on the dividend payableto a resident individual shareholder if the total dividend to be received
during FY 22-23 does not exceed Rs.5000/-.

A resident individual shareholder with PAN who is not liable to pay income tax can submit a yeatly declaration in

Form 15G/15H, to avail the benefit of non-deduction of tax at Company‘s website:- www.nutclamps.com by 23rd

November, 2021 (up to 6.00 p.m. IST). Shareholders are requested to note that in case their PAN is not registered, the
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tax will be deducted at a higher rate of 20%.

Non-resident shareholders can avail beneficial rates under tax treaty between India and their country of residence

subject to providing necessary documents i.e. No Permanent Establishment and Beneficial Ownership Declaration,

Tax Residency Certificate, Form 10F, any other document which may be required to avail the tax treaty benefits by

sending to Company‘s website:- www.nutclamps.com. The said declarations need to be submitted by 23rd

November, 2021 (up to 6.00 p.m. IST).

On the said link, the user shall be prompted to select / share the following information to register theirrequest:-

a. Select the company (Dropdown)

b. Folio / DP-Client ID

C. PAN

d. Financial year (Dropdown)

e. Form selection

f. Document attachment — 1 (PAN)
g. Document attachment — 2 (Forms)
h.

Document attachment — 3 (Any other supporting document)

32. Incomplete and/or unsigned forms and declarations will not be considered by the Company. All

communications/ queties in this respect should be addressed to the company, by email to www.nutclamps.com

and Exemption Forms if forwarded to this email id will not be considered for the purpose of processing.

Shareholders who have uploaded exemption forms (valid in all respect) on theportal are also required to forward

the original form to the Company.

Details of the Directors seeking re-appointment at the AGM of the Company Pursuant to Regulation 36(3)
of the (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation 2015

Name of the Director

MR. SHALIN SANJAY PATEL

DIN 08579598
Date of Birth 23/05/1995
Date of Appointment of the Board 31/08/2020

Brief Resume, Qualification and nature of|
expertise in functional areas

Mr. Shalin Sanjay Patel, aged 25 years, isan Executive Director of our
Company. He holds Bachelor of Engineering in computer Engineering
From MumbaiUniversity and has also completed themasters of science
in computer science from University at Albany, New York, USA. He has
vast expertise and knowledge of computer hardware and software
systems and specializes in software engineering. Study in mathematics
and physics had excellently added to his training in computer
engineering. He has rich experience in improving sales.

Directorship in other Public Companies | NIL
Membership/Chairmanship of NIL
Committeeof other Public Companies

No. of Shares held in the Company NIL
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The following explanatory statement, as required under Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, sets out all material facts relating to
special business mentioned in the accompanying notice for convening the AGM of the Company.

Item No. 8 and 9

Keeping in view the existing and future financial requirements to support its business operations, the Company may need
additional funds. For this purpose, the Company may, from time to time, raise finance from various Banks and/or Financial
Institutions and/ ot any other lending institutions and/or Bodies Corporate and/or such other persons/ individuals as may
be considered fit, which, together with the moneys already borrowed by the Company (apart from temporary loans obtained from
the Company‘s bankers in ordinary course of business) may exceed the aggregate of the paid-up capital and free reserves of
the Company. Hence it is proposed to increase the maximum borrowing limits from Rs. 75 crores to Rs. 95 Crores for the
Company. Pursuant to Section 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors cannot borrow more than the
aggregate amount of the paid-up capital of the Company and its free reserves at any one time except with the consent of the
members of the Company in a general meeting. In order to facilitate securing the borrowing made by the Company, itwould
be necessary to create charge on the assets or whole or part of the undertaking of the Company. Further, Section 180(1)(a) of
the Companies Act, 2013 provides for the power to sell, lease or otherwise dispose of the whole or substantially the whole of the
undertaking of the Company subject to the approval of members in the General Meeting, which authorisation is also
proposed to be increased from Rs. 75 crores to Rs. 95 Crores for the Company. Hence, the Special Resolution at Item No.8 and
9 of the Notice is being proposed, since the same exceeds the limits provided under Section 180(1) (a) & 180(1)(c) of the Act. The
Directors recommend the Special Resolution as set out at Item No. 8 and 9 of the accompanying Notice, for members
approval. None of the Directors or Key Managerial Personnel of the Company and their relatives is concerned or interested,
financially or otherwise, in the Special Resolution except to the extent of their shareholding in the Company.

Item No. 10

In order to make optimum use of funds available with the Company and also to achieve long term strategic and business
objectives, the Boatrd of Directors of the Company proposes to make use of the same by making investment
- In Subsidiary or granting loans, giving guarantee or providing security to Subsidiary as and when required.
Pursuant to the provisions of section 186(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under, and the
FEMA regulation the Company needs to obtain ptior approval of shareholders / members by way of special
resolution passed at the General Meeting in case the amount of investment, loan, guarantee or security proposedto
be made through foreign commitment exceed USD 100000/- in a Financial year even if it is within 400% ofthe
net-worth as per the last audited balance sheet subject to RBI prior approval. Accordingly, the Board of
Directors of the Company proposes to obtain approval of sharcholders by way of special resolution as
contained in the notice of the Annual General Meeting for an amount not exceeding USD 250000 (T'wo Lakh
Fifty Thousand Only) for Investment in Overseas Subsidiary and Joint Venture of the company and Loans to
Overseas Subsidiaries and Joint Venture of the company, other Bodies Corporate or Persons i.e 315t December
every year.
- The Chairperson informed that the company may invests its surplus funds time to time for different purposes
within the limit envisaged under section 186 read with rule 11 of companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers)
Rules, 2014 of the Companies Act, 2013. The approval of the Shareholder is hereby accorded to Board in
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accordance with section 179(3) () of Companies Act, 2013 for investment of surplus funds upto Rs.
40,00,00,000/- (Rupees Four Hundred Crore Only) at any time during the financial year 2021-22.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives or any of other officials of the
Company as contemplated in the provisions of Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 is, in any way, financially or
otherwise, concerned or interested in the resolution.

Item No. 12

The Board of Directors of the Company had appointed Ms. Fatema Shabhir Kachwala (holding DIN: 06982324) as an
Additional Director with effect from 23 February, 2021 pursuant to provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013, who
shall hold the office of Director up to the date of the ensuing General Meeting.

The Company has received from Ms. Fatema Shabhir Kachwala, a consent in writing to act as Director in form DIR -2
pursuant to Rule 8 of Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and intimation in Form DIR-8in
terms of Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 to the effect that he is not disqualified under
sub-section 2 of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company has received a notice in writing from shareholder along with the requisite deposit pursuant to Section 160 ofthe
Act, proposing the candidature of Ms. Fatema Shabhir Kachwala for the office of Executive Director, to be appointedas such
under the provisions of Section 149 of the Act.

In the opinion of the Board, Ms. Fatema Shabhir Kachwala, who is proposed to be appointed as an Executive Director ofthe
Company with effect from 30th November, 2021 will be of immense value to the Company considering his vast experience,
his presence on the Board

A copy of the draft letter of appointment of Ms. Fatema Shabhir Kachwala as an Executive Director setting out the termsand
conditions shall be placed at the meeting for inspection by the members and shall also be available for inspection at the
registered office / corporate office of the Company during business houts.

Further, as the roles and responsibilities of Executive Directors, it is proposed that Ms. Fatema Shabhir Kachwala be paid
sitting fees, within the limits prescribed under the Act and Rules there under and as approved by the Board of Directors ofthe
Company, for attending the meeting(s) of the Board or any Committee thereof and reimbursement of any expenses for
participation in the board and other meetings.

Further, as stipulated under Secretarial Standard-2, brief profile of Ms. Fatema Shabhir Kachwala is provided below in Table A:
Table A Brief Profile

Age 37 years

Qualifications 1. Post Graduate Diploma in International Business,
Ness Wadia College of Commerce, Pune University

2. M.Com, Ness Wadia College of Commerce, Pune
University

3. B.Com, Pune University
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4. HSC Examination, Maharashtra
5. ICSE, Delhi Board

Experience

She has extensive experience in procurement of
materials and in presenting products features to largg
audiences. Hardcore persuasion skill coupled with
innovative product demonstrations secures continuous
reasonable deals per month. Proven relationship
building skills backed by Post Graduate Diploma in
[nternational Business.

Terms and Conditions of appointment

IAppointed as Executive Director on terms and
conditions as mentioned in the draft letter of
appointment as placed before the meeting.

Details of remuneration

No remuneration except the sitting fee as permitted under
the Companies Act, 2013

Date of first appointment

23 February, 2021

Shareholding in the Company

Nil

Relationship with other director/Manager and other
KMP

\Wife of Chief Executive Officer Mr. Shabhir Husain
Merchant

Number of meetings attended from the date of INil
appointment till the date of Notice of this AGM

Directorships of other Board Nil
Membership/Chairmanship of Committees of other [Nl

Board

21




TEMBO

Powering Ahead

11% Annual General Meeting
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LETTER TO SHAREHOLDERS

Dear Shareholders,

We take immense pleasure by sharing with you about the performance of your company and present the
Annual Report for the financial year 2020-21.

We would like to state that your company is progressing to achieve new milestones in its journey towards
growth through total excellence. TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED has pursued business
excellence through passion and expansion project successfully thereby improved its cost competitiveness and
profitability.

Your company engaged in varied product portfolio and a wide scope including jobbing, machining,
manufacturing and fabrication of various engineering goods, steel products, nuts, bolts, various types of
clamps, saddle hose clamps, vatious types of hangers, various types of Bolts etc. Further our product
portfolio includes all types of bathroom pipes, fittings, bathroom accessories and sanitary wares and
would be channeled for our business and future expansion, if any. We have dedicated divisions for
marketing different types of products and for different geographical locations. The sales division and
export division are responsible for marketing of our products. All the divisions have well trained and
adequate teams to handle daily activities and are supetvised regularly.

We would like to assure that we will continuously seek opportunities and make our best efforts to
contribute towards the growth and success of the organization.

We extend our sincere appreciation to our colleagues on the board for their wise and matured counsel forthe
smooth functioning of the company. We would like to express our profound gratitude to all our
stakeholders, our customers, business associates, employees, bankers, vendors and shareholders who have
reposed their trust in us and given us constant support.

With warm  regards,
Your‘s sincerely,

Sd/-

Sanjay Patel,

Managing Director,

Tembo Global Industries Limited
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CHAIRMAN’S MESSAGE

It gives me great pleasure to welcome you to the 11th Annual General Meeting of your Company and
share with you the progress your Company has made, despite the several challenges posed by the
National & global economy.

While the economic climate throughout the industry has remained challenging during the 2 years gone by, the
period including the Fiscal Years 2019-20 and 2020-21 was a period of steady revival and consolidation
for us. During this period we faced major reforms like demonetization, shifting and settingup our new
manufacturing unit, e-Marketplace and implementation of GST. However, learning from every situation
and moving forward, we have kept up the developments in our projects and also tried toevolve with the
changing market.

Looking Ahead

As we step into new fiscal, with the powerful reforms mentioned above and a diverse customer base
across geographies, coupled with the learnings of the last year, I am sure that your Company will
continue to consolidate and grow in the years to come. This is very evident from orders bagged from
various high value customers and new projects being developed as per market requirements. The
Company has taken up several initiatives to embrace growth by aggressive business strategies and new
business models.

Concluding Note

I am confident that Tembo Global Industries Ltd, with its committed associates, excellent customers,
wide product range and strong and stable management team will continue to deliver significant value toall
its stakeholders in the years to come and will achieve every milestone in the journey to success.

1 would like to thank all our shareholders, investors, employees, customers and all other stakeholders,
who have always stood by us. With our focused business strategy, dynamic management team and a pool of
professional talent, we are poised for growth.

I'look forward to your continued support in the coming years to take this Company to the next level of
growth and a Leader in Electronic Weighing Scales and Systems in India.

Yours Sincerely,

Sd/-

Sanjay Patel,
Chairman & Managing Director
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DIRECTORS REPORT

To,
The Members,
TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
( CIN: 1.29253MH2010PLC204331)
Regd. Plot No- PAP D- 146/ 147,
TTC MIDC, Turbhe,
Navi Mumbai-400705.

Your Directors delightfully presents the 11thAnnual Report on the business and operation of the Companytogether
with the Audited Financial Accounts for the year ended 315t March, 2021.

1. FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHT

Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
Revenue from Operation 1,046,240,980 (787,266,630
Other Income 1,391,944 1,595,376
Total Income 1,047,632,924 (788,862,006
Operating, Depreciation and  Other (978,054,758  {739,433,543
Expenses
Administrative and Finance Cost 23,033,675 15,882,326
Total Expenses 1,001,088,433 (755,315,869
Profit before Tax and prior period items 46,544,491 33,546,137
Less: Prior Period Expenses (257,931) -
Profit before Tax 46,286,560 33,546,137
ILess: Provision for Current Tax 12,400,000 3,850,000
Provision for Deferred Tax 655,305 71,597
Income Tax for earlier year 192,720 120,050
Profit After T'ax 34,349,145 24,504,490

2. STATE OF COMPANY’S FINANCIAL AFFAIRS:-

During the year under review your Company's turnover of Rs.1,046,240,980 “in the current year 2020-21 compared to
Rs. 787,2606,630° in the previous fiscal year 2019-20, registering an increase. The Turnover of the Company
for the year under review is stable.

The Board has taken all necessary steps to expand its activities by making new technologies andinnovations
and also by adding new services and products.

3. NATURE OF BUSINESS

Your Company was incorporated as SAKETH EXIM PRIVATE LIMITED under the Companies Act,
1956 vide Certificate of Incorporation dated June, 16 2010 issued by the Registrar of Companies,
Maharashtra, Mumbai, India. Further, Your Company was converted from Private Limited to a Public
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Limited Company vide sharcholder‘s resolution dated December 07, 2017 and consequently the name of
your Company was changed to -SAKETH EXIM LIMITEDI pursuant to a Certificate of Incorporation
dated December 19t | 2017. The name of the company was change to avail the benefit of aligning withthe
company famous brand —TEMBOI which is globally familiar brand. Consequently the name of your
Company was changed to -TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITEDI pursuant to The Fresh
Certificate of Incorporation dated March 13t; 2020.The Corporate Identification Number (CIN) of my
Company is L29253MH2010PLC204331. TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED is in the
business of vide range of production Our Company has a varied product portfolio and a wide scope
including jobbing, machining, manufacturing and fabrication of various engineering goods, steel products, nuts,
bolts, various types of clamps, saddle hose clamps, vatious types of hangers, vatious types of Bolts etc.
Further our product portfolio includes all types of bathroom pipes, fittings, bathroom accessories and
sanitary wares These products are used in the applications for Fire fighting, Plumbing, HVAC, Mechanical and
Electrical Installations.

4. CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS

During the year the Company has not changed its business. The company has invested in its newly
incorporated Wholly owned subsidiaty —Saketh Seven Star Industries Private Limitedl up to the 75%
Share Capital of 750000 share @ Rs.10/- amounting to Rs. 75,00,000/-; in the financial year 2020-21.
Company disinvested in the subsidiary in the ratio of 25% through fresh issue through private placementin
2020-21. Hence the holding of the company in —Saketh Seven Star Industries Private Limited reduce to 75%.

The company has invested in its newly incorporated subsidiary -Tembo Global LLC up to the 70% Share
Capital of 7,000 share @ EGP 100 amounting to 7,00,000 EGP in the financial year 2020-21

The company has also formed of wholly owned subsidiaty named -TEMBO USA INC with
identification number 0450444698. The company was incorporated on 13t December, 2019. The cost
incurred for formation is $1000.

5. DIVIDEND

Your Directors recommend for approval of the members at the ensuing Annual General Meeting paymentof
final dividend of 10% per equity share (Rs.1/- per equity shate) for the financial year ended March,2021.
The Dividend will be paid in compliance with the applicable regulations.

The dividend will be paid to the members whose names appears in the Register of Members between 23rd
November, 2021 in respect of shares held in dematerialized form, it will be paid to the members whose
names are furnished by National Securities Depository Limited and Central Depository Services (India)
Limited as beneficial owners as on that date.

6. LISTING

The Equity Shares of the Company ate listed on SME Emerge Platform of NSE Limited w.e.f. 13THAugust,

2018. The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on NSE Limited w.e.f. 23t April, 2021. The Company is
regular in payment of Annual Listing Fees. The Company has paid Listing fees up to the year2020-21.

7. DEMATERIALISATION OF EQUITY SHARES:
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All the Equity Shares of the Company are in dematerialized form with the depositories as mentioned
below:-

1. NSDL - National Securities Depository Limited

2. CDSL - Central Depository Services Ltd
The ISIN No. allotted is INE869Y01010.

8. THE BOARD AND KMP :

(8) Composition of the Board of Directors :

The Company has following composition of the Board

1. Mr. Sanjay Jashbhai Patel Managing Director and Executive Director
2. Ms. Fatema Shabhir Kachwala Executive and Non Independent Director
3. Mrs. Taruna Piyush Patel Non executive and Non Independent Director
4. Mr. Jasbir Singh Anand Independent Director Non-Executive
Director”
5. Mr. Jehan Darayus Variava Independent Director Non-Executive
Director
6. Mr. Shabbir Huseni Merchant CFO(KMP)
7. Ms. Tasneem Husain Marfatia Company Secretary (KMP)
8. Mrs. Smita Sanjay Patel Non executive and Non Independent Director

(Retired on 23 February, 2021)

Pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149 and Section 152 read with Schedule IV and all other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors)
Rules, 2014 Mr. Jehan Darayus Variava (DIN: 07825744), Mr Jasbir Singh Anand (DIN: 08017248),
continue as Independent Directors of the Company.

The Company has received necessary declaration from each Independent Director of the Company under
Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) that they meet with the criteria of their independence laid
down in Section 149(6) of the Act.

(b) Retirement by Rotation:-

In terms of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 Mr. Shalin Sanjay Patel (DIN: 08579598), Director of the
Company is liable to retire by rotation at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being eligible,offered
himself for re-appointment.

The Board confirms that none of the Directors of the Company is disqualified from being appointed as
Director in terms of Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013 and necessary declaration has been obtained
from all the Directors in this regard.
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() Appointment and Changes of Key Managerial Personnel during the Year

There is no change in appointment of Key Managerial Personnel during the Financial Year 2020-21.

9. DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARAASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPIACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013. :-

The Company has always believed in providing a safe and harassment free workplace for every individual
working in premises and always endeavors to create and provide an environment that is free from
discrimination and harassment including sexual harassment

During the year ended 31 March, 2021, the Company has not received any complaint pertaining to sexual
harassment.

10. DETAILS OF REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS:-

The remuneration paid to the Directors is in accordance with the recommendations of Nomination and
Remuneration Committee formulated in accordance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and any
other re-enactment(s) for the time being in force.

11. DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:-

Every Independent Director, at the first meeting of the Board in which he participates as a Director and
hereafter at the first meeting of the Board in every Financial Year, gives a declaration that he meets the
criteria of independence as provided under law.

12. DETAILS OF REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS

The information relating to remuneration of Directors and details of the ratio of the remuneration of each
Director to the median employee‘s remuneration and other details as required pursuant to section 197(12)of
the Act read along with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial
Personnel) Rules, 2014 is given in Annexure.

13. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

Curvently, the Board has Six Committees - the Audit Committee, Nomination & Remuneration Committee,
Corporate Social Responsibility Committee, Stakeholders Relationship Committee and Internal Complaints
Committee, Sexual Harassment Committee, Disaster Management committee. All Committees, except the
Corporate Social Responsibility Committee, Internal Complaints Committee and, Sexual Harassment
Committee consist of Independent Directors. Disaster Management committee was formed to tackle with
the COVID19 situation and reopening of the factory and office of the company.

(@) Audit Committee

The Board has constituted Audit Committee as required under Companies Act, 2013. The Composition ofthe
Committee is as undet:

28




TEMBO

Powering Ahead

11% Annual General Meeting

Name of the Member Designation
MR. JASBIR SINGH JASWANT SINGH Chairman
ANAND

MR. JEHAN DARAYUS VARIAVA Member
MRS. FATEMA S. KACHWALA Member

The role of the Audit Committee shall include the following:

1.

10.
11.

12.

13.

14.

Opversight of my Company‘s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial
information to ensure that the financial statements are correct, sufficient and credible;
Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment and, if required, the
replacement or removal of the statutory auditor and the fixation of audit fees;

Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory
auditors;

Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor’s report thereon
before submission to my Board for approval, with particular reference to:

(@ Matters required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statement to be includedin
our Board's report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section 3 of section 134 of the Companies
Act;

Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;

Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by
management;

Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings;
Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements;
Disclosure of any related party transactions; and

0 Qualifications in the draft audit report.

Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to my
Boatd for approval;

—_
DIC)

o
~

=~ =
= 1))

Reviewing and monitoring the auditors independence and performance, and effectiveness of
audit process;

Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the listed entity with related
parties;

Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

Valuation of undertakings or assets of the listed entity, wherever it is

Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the
internal control systems;

Reviewing with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, and
adequacy of the internal control systems;

Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the
internal audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department,
reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit;

Discussion with internal auditors any significant findings and follow up there on;
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Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters
where there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a
material nature and reporting the matter to the board;

Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scopeof
audit as Ill as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture
holders, shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors;

To review the functioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism, in case the same is existing;

Approval of appointment of CFO (i.e., the whole-time Finance Director or any other person
heading the finance function or discharging that function) after assessing the qualifications,
experience & background, etc. of the candidate.

Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the

Audit Committee.

(b) Nomination and Remuneration Committee

- The Board has constituted Nomination and Remuneration Committee as required under
Companies Act, 2013. The Composition of the Committee is as under:

Name of the Member Designation
MR. JASBIR SINGH JASWANT SINGH ANAND Chairman
MR. JEHAN DARAYUS VARIAVA Member
MRS. TARUNA PIYUSH PATEL Member

In terms of the provisions of Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Nominationand Remuneration
Committee is responsible for formulating the criteria for determining the qualifications, attributes and
Independence of a Director. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is also responsible for
recommending to the Board a policy relating to the remuneration of the Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and Senior Management. In line with the requirement, the Board has adopted a Nomination and
Remuneration Policy for Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Managementwhich is as follows.

Objectives of the Policy

The objectives of this policy are as detailed below:

To formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, competencies, positive attributes and
independence for appointment of a Director (Executive / Non-Executive) and recommend
to the Board policies relating to the remuneration of the Directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and other employees.

The policy also addresses the following items: Committee member qualifications; Committee
member appointment and removal; Committee structure and operations; and Committee
reporting to the Board.

To formulate the criteria for evaluation of performance of all the Directors on the Board;

30




TEMBO

Powering Ahead

11% Annual General Meeting
To devise a policy on Board diversity; and

Identifying persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in
senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the boardof
Directors their appointment and removal.

Whether to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on the
basis of the report of performance evaluation of independent Directors.

To lay out remuneration principles for employees linked to their effort, performance and
achievement relating to the Company‘s goals.

Remuneration Policy

- The Company‘s remuneration policy is driven by the success and performance of the individual employees
and the Company. Compensation philosophy is to align Directorsand Tembo Global Minds with the business
objectives, so that compensation is used as astrategic tool that helps the company to recruit, motivate and retain
highly talented individuals who are committed to my core values. We believe that our compensation programs
are integral to achieving our goals. Through its compensation program, the Company endeavors to attract,
retain, develop and motivate a high performance workforce. The Company follows a compensation mix of
fixed pay, benefits and performance based variable pay. Individual performance pay is determined by business
performance of the Company. The Company pays remuneration by way of salary, benefits, perquisites and
allowances (fixed component) and performance incentives, commission (variable component) to its Chairman,
Managing Director and other Executive Directors. Annual increments are decided by the Nomination &
Remuneration Committee within the salary scale approved by the Board and Shareholders.

(C) Stakeholder Relationship Committee:-

- The Board has constituted Stakeholder Relationship Committee as required under Securities Exchange Board
of India (Listing obligations and Disclosure Requitements) Regulations, 2015 (—Regulationsl).

The Composition of the Committee is as under:

Name of the Member Designation
MR. JASBIR SINGH JASWANT SINGH ANAND Chairman
MR. SANJAY JASHBHAI PATEL Member
MRS. FATEMA S. KACHWALA Member

Set forth below are the terms of reference of my Stakeholders Relationship Committee.

1. Considering and resolving grievances of shareholders, debenture holders and other security
holders;

2. Redressal of grievances of the security holders of my Company, including complaints in
respect of transfer of shares, non-receipt of declared dividends, balance sheets of my
Company, etc.;

3. Allotment of Equity Shares, approval of transfer or transmission of equity shares, debenturesor
any other securities;
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4. TIssue of duplicate certificates and new certificates on split/consolidation/renewal, etc.

5. Overseeing requests for dematerialization and re-materialization of shares; and

6. Carrying out any other function contained in the equity listing agreements as and when
amended from time to time.

Investor Grievance Redressal Policy

The Company has adopted an internal policy for Investor Grievance handling, reporting andsolving.

(d) Corporate Social Responsibility Committee:-

- The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee was constituted by our Directors videresolution dated
December 29, 2020 pursuant to section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013.

The Composition of the Committee is as under:

Name of the Member Designation
MRS. TARUNA PIYUSH PATEL Chairman
MR. JASBIR SINGH JASWANT SINGH ANAND Member
MR. JEHAN DARAYUS VARIAVA Member

- The terms of reference, powers and scope of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee of our
Company is in accordance with Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013.
The Objectives of the Policy

This Policy shall be read in line with Section 135 of the Companies Act 2013, Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility
Policy) Rules, 2014 and such other rules, regulations, circulars, and notifications (collectively referred hereinafter as

_Regulations_) as may be applicable and as amended from time to time and will, inter-alia, provide for the following:

* Hstablishing a guideline for compliance with the provisions of Regulations to dedicate a percentage of
Company_s profits for social projects.

* Ensuring the implementation of CSR initiatives in letter and spirit through appropriate procedures and reporting

¢ Creating opportunities for employees to participate in socially responsible initiatives.

Set forth below are the terms of reference of my Corporate Social Responsibility Committee.

1. To formulate and recommend to the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy which shall
indicate the activities to be undertaken by the Company as specified in Schedule VII as amended
from time to time;

2. To recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the activities referred to in clause (a)
subject to the limit provided under Section 135 of the Companies Act;
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3. To monitor the corporate Social Responsibility Policy of our Company from time to time;

4. To institute a transparent monitoring mechanism for implementation of the CSR projects or
programs or activities undertaken by the Company;

5. Any other matter as the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee may deem appropriate after
approval of the Board of Directors or as may be directed by the Board of Directors from time to
time.

(e) Internal Complaints Committee:-

- The Internal Complaints Committee was constituted by our Directors vide resolution dated December 26,
2018 and was re-constituted on February 23, 2021.

The Composition of the Committee is as under:

Name of the Member Designation
MRS. TARUNA PIYUSH PATEL Chairman
MRS FATEMA S KACHWALA MEMBER Member
MR. JEHAN DARAYUS VARIAVA Member

- Term of Reference of the Internal Complaints Committee of our Company include the formulation,
recommending to the Board, a Grievance Redressal policy which shall indicate the activities to be undertaken
by our Company to provide the employees with an easy and accessible mechanism for settlement of their
individual grievances and adopt measures for expeditious settlement of the grievances. Grievances should be
addressed ina sensitive manner to avoid any potential backlash to the aggrieved employee and care should be
taken to prevent the spread of malicious gossip or tumors.

(f) Sexual Harassment Committee:-

- The Sexual Harassment Committee was constituted by our Directors vide resolution datedDecember 26, 2018
and was re-constituted on February 23, 2021.

The Composition of the Committee is as under:

Name of the Member Designation
MRS. TARUNA PIYUSH PATEL Chairman
MRS FATEMA S KACHWALA MEMBER Member
MR. JEHAN DARAYUS VARIAVA Member

- Term of Reference of the Sexual Harassment Committee of our Company include the formulation,
recommending to the Board, a Sexual Harassment policy which shall indicate the activities to be undertaken
by our Company to ensure that all employees maintain appropriate standards of business and personal conduct
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with colleagues, clientsand with the public at large.

The Objectives of the Policy

This Policy shall be read in line with the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013. The policy operates through informal processes normally involving an intermediary means for
resolving a problem. In the case of Sexual Harassment, at first instance, the person (.e. HOD / HR / Woman
representative of the location) may be the point of first contact for anyone seeking informal support/intervention to
stop unwelcome behavior. A sense of restraint and responsibility on the part of all concerned is critical for the effective
functoning of these guidelines. The preventive / informal process that can be adopted is as follows:

1. Convey to the petson who is the cause of distress, about what that petson‘s actions, wotds, behavior is
doing and convey in no uncertain terms that such behavior is not appreciated. What is important is the —Wayll a
particular behavior, action or word is perceived; -Intentll is of no consequence.

2. The second step would be to approach someone within the company — preferably your Superior or HR
Representative. The Superior or HR Representative would then try and counsel / talk it over with a view
towards closing the matter amicably.

3. In any case all such incidents along with the resolution, needs to be reported to the Head of HR who will
then provide a short report to the Internal Complaints Committee and the matter will be closed.

4. However, in the event of it not being resolved, then it would need to be escalated to the Internal Complaints
Committee.

In the event of the complaint, not being resolved through informal mechanism, then it would need to be
escalated to the Internal Complaint Committee for redressal.

1. It is the obligation of all employees to teport sexual harassment expetienced by them personally. A
concerned co-worker may also inform the Complaints Committee of any instance or behavior of sexual
harassment by a co-worker towards another employee.

2. The concerned employee shall give his complaint in wtiting to any of the committee member giving detailsof
the incident within a week of its occurrence.

3. Once the complaint is received, it will be kept strictly confidential.

4. The person accused will be informed that a complaint has been filed against him/her and no unfair acts of
retaliation or unethical action will be tolerated. The Committee shall ensure that a fair and just investigation is
undertaken immediately.

5. Both the complainant and the alleged accused initially will be questioned separately with a view to ascertain the
veracity of their contentions. If required, the person who has been named as a witness will need to providethe
necessary information to assist in resolving the matter satisfactorily.

6. The Chairperson after studying the report & discussion with the Committee members shall submit her
recommendation to the Executive Director within 10 days of completing the inquiry.
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7. The complainant and the accused shall be informed of the outcome of the investigation. The investigation
shall be completed within 3 months of the receipt of the complaint. If the investigation reveals that the
complainant has been sexually harassed as claimed, the accused will be disciplined accordingly. The
implementation of the recommendation of Internal Complaint Committee by Executive Director should be
done within 30 days of receipt of such recommendation.

14. VIGIL. MECHANISM FOR DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES:

Your Company is committed to highest standards of ethical, moral and legal business conduct. Accordingly,the
Board of Directors has formulated a Whistle Blower Policy which is in compliance with the provisions ofSection
177(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Employees can raise concerns regarding any discrimination, harassment,
victimization, any other unfair practice being adopted against them or any instances of fraud by or against your
Company. Any incidents that are reported are investigated and suitable action taken in line with the Whistle
Blower Policy (https: / /www.nut-clamps.com/uploads/investor / Policy_for_Wristle_blower.pdf)

15. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Company has formulated a Risk Management Policy for dealing with different kinds of risks which it faces in
day to day operations of the Company. Risk Management Policy of the Company outlines different kinds ofrisks
and risk mitigating measures to be adopted by the Board. The Company has adequate internal control systems
and procedures to combat the risk. The Risk management procedure will be reviewed by the Audit Committee
and Board of Directors on time to time basis.

16. POLICY ON PRESERVATION OF THE DOCUMENTS

The Company has formulated a Policy pursuant to Regulation 9 of the Securities Exchange Board of India
(Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (-Regulationsll) on Preservation of the
Documents to ensure safekeeping of the records and safeguard the Documents from getting manhandled,
while at the same time avoiding superfluous inventory of Documents.

17. POLICY ON CRITERIA FOR DETERMINING MATERIALITY OF EVENTS

The Policy is framed in accordance with the requirements of the Regulation 30 of Securities and Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (Regulations).

The objective of the Policy is to determine materiality of events or information of the Company and to ensure
that such information is adequately disseminated in pursuance with the Regulations and to provide an overall
governance framework for such determination of materiality (https:/ /www.nut-
clamps.com/uploads/investor/Policy_for_Determining Materiality_of_Events_and_Information_for_Disclos

ures.pdf).

18. OBLIGATION OF COMPANY UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT
WORKPILACE (PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESSATL) ACT, 2013

In order to prevent Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace a new act —The Sexual Harassment of Women at
Wortkplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 has been notified on 9th December, 2013.Under
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the said Act every Company is required to set up an Internal Complaints Committee to look into complaints
relating to sexual harassment at work place of any women employee.

The Company has adopted —Anti-Sexual Harassment Policyl constituted —Redressed Committeel as required under
section 4 (1) of Sexual harassment of women at work place (prevention, prohibition and redressal) Act,2013.

During the year under review, no complaint of harassment at the workplace was received by the Committee

(https:/ / www.nut-clamps.com/uploads/investor / Prevention_of_Sexual_Harassment.pdf).

19. AUDITORS :

(@) Statutory Auditors:-

M/s R A MARU & ASSOCIATES., Chartered Accountants, the Statutory Auditor of the Company be and is
hereby given their consent to act as a Statutory Auditor of the company to hold the office For Financial Year
2017-18 to 2021-22 subject to confirmation in every year AGM

In this regard the Company has received certificate from the Auditors to the effect that if they are appointed it
would be in accordance with the provisions of section 141 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Accordingly, proposal for their re-appointment as Statutory Auditors is being placed before the shareholdersfor
approval at the 10th Annual General Meeting.

(b) Internal Auditors:-

Vridhi & Associates., (FRN:-141142W) Chartered Accountants, Mumbai were appointed as the Internal
Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year 2021-22, who are acting independently.

The Board proposes to appoint them as Internal Auditors for the Financial Year 2021-22. The Internal
Auditor‘s Report is to be submitted directly to the Chairman of the Board of Directors.

M/s Vridhi & Associates (FRN-141142W) is a Chartered Accountancy firm based in Mumbai established in
August 2015 providing value added professional services viz. Statutory Audits to Corporates & Non Corporate
Entities, Internal Audits, Tax Audits, Income Tax Advisory, GST Advisory, Bank Branch Concurrent Audits,
Bank Branch Statutory Audit & ROC Advisory Services to its clients. CA. VRIDHI DALAL (M. No. 166930)
is the proprietor of the firm and a Fellow Member of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

She has completed her Diploma in Information System Audit (ICAI) and also successfully completed
the Certificate Course on Concurrent Audit of Banks conducted by the IASB, ICAL & also Certificate Course
on Forensic Accounting and Fraud Detection (FAFD, ICAI).

(c ) Secretarial Auditors:-

CS. Gaurang Manubhai Shah, Practicing Company Secretaries, Membership No. 32581 and Certificate Practice
Number 11953 were appointed as Secretarial Auditors of the Company as per provisions of Section 204 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there under for the Financial Year 2021-22. The Secretarial Audit
Report for the Financial Year 2020 - 21 form part of the Annual Report as Annexure to the Board Report. As
the Board is satisfied with the performance of the Secretarial Auditor, the Board proposes to appoint same as
Secretarial Auditor for the Financial Year 2021-22 also.

20. AUDITORS’ REPORT

(a) Statutory Audit Report :-
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M/s.R A MARU & ASSOCIATES., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai, Firm Registration Number 141914W
have issued their Report for the Financial Year ended 31st March 2021.

The Statutory Auditors not have observed any qualification in their report.
Disclosure about Cost Audit

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of Cost records under section 148(1) of the
Companies Act, 2013, for any of the services rendered by the Company.

(b) Secretarial Audit :-

A Secretarial Audit Report given by CS Gaurang shah, Company Secretary is annexed with the report and isenclosed
as Annexure.

1. Tembo USA INC (w.e.f 13.12.2019)
(Note: No foreign investment payment made by company till date as per management confirmation letter).

2. The company has invested in its newly incorporated Wholly owned subsidiary Saketh Seven Star Industries
Private Limitedll up to the 75% Share Capital of 750000 share @ Rs.10/- amounting to Rs. 75,00,000/-; in the
financial year 2020-21.

Company disinvested in the subsidiary in the ratio of 25% through fresh issue through private placement in
2020-21. Hence the holding of the company in Saketh Seven Star Industries Private Limitedll reduce to 75%.

3.1. Tembo LLC (w.e.f 05.03.2020) this company is dissolved.

3.2. The company has invested in its newly incorporated subsidiary with effect from 16th June, 2020 —Tembo
Global LLC ,Equity investment up to the 70% Share Capital of 7,000 share @ EGP 100 amounting to 7,00,000
EGP in the financial year 2020-21. Loan payment made up to 50000 USD.

Board comment:

1. As the payment for initial capital is not time bound in accordance with the New Jersey Law were the subsidiary
Tembo USA INC is incorporated. Hence the payment against the Capital is not made during the year.

2. Company disinvested in the subsidiary in the ratio of 25% through fresh issue of Equity share at Rs. 36
including Rs. 10 Face value and Rs. 26 Security Premium through private placement in 2020-21. The holding of
the company in Saketh Seven Star Industries Private Limited was reduced to 75%. Valuation of Shares was
done by Aryaman Financial Service Limited.

3.1 The proposed investment in subsidiary established in Egypt on 5th March, 2020 named “ Tembo LLC” with
identification number 20-05566-1-006, in which the company intended to hold 67% of the share capital of the
company has been withdrawn for the reason as stated below:-

1. Uncertainty caused due to COVID19 PANDEMIC.
2. Partnering arrangements come to an end.

3.2. The company incorporated newly subsidiary on 16th June, 2020 —Tembo Global LLC and made Equity
investment up to the 70% Share Capital of 7,000 share @ EGP 100 amounting to 7,00,000 EGP in the financial
year 2020-21 and Loan payment made up to 50000 USD.

21. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION ANATLYSIS :-

Management Discussion & Analysis is given as an Annexure A
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The Board has been continuing its efforts and taken the required steps in the following areas:

. Industry Structure and Development

. Growth Strategy.

. Segment-Wise Performance

. Internal Control Systems and their adequacy

. Strengths, Weaknesses, Opportunities and Threats

. Financial Performance with respect to Operational Performance

. Strict Compliances

© O oo O B W N P

. Talent Management, Leadership Development, and Talent Retention.

10. Learning and Development

22. CREDIT & GUARANTEE FACILITIES:-

The Company has been availing secured loans, overdraft facilities and bank guarantee facilities from Bank ofIndia,
from time to time for the business requirements.

23. INTERNAL AUDIT CONTROLS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

1. The Company has a proper and adequate system of internal controls, commensurate with the size scale and
complexity of its operations. This ensures that all transactions are authorized, recorded and reported correctly,
and assets are safeguarded and protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposition. In addition, there
are operational controls and fraud risk controls, covering the entire spectrum of internal financial controls.

2. To maintain its objectivity and independence the Internal Audit function reports to the Chairman of the audit
committee of the Board and to the Chairman and Managing Director.

3. The internal Audit department monitors and evaluate the efficiency and adequacy of the internal control
system in the Company, its compliance with operating systems, accounting procedures and policies at all
locations of the Company. Based on the report of internal audit functions, process owner undertake
corrective actions in their respective areas and thereby strengthen the controls. Significant audit observationsand
recommendations along with corrective actions thereon are presented to the audit committee of the Board.

Adequacy of internal financial controls with reference to the financial statements

The Company has internal Auditors and the Audit Committee constituted are in place to take care of the same.
During the year, the Company continued to implement their suggestions and recommendations to improve the
control environment. Their scope of work includes review of processes for safeguarding the assets of the
Company, review of operational efficiency, effectiveness of systems and processes, and assessing the internal control
strengths in all areas. Internal Auditors findings are discussed with the process owners and suitable corrective
actions taken as per the directions of Audit Committee on an ongoing basis to improve efficiency inoperations.

24. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
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Your Company has been complying with the principles of good Corporate Governance over the years. In
compliance with Regulation 34 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015, a separate report on Corporate
Governance forms an integral part of this report as Annexure.

Board diversity

The Company recognizes and embraces the importance of a diverse board in its success. We believe that a
truly diverse board will leverage differences in thought, perspective, knowledge, skill, regional and industry
experience, cultural and geographical background, age, ethnicity, race and gender, which will help us, retain our
competitive advantage.

25. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL. ORDERS PASSED BY THE
REGUIATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN
STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS IN FUTURE:

There were no significant and material Orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals impacting the
going concern status and Company‘s operations in future.

26. DEPOSITS FROM PUBLIC

The Company has not accepted any Deposits within the ambit of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
The Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

27. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER
SECTION,186

The patticulars of loans, guarantees and investments have been disclosed in the financial statements.

28. CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

In accordance with Accounting Standard AS-21, the Consolidated Financial Statements are furnished herewith and
form part of this Report and Accounts. The same is separately attached with Audit Report.

29. INSURANCE:

All the assets of the Company wherever necessary and to the extent required have been adequately insured.

30. EMPLOYEE RELATIONS:

The relationship with the staff and workers continued to be cordial during the entire year. The Directors wishto
place on record their appreciation of the valuable work done and co-operation extended by them at all levels.
Further, the Company is taking necessary steps to recruit the required personnel from time to time.

31. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

All transactions entered into with the related parties as defined under the Companies Act, 2013 during the
financial year were in the ordinary course of business and on arm‘s length pricing basis as per the management
representation certificate provided to auditor of the company and do not attract the provisions of Section 188of
the Companies Act, 2013. There are no materially significant transactions with the related parties during the financial
year which Ire in conflict with the interest of the Company and hence, enclosing of form AOC- 2 isnot required,
Suitable disclosure as required by the Accounting Standards (AS 18) has been made in the notesto the Financial
Statements.

39




TEMBO

Powering Ahead

11% Annual General Meeting
Policy on Related Party Transactions

1. The Company has developed a Related Party Transactions Policy for purpose of identification and
monitoring of such transactions.

2. The objective of this Policy is to set out (a) the materiality thresholds for related party transactions and; (b) the
manner of dealing with the transactions between the Company and its related parties based on the Act,Clause
23 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 and any other laws and regulations as may be applicable to the Company. The policy on
related party transactions as approved by the Board is uploaded on the Company‘s website accessed  at

www.nut-clamps.com/pdf /Related Party Transactions Policy Husys.pdf.
32. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

There are no employees drawing remuneration in excess of the limits prescribed under Rule 5(2) of the
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

Information as required under the provisions of Rules 5(2) & 5(3) of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are set out in Annexure to the Director‘s Report.

33. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL
POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE
FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THESE FINANCIAIL. STATEMENTS REIATE AND
THE DATE OF THE REPORT:

There are no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company from the
financial year ended 31st March, 2021 to the date of signing of the Directors Report.

34. TRANSFER OF AMOUNT TO UNPAID DIVIDEND ACCOUNT

The declared dividend for the previous financial year 2019-20 of Rs.1.5/- per share wholly paid and there wasno
unpaid dividend left to be transferred to Unpaid Dividend Account.

35. TRANSFER OF AMOUNT TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND

Your Company did not have any funds lying unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years. Therefore, there are
no funds which are required to be transferred to Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF).

36. LISTING WITH STOCK EXCHANGES

At present the equity shares of the Company are listed on the Main Board Platform of National Stock
Exchange at Mumbai on 23+ April, 2021. The Company confirms that it shall pay Annual Listing Fees due tothe
National Stock Exchange for the year 2020-21.

37. INSIDER TRADING REGULATIONS

Based on the requirements under SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992 read with SEBI
(Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time, the code of conduct for
prevention of insider trading and the Code for Corporate Disclosures (_Code?), as approved by the Board from time
to time, are in force by the Company. The objective of this Code is to protect the interest of shareholdersat large,
to prevent misuse of any price sensitive information and to prevent any insider trading activity by dealing in
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shares of the Company by its Directors, designated employees and other employees. The Companyalso adopts
the concept of Trading Window Closure, to prevent its Directors, Officers, designated employees and other
employees from trading in the securities of M /S Tembo Global Industries Limited at the time when there  is
unpublished price sensitive information (https://www.nut-clamps.com/uploads /director/Code%200£%20

Insider%20Trading.pdf).

38. DEPOSITORY SYSTEM

As the Members are aware, Your Company‘s shares are trade-able compulsorily in electronic form and your
Company has established connectivity with both National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central
Depository Services (India) Limited (CDSL). In view of the numerous advantages offered by the depository
system, the members are requested to avail the facility of Dematerialization of the Company‘s shares on NSDL &
CDSL. The ISIN allotted to the Company‘s Equity shares is INE188Y01015.

39. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

In accordance with Section 134(3) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013, an Extract of the Annual Return as per
Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014 in the prescribed Format MGT-9 is appended as Annexure - 7 to the Board‘s
Report.

40. DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, Boatrd of Directors of the Company,

@  In preparation of the Annual Accounts for the financial year ended 31st March 2021, the applicable
Accounting Standards have been followed along with proper explanation to material departures; As per
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and vide Notification dated February 16, 2015,
IND AS is applicable to the company for the Financial year 2021-22 as the company migrated from
SME merge platform to Main Board on 23 April, 2021.

() The Directors have selected Accounting Policies, consulted the Statutory Auditors and applied them
consistently and made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true andfair
view of the state of affairs of the Company as at end of the financial year and of the profit or loss ofthe
Company, for that period. Three year Financial have been restated so as to comply with the requirement
of financial reporting under IND AS.

(©  The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care to the best of their knowledge and ability for the
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act,
2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities and

(@)  The Directors have prepared the Annual Accounts of the company on a going concern basis;

()  The Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and there is a proper system to
ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and
operating effectively.

41. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION ANDFOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO :-
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The particulars as prescribed under Sub Section (3) (m) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013, read withthe
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

A. Conservation of Energy:

The Company‘s core activity is pipe support hanger and related which is civil engineering consuming sector. The
Company is making every effort to conserve the usage of civil engineering also the Company is trying to save
electricity.

B. Technology Absorption (R&D, Adaptation and Innovation):
1. Efforts, in brief, made towards technology absorption, adaptation and innovation:
(i) Continuous research to upgrade existing products and to develop new products and services.

(i) To enhance its capability and customer service the Company continues to carry out R & D activities in
house.

2. Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts:
(i) Introduction of new and qualitative products.
(i) Upgrade of existing products.

3. Future plan of action:

TEMBO GLOBAL will continue to invest in and adopt the best processes and methodologies suited to its lineof
business and long-term strategy. Training employees in the latest appropriate technologies will remain a focus
area. The Company will continue to leverage new technologies and also on the expertise available.

C. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

The Foreign Exchange earned in terms of actual inflows during the year and the Foreign Exchange outgo duringthe
year in terms of actual Outflows:-

iAmount in Ruiees)

Foreign Exchange Earnings 54,88,66,602.00 387,265,598
Foreign Exchange Outgo 21,95,357.00 14,794,903
Foreign Exchange Gain 25,77,723.00 6,980,263

42. POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

The Company has not indulged in any activity pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act 2013 and Rules made
there under after the Board Meeting held on June 14t 2021.

43. ACKNOWLEDGMENTS

Your Directors express their sincere gratitude for the assistance and co-operation extended by Banks, Government
Authorities, Shareholders, Suppliers and Customers. Your Directors also wish to place on record their appreciation of the
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contribution made by the employees at their levels towards achievements of the Company*s goals.

For M/S TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Date: 14/06/2021 Sd/-

Place: New Mumbai SANJAY PATEL
Managing Director
DIN: 01958033
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PARTICULARS PURSUANT TO SECTION 197(12) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH
RULE 5 OF THE COMPANIES (APPOINTMENT & REMUNERATION OF MANAGERIAL
PERSONNEL) RULES, 2014

. The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median employee's remuneration for the
financial year and such other details as prescribed is as given below:

Sr. Name Ratio
No.
1. Mr. Sanjay Patel (Managing Director) As per audit report

Il The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive
Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in the financial year :

Sr. Name Designation % in Increase
No.

1. Mr. Sanjay Patel Managing Director N.A

2. M. Shabbir Merchant Chief Financial officer N.A

3. Ms. Tasneem Marfatia Company Secretary N.A

4. Mr. Ritesh Mehta Whole Time C.A N.A

For TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Sd/- Sd/-

SANJAY PATEL SHALIN PATEL
Date: 14t June, 2021 Managing Director Director
Place: New Mumbai DIN: 01958033 DIN: 08579598
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CEO AND CFO CERTIFICATION

To,

M /S TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(CIN: 1.29253MH2010PL.C204331)

Regd. Plot No- PAP D- 146/ 147,

TTC MIDC, Turbhe,

Navi Mumbai-400705

Dear Members of the Board,

We have reviewed the Financial Statements and the cash flow statement of M/S TEMBO GLOBAL
INDUSTRIES LIMITED for the year ended 31st March, 2021 and to the best of our knowledge and belief:

@ these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading;

() These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company*s affairs and are in compliance with
existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the year
which are fraudulent, illegal or volatile of the Company‘s Code of Conduct. We accept responsibility for establishing and
maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and we have evaluated the effectiveness of the Company‘sinternal
control systems pertaining to financial reporting and we have not come across any reportable deficiencies in the design or
operation of such internal controls. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:

@ that there are no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;
® that there are no significant changes in accounting policies during the year; and
© that there are no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware

FOR TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Sd/- Sd/-
Place: - Mumbai SANJAY PATEL SHABBIR H. MERCHANT
Date: - 14" June, 2021 Managing Director Chief Financial Officer
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DECLARATION FOR COMPLIANCE WITH CODE OF
CONDUCT

Dear Members of M/S TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED,

I hereby declare that all the Members of the Board and Senior Management Personnel of the Company are awareof
the provisions of the Code of Conduct laid down by the Board. All the Board Members and Senior Management
Personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct.

FOR TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Place: - Mumbai

Date: - 14" June, 2021 Sd/ -
SANJAY PATEL
Managing Director
DIN- 01958033
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ANNEXURES

Form AOC-1
Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of
Subsidiaries / Associate Companies / Joint Ventutes

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of Section 129 read
with Rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Part "A": Subsidiaries

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs)

1. S1. No. 1

2. Name of the subsidiary M/S Saketh Seven Star Industries Private Limited

3. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if | 015T April, 2020 to 31t March, 2021
different from the holding company's repotting
period

4. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the | INDIAN NATIONAIL RUPEES
last date of the relevant financial year in the case of
foreign subsidiaries.

5. Share capital 8,650,000
6. Reserves & surplus 2,966,052
7. Total assets 15,565,692
8. Total Liabilities 15,565,692
9. Investments -
10. Turnover 9,847,378
11. Profit before taxation 1,056,059
12. Provision for taxation 68,771

13. Profit after taxation 972,921

14. Proposed Dividend NIL

15. % of shareholding 75%

1. SL. No. 2

2. Name of the subsidiary Tembo Global LLC

3. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if | 16t June, 2020 to 315t March, 2021
different from the holding company's reporting
period

4. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the | Egyptian Pound
last date of the relevant financial year in the case of
foreign subsidiaries.

5. Share capital 1,000,000 EGP

6. Reserves & surplus (1,500,020.77) EGP
7. Total assets 2,876,354.18 EGP
8. Total Liabilities 2,876,354.18 EGP
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9. Investments Nil

10. Turnover 1,417,035.05 EGP
11. Profit before taxation (1500,020.77)EGP
12. Provision for taxation Nil

13. Profit after taxation Nil

14. Proposed Dividend -

15. % of shareholding 70%

1. SI. No. 3

2. Name of the subsidiary Tembo USA INC

3. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if
different from the holding company's reporting
period

1st April, 2020 to 31st March, 2021

4. Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the | USD
last date of the relevant financial year in the case of

foreign subsidiaries.

5. Share capital 2000 Stock
6. Reserves & surplus Nil

7. Total assets Nil

8. Total Liabilities Nil

9. Investments Nil
10. Turnover Nil
11. Profit before taxation Nil
12. Provision for taxation Nil
13. Profit after taxation Nil
14. Proposed Dividend -

15. % of shareholding 100%

Notes:

The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year.
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Part "B'": Associates and Joint Ventures
Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate
Companies and Joint Ventures- N.A

Note:

This Form is to be certified in the same manner in which the Balance Sheet is to be certified.In

terms of our report attached

For R .A. MARU & ASSOCIATES.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Registration 141914W

Sd/- Sd/-

(Rumeet Anil Maru) Sanjay J. Patel
PROPRIETOR Managing Director

Membership No. 166417
PLACE: - Mumbai
DATE: - 14% June, 2021

Sd/-

Smita S. Patel

Director and Women

Director
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ANNEXURES

FORM NO. AOC -2
(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) ofthe
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related patties
referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm‘s length transaction
under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm‘s length basis.

Sr. Particulars Details
No.
1. Name (s) of the related party & nature of Relationship Tembo  Exim  Private
Limited
2. Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction 1. Trading
3. Duration of the contracts/ atrangements/ transaction NA
4. Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or  transaction NA

including the value, if any

5. Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements o NA
transaction‘s

6. Date of approval by the Board NA

7. Amount paid as advances, if any NA

8. Date on which the special resolution was passed in General NA

meeting as required under first proviso to section 188

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm's length basis.

Sr. Particulars Details
No.
1. Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship Saketh Seven Star
Industries Private Limited
2. Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction 1. Trading
3. Duration of the contracts/atrangements/ transaction NA
4. Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction NA
including the value, if any
5. Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or NA
transactions’
6. Date of approval by the Board NA
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7. Amount paid as advances, if any NA
8. Date on which the special resolution was passed in General NA
meeting as required under first proviso to section 188
3. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm‘s length basis.
Sr. Particulars Details
No.
1. Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship Tembo Global LLC
2. Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction 1. Trading
3. Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction NA
4. Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction NA
including the value, if any
5. Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangementsor NA
transactions™
6. Date of approval by the Board NA
7. Amount paid as advances, if any NA
8. Date on which the special resolution was passed in General NA
meeting as required under first proviso to section 188
4. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm‘s length basis.
Sr. Particulars Details
No.
1. Name (s) of the related party & nature of relationship Tembo USA INC
2. Nature of contracts/arrangements/transaction 1. Trading
3. Duration of the contracts/atrangements/ transaction NA
4. Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transaction NA
including the value, if any
5. Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or NA
transactions”
6. Date of approval by the Board NA
7. Amount paid as advances, if any NA
8. Date on which the special resolution was passed in General NA

meeting as required under first proviso to section 188

o1




TEMBO

Powering Ahead

11% Annual General Meeting
In terms of our report attached

For R A MARU & ASSOCIATES. FOR TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration 141914W

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

(Rumeet Anil Maru) Sanjay J. Patel Smita S. Patel Shabbir Merchant
PROPRIETOR Managing Director Director and Women Chief Financial Officer
Menbership No. 166417 Director

PLACE: - Mumbai
DATE: - 14t June, 2021
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ANNEXURE

Form No. MGT-9
ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended on 31/03/2021
Of

TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
[Pursuant to Section 92(12\ og the Companies Act, 2013
n

Rule 11(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]
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REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

CIN

U29253MH2010PLC204331

Registration Date

16/06/2010

Name of the Company

M/S TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Categoty / Sub-Category of the Company

Indian Non-Government Company

Address of the Registered Office and

contact details

PLOT NO- PAP D- 146/ 147, TTC MIDC, TURBHE
NAVI MUMBAI-400705

Whether listed company

Listed

Name, address and contact details of

Registrar and Transfer Agent, if any

M/S. Bigshate Setvices Private Limited , 15T Floor, BharatTin
Works Building, Opp. Vasant Oasis, Makwana Road, Marol,
Andheri (E), Mumbai-400059.

2.

PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY :

(All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated):-

SL. Name and Description of main NIC Code of the | % to total turnover of the

No. Products / Services Product/Service Company

01 Manufacture of fabricated metal | 25 60% .
products  except machinery and
equipment

02 Trading in Fabricated metal products 63 40%
except machinery and equipment

3. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES :

SL. Name of the Subsidiary | Date of Incorporation | % of Shareholding inthe| Business

No. Company

01 M/S Saketh Seven Star | 9% October, 2019 75% Manufacture of pharmaceuticals,

Industries Limited medicinal chemical products
02 Tembo USA 12t December, 2019 100% Trading
03 Tembo Global LLC 16t June, 2020 70% Trading

4. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN
(Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

1. Category-wise Share Holding

Category of| No. of Shares held at the beginning of | No. of Shares held at the end of the year |% o1
Shareholders the year Change
Demat  [Physical | Total  [% of Total| Demat | Physical | Total [ of Totall24Ng

Shares Shares the year

A. Promoters

1) Indian

a) Individual /| 3193125 | _ 3193125 | 63.57% 6386250 | -- 6386250 | 63.57% -

HUF

b)Central Govt. - -- -- -- -- - - - -

c)State Govt.(s) - - - - - - - - -
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d)Bodies
Corporate

e) Banks / FI

f)Any  Other....
(Director or
Director’s
Relative)

461875

461875

09.20%

923750

923750

09.20%

Sub-Total
A®:

3655000

3655000

72.77%

7310000

7310000

72.77%

(2) Foreign

a)NRIs -
Individuals

b)Other -
Individuals

c)Bodies
Corporate

d) Banks / FI

e)Any Other....

Sub-Total
A)@):

Total
Shareholding of
Promoters (A) =

(GO RGO

3655000

3655000

72.77%

7310000

7310000

72.77%

B. Public
Shareholding

(1) Institutions

a)Mutual Funds /
UTI

b) Banks / FI

c)Central Govt.

d)State Govt.(s)

e)Venture Capital
Funds

f)Insurance
Companies

o)Foreign
Portfolio
Investors

h)Provident
Funds/ Pension
Funds

i)Foreign
Venture
Funds

Capital
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j)Others (specify) | -- - - - - - - - -

Sub-Total
- _ - - 52000 -- 52000 0.52% 100%
B)():

(2)Non-
Institutions

a)Bodies
Corporate

) Indian 596000 -- 596000 | 11.87% 698000 | -- 698000 | 6.95% -41.45%

i) Overseas - - - - . - _

b) Individual

i) Individual
Shareholders
holding nominal | 182000 - 182000 3.62% 817998 - 817998 8.14% 124.86%
share capital upto
Rs. 2 Lakh

ii)Individual
Shareholders
holding .nom.inal 260000
share capital in
excess of Rs. 1
Lakh

-- 260000 | 5.18% 882000 | -- 882000 | 8.78% 69.50%

c)Other (Specify) | -- - - -

pNon  Resident| 54000 ~ 54000 | 1.08% 136000 | -- 136000 | 1.35 25%
Indians

ii)Market Maker 242000 -- 242000 | 4.82% -- - - - (100%)

iii) Clearing 4000 - 4000 0.08% | 18002 | -- 18002 | 0.18 450.05%
Members

iv)Hindu

- 0 - 0
Undivided Family 34000 34000 0.68% 132000 132000 1.35 388.24%

Sub-Total

(B)(2): 1368000 -- 1368000 | 27.23% 2684000 | -- 2684000 | 26.72 196.20

Total Public
Share  holding
(B)= B)(@)
+(B)(@2)

1368000 -- 1368000 | 27.23% 2736000 | -- 2736000 | 27.23 200%

C. Shares held
by Custodian for | -- - - - - - - - -
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total 5023000 — | 5023000 | 100% 10046000 |  -- 10046000 | 100% 100%
(A+B+C)

Shareholding of Promoters

i.  Change in Promoters’ Shareholding ( please specify, if there is no change)
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Shareholders Name| No. of Shares held atthe | No. of Shares held at the end of the | % of Change in
beginning of the year year share holding
No. of | % of total | % of No. of % of total |% of Shares | during
Shares | shares Shares Shares shates of [Pledged / | the year dueto
o | Pledged / the encumbered | issue of new
fthe encumbere Company |to total | Share and
Company | d to total shares transfer.
shares
1.Smita Patel 444375 | 8.85% NIL 888750 8.85% NIL 0
2.Sanjay Jashbhai Patel| 625875 | 12.46% NIL 1251750 12.46% NIL 0
3. Taruna Patel 519375 | 10.34% NIL 1038750 10.34% NIL 0
4. Fatema Shabbir 1603500 | 31.92% NIL 3207000 31.92% NIL 0
Kachwala
5. Piyush Patel 311875 | 6.21% NIL 623750 6.21% NIL 0
0. Priyanka Patel 75000 | 1.49% NIL 150000 1.49% NIL 0
7. Rushil Patel 75000 | 1.49% NIL 150000 1.49% NIL 0
TOTAL 3655000 | 72.77% 7310000 72.77% - 0

ii. Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs

and ADRs):
Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding
during the year
For Each Top 10 Share Holders No. of % of total | No. of % of total
Shares shares of Shares shares of
the Company the Company
AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR
Date wise Increase/Decrease in top 10
Shareholding (other than Directors, Promoters and
Holders of GDRs and ADRs): during the year
specifying the reasons for increase/decrease (e.g.
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc):
SAJANKUMAR RAMESHWARLAL BAJA] 232000 04.62% 232000 04.62%
JAI AMBE TRADEXIM PRIVATE LIMITED 192000 03.82% 192000 03.82%
OVERSKUD MULTI ASSET MANAGEMENT | 176000 03.50% 176000 03.50%
PRIVATE LIMITED
TIA ENTERPRISES PRIVATE LIMITED 142000 02.83% 142000 02.83%
CNETLINGO MARKETING PRIVATE | 62000 01.23% 62000 01.23%
LIMITED
ABDULTAIYAB SAIFUDDIN VORA 40000 00.80% 40000 00.80%
GOPAL BANSAL (HUF) 28000 00.56% 28000 00.56%
GADA RITA BHAILAL 28000 00.56% 28000 00.56%
KAILASH CHAND JANGID 18000 00.36% 18000 00.36%
GOODPOINT COMMODEAL PRIVATE 16000 00.32% 16000 00.32%
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LIMITED
AT THE END OF THE YEAR
RAVI GOYAL - - 220000 2.1899%
DINESH KUMAR JAIN - - 208000 2.0705%
MONIKA RAJPUT - - 92000 0.9158%
GADA RITA BHAILAL 28000 00.56% 72000 0.7167%
SWAPNIL JAIN - - 68000 0.6769%
GOPAL BANSAL (HUF) 28000 00.56% 44000 0.438%
KAILASH CHAND JANGID 18000 00.36% 36000 0.3584%
VINOD HARILAL JHAVERI - - 36000 0.3584%
NAYNA DILIP CHHEDA - - 34000 0.3384%
BIMAL DINESH MEHTA - - 32000 0.3185%
v. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
Name of Director / KMP:
Shareholding at the beginning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during the
year
For Each Directors and KMP No. of % of total | No. of % of total shares of
Shares shares of Shares the Company
the
Company
At the beginning of the year
Sanjay Jashbhai Patel 625875 12.46% 625875 12.46%
Smita Sanjay Patel 444375 8.85% 444375 8.85%
Taruna Piyush Patel 519375 10.34% 519375 10.34%
Date wise Increase/Decrease in Promoters
Shareholding during the year specifying the
reasons for increase/decrease (e.g. Bonus
allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc):
(Not any change actual share capital remain
same but % change due to allotment of
further share by way of IPO)
Sanjay Jashbhai Patel 1251750 12.46% 1251750 12.46%
Smita Sanjay Patel 888750 8.85% 888750 8.85%
Taruna Piyush Patel 1038750 10.34% 1038750 10.34%
Fatema Shabbir Patel 3207000 31.92% 3207000 31.92%
At the end of the year
Sanjay Jashbhai Patel 625875 12.46% 1251750 12.46%
Taruna Piyush Patel 519375 10.34% 519375 10.34%
Fatema Shabbir Patel 1603500 31.92% 3207000 31.92%

5. INDEBETEDNESS :

(Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment):
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Secured Loans Unsecured | Deposits | Total
excluding Loans Indebtedness
deposits

Indebtedness at the beginning of the

financial year

i. Principal Amount 113,361,143 150,980,686 | - 164,341,829

ii. Interest due but not paid - - - -

iii. Interest accrued but not due - - - -

Total (i+ ii+ iif) 113,361,143 150,980,686 | - 164,341,829

Change in Indebtedness during the

financial year

Addition 143,289,693 46,992,708 190,282,401

Reduction - - - -

Net Change - - - -

Indebtedness at the end of the financial

year

i. Principal Amount 256,650,836 97,973,394 354,624,230

ii. Interest due but not paid - - - -

iii. Interest accrued but not due - - - -

Total (i+ ii+ iif) 256,650,836 97,973,394 354,624,230

6. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and / or Manager:

Sr. Particulars of Remuneration
No

Sanjay Patel

(Managing Directors)

1. Gross Salary

the Income Tax Act, 1961

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in Section 17(1) of

42,00,000

Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites under Section 17(2) Income Tax

Tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under Section 17(3) Income

2 Stock Options

W

Sweat Equity

4 Dir Remuneration & Commission

- as % of profit

12.11%

- Others, specify....

5 Others, please specify

-Fee for attending Board/ Committee Meetings

Total (A)

42,00,000

Other Ceiling as per Act




TEMBOD

Powering Ahead

11t Annual General Meeting

B. Remuneration to other Directors: No Remuneration Has been given to any other Director except Managing
Director, Mr. Sanjay Jashbhai Patel and Director, Mr. Shalin Sanjay Patel

7. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type Section  of | Brief Details of | Authority Appeal made, if
the Description Penalties / [ RD/| any (give details)
Companies Punishment / NCLT /
Act Compounding COURT]
Fees imposed
A. COMPANY N/A
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
B. DIRECTORS N/A
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
C. OTHER OFFICER IN DEFAULT N/A
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding

For TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Place: Mumbai

Date: 14 June, 2021

Sd/ -
Sanjay Patel
Din: 01958033
Managing Director
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ANNEXURE

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH 2021
[Pursnant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment and RemunerationPersonnel) Rules, 2014]

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31T MARCH 2021

The Members,

M/S TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN NO: 1.29253MH2010PL.C204331

Add: PLOT NO- PAP D- 146/ 147,

TTC MIDC, TURBHE,

NAVI MUMBAI, Mumbai CityMH - 400705

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherenceto
good corporate practices by M/S TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED (hereinafter called the
company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluatingthe
corporate conducts / statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the M/S TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED Iegal papers, minute
books, forms and returns filed with MCA and other records maintained by the Company and also the
information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conductof
secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial
year ended on 31t March 2021 complied with the statutory provisions SME listed hereunder except observation
mention below and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance- mechanism in place to
the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

(Distlaimer: Please note that due to covid-19 pandemic and lockdown imposed in whole India and specifically in hotspot in Mumbai, Mabarashtra onr andit
team not visited at companies Register office physically in New Mumbai and based on electronic data available at MCA site, NSE Emerge site, SEBI
web site and Management information report we conclude onr andit for 2020-21. If any data we are not able to verified, we will not responsible to make
any comments on i)

I have examined the Legal papers, minute books, forms and returns filed with MCA and other records
maintained by M /S TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED  for the financial year ended on 31st March
2021 according to the provisions of:

@ The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

(it) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (SCRA) and the rules made there under;

(i) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;
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Foreign Fxchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings;

Incorporate Foreign Subsidiary
1. Tembo USA INC (w.e.f 13.12.2019)

(Note: No foreign investment payment made by company till date as per management confirmation
letter).

2. The company has invested in its newly incorporated Wholly owned subsidiary Saketh Seven Star
Industries Private Limitedl up to the 75% Share Capital of 750000 share @ Rs.10/- amounting to Rs.
75,00,000/-; in the financial year 2020-21.

Company disinvested in the subsidiary in the ratio of 25% through fresh issue through private
placement in 2020-21. Hence the holding of the company in Saketh Seven Star Industries Private
Limitedl reduce to 75%.

3.1. Tembo LLC (w.e.f 05.03.2020) this company is dissolved.

3.2. The company has invested in its newly incorporated subsidiary with effect from 16th June, 2020
—Tembo Global LLC ,Equity investment up to the 70% Share Capital of 7,000 share @ EGP 100
amounting to 7,00,000 EGP in the financial year 2020-21. Loan payment upto 50000 USD.

The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia
Act, 1992 (SEBI Act):-

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; No event trigger during year 2020-21.

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
1992; Not able to verify in details

(© The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009; No event trigger during year 2020-21.

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; No event trigger during year 2020-21.

(e The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008; No event trigger during year 2020-21.

® The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; complied on
timely.

) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009;
No event trigger during year 2020-21.
and

() The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; No event

trigger during year 2020-21.
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(vi) 'The following are the other laws applicable to the Company :

1. Factories Act, 1948
2. Industrial Disputes Act, 1947
3. The Payment of Wages Act, 1936
4, The Minimum Wages Act, 1948
5. The Employees® Provident Funds and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952
6. The Payment of Bonus Act, 1965
1. The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972
8. Key National law i.e.

e Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1974;

e Water (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Cess Act, 1977;
e Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution) Act, 1981,

e Environment (Protection) Act, 1986;

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:
@) Secretatial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
(ii) The SME Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with National Stock Exchange(s).

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,Regulations,
Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following observations:

Its observed that company received notices/observation for non compliance of some quarterly/half yeatly
listing agreement and company justified with proper reply to resolved the same.

The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

I further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors,
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of
Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisionsof
the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda

were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for secking and obtaining further information
and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.
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Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members‘views are captured and recorded as part of the
minutes.

Company issue Bonus share in the ratio of 1:1 for every existing shares held by the shareholders through
utilization and capitalization of Security Premium account to the tune of Rs. 5023000 for the year ended
2020-21.

OId Charge satisfaction CHG-4 petitions filing with NCLT under process.

We have not commented and point area in which statutory anditor’s observation and qualifications provided in andit report.

I further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and
operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines.

For GMS & CO.,

Company Secretary in practice

Sd/-
Gaurang Manubhai Shah
Proprietor
ACS No. 32581
C.P. No. 11953.
Place: Mumbai
Date: 14" June, 2021
UDIN NO: A032581C000453311
This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure A and form an integral part of this
report.
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Annexure A

The Members,

M/S TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CIN NO: 1.29253MH2010P1L.C204331

Add: Plot NO- PAP D- 146/ 147,

TTC MIDC, Turbhe,

Navi Mumbai, Mumbai City

MH 400705

My Report of even date is to be read along with this letter:

1

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. My responsibility is to
express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the
correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct
facts are reflected in secretarial records. I believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonablebasis
of my opinion.

I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of Accounts of the company.
Where ever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules, and
regulations and happenings of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards is the
responsibility of management. My examinations were limited to the verification of procedure on test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the efficacy or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

Please note that due to covid-19 pandemic and lockdown imposed in whole India and specifically in hotspot in
Mumbai, Maharashtra our audit team had not visited company‘s Register office physically in New Mumbai and basedon
electronic data available at MCA site, NSE Emerge site, SEBI web site and Management information report, the
secretarial audit has been concluded.

We conclude our audit for 2020-21. If any data we are not able to verified, we will not responsible to make any commentson it

and we are not taking any liability too.

For GMS & CO.,
Company Secretary in practice

Sd/-
Gaurang Manubhai Shah
Proprietor

Place: Mumbai ACS No. 32581

Date: 14" June, 2021 C.P.No. 11953

UDIN NO: A032581C00045331
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THE DETAILED REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE, FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED
MARCH 31, 2021 AS PER THE FORMAT PRESCRIBED BY SEBI AND INCORPORATED IN SEBI (LODR)
REGULATIONS, 2015 IS SET OUT BELOW:

1. Company’s philosophy on the Code of Governance

Corporate Governance is a set of systems and practices to ensure that the affairs of the Company is being managed in a way
which ensures accountability, transparency, fairness in all its transactions in widest sense and meet up its stakeholders
aspirations and societal expectations.

The Company has always endeavored to implement the Corporate Governance process in the most democratic form as
maximization of shareholders wealth is cornerstone of your Company. For the Company the advent of the SEBI (LODR)
Regulations 2015 has paved way for sharing with the stakeholders, the corporate governance practices, which are deeply rooted in
the corporate culture of the Company. Your Company has been committed in adopting and adhering to global recognized
standards of corporate conduct towards its employees, clients and the society at large. The management team of your Company exerts
the strict adherence to corporate governance practices in order to cover the entire spectrum of governance activities and
benchmark its practices with the prevailing guidelines of Corporate Governance.

2. Board of Ditrectots

The Board of Tembo consists of Five Directors with a fair representation of Executive, Non-Executive and Independent
Directors. The Chairman being Executive, as per SEBI (LODR) Regulations, the Company has two Independent Directors.
There is no institutional nominee on the Board. Details of Directors retiring by rotation and their brief are provided in the
notice to Annual General Meeting.

Composition and category of Directors

Category Name of Director

Chairman Jehan Darayus Variava
(Non Executive and Independent Director)

Promoter / Executive Director & Non executive | Fatema Shabbir Kachwala

director Taruna Piyush Patel
Sanjay Jashbhai Patel
Shalin Sanjay Patel

Non Executive and Independent Director Jehan Darayus Variava
Jasbir Singh Anand

2.2. Board Meetings
Attendance of each Director at the Board Meetings and the last Annual General Meeting:

The Company holds regular Board Meetings. The detailed agenda along with the explanatory notes is circulated to the
Directors well in advance. The Directors can suggest inclusion of any item(s) in the agenda at the Board Meeting.

The Company held 11 (Eleven) Board Meetings for the year ended 315t March, 2021. These were held on 20t April, 2020; 26™ June,
2020; 231 July, 2020; 315t July, 2020; 22nd September, 2020; 215t October, 2020; 10™ November, 2020; 23 November,
2020; 07t December, 2020; 30t January, 2021; 04 February, 2021; 23w February, 2021; 26% February, 2021; 05t March, 2021.
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The attendance of the Directors at the Board Meeting and the Annual General Meeting held during the year ended 315t March2021
was as follows

Directors Board Whether Other Directorships/ BoardCommittees
Meetings | attended last | (Numbers)
attended AGM Directorships (excluding Board Committee
during the Private Limited Membetship /
year Company) (Chairmanship)

Smita Sanjay Patel 11 Yes None Yes

Taruna Piyush Patel 14 Yes None Yes

Sanjay Jashbhai Patel 14 Yes None Yes

Jehan Darayus Variava 7 Yes None Yes

Jasbir Singh Anand 7 Yes None Yes

Fatema Shabbir Kachwala | 2 Yes None Yes

Shalin Sanjay Patel 10 Yes None Yes

In accordance with the Articles of Association of the Company and In terms of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Mr.
Shalin Sanjay Patel the Directors of the Company, retire by rotation and being eligible, offer him for re-appointment.

2.3 Information provided to the Board:

The Board of the Company is presented with all information under the following heads, whenever applicable and materially
significant. These are submitted either as part of the agenda in advance of the Board Meetings or are tabled in the course of the
Board Meetings. This inter-alia includes:

1. Annual operating plans of businesses, capital budgets, updates.

2. Quarterly results of the Company and its operating divisions or business segments.

3. Minutes of the Audit Committee and other committees.

4. Information on recruitment and remuneration of senior officers just below the Board level.

5. Materially important litigations, show cause, demand, prosecution and penalty notices.

6. Fatal ot serious accidents.

7. Any material default in financial obligations to and by the Company or substantial non- payment for services rendeted by the

Company.

8. Details of any joint venture ot collaboration agreement or new client win.

9. Any issue, which involves possible public liability claims of substantial nature, including any judgment or order, which, may have
passed strictures on the conduct of the Company or taken an adverse view regarding another enterprise that can havenegative
implications on the Company.

10. Transactions have involved substantial payments towards good-will, brand equity, or intellectual propetty.

11. Significant development in the human resources front.

12. Sale of material nature of investments, subsidiaries, assets which is not in the normal course of business.

13. Quarterly details of foreign exchange exposure and the steps taken by management to limit the risks of adverse exchangerate
movement.

14. Quartetly update on the return from deployment of surplus funds.

15. Non-compliance of any regulatory or statutory provisions or listing requirements as well as shareholders services as non-
payment of dividend and delays in share transfer.

2.4. Brief resume of Directors who will be retiting by rotation at this Annual General Meeting of the Company

Mr. Shalin Sanjay Patel aged 26 years, residing at 143/4, Bhuva Cottage, Indulal Bhuva Marg, SIWS College, Wadala west-
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Mumbai — 400031 holds the degree of Master of Science in Computer Science from University at Albany, New York, USA
Bachelor of Engineering in Computer Science from Mumbai University.

2.5 Secretarial Standards Relating To the Meetings

The Institute of Company Secretaries of India (ICSI) has established Secretarial Standards relating to the Meetings of the Board
thereof and Annual General Meetings. Approval of the Central Government under sub-section (10) of Section 118 of the
Companies Act, 2013 has been accorded to the Secretarial Standards (SS) namely SS-1 on Meetings of the Board and SS-2 on
General Meetings.

These Secretarial Standards (SS-1 and SS-2) shall apply to Board Meetings and General Meetings, in respect of which Notices are
issued on or after 1st July, 2015. The Company shall follow the same.

3. Audit Committee

The primary objective of the Audit Committee is to monitor and provide effective supervision of the management‘s financial
reporting progress with a view to ensure accurate timely and proper disclosures and transparency, integrity and quality of
financial reporting.

The Committee oversees the work carried out by the management, internal auditors on the financial reporting process and the
safeguards employed by them.

Composition, Name of Members and Chairman

The Audit Committee of the Board comprises three Directors name Mr. Jehan Darayus Variava as a Chairman, Mr. Jasbir
Singh Anand and Ms. Fatema Shabbir Kachwala as members. The Audit Committee meets with the requirement of the
Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI Listing Regulations 2015.

Brief description of the terms of reference

The Audit Committee of the Company Perform following functions as follows:

(@) To oversee the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information and to ensure that the
financial statements are cortrect, sufficient and credible.

(b) To recommend to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment and, if required removal of Statutory auditors andfixing
audit fees and to approval of payments for any other services.
(C) To review with management the annual financial statements before submission to the Board, focusing ptimarily on:

e Any changes in accounting policies and practices

e  Major accounting entries based on exercise of judgment by management.

e Qualifications in the draft audit report.

e Significant adjustments arising out of audit

e The going concern assumption

e Compliance with the accounting standards

e Compliance with Stock Exchanges and legal requirements concerning financial statements

e Any related party transactions ie. transactions of the Company of material nature, with promoters or the management,
their subsidiaties or relatives etc. that may have potential conflict with the interests of the Company at large
(d) To review and approve annual accounts of the Company and recommended to the Board for consideration or otherwise.
(e) To review with Management; external and internal auditors, and review the efficiency of internal control systems. .
(f) To review the adequacy of internal audit function, including the structutre of the internal audit department, staffing and
seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure, coverage and frequency of internal audit.
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(9) To discuss with internal auditors about any significant findings and follow-up thereon.

(h) To review the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where thete is suspected fraud or
irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the Board.

(i) To discuss with external auditors before the audit commences, the nature and scope of audit as well as have post-audit
discussions to ascertain any area of concern.

() To review the Company's financial and risk management policies.

(k) To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payments to the depositors, debenture holders, shareholders (in caseof
non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors.

Meetings and Attendance during the year 2020-21

Attendance record of the Audit Committee during the year as per the table

Given below:
Name Of Directors Category No. of Meetings held during the year
Held Attended
Mr. Jehan DarayusVariava Independent 17 17
Mrs. Smita Sanjay Patel Non-Independent | 12 12
Mr. Jasbir Singh Anand Independent 17 17
Ms. Fatema Shabbir Kachwala Non-Independent | 5 5

Independent Directors’ Meeting

During the year under review, the Independent Directors met on 20t January, 2021 inter alia, to discuss and review:
* Evaluation of the performance of Non-independent Directors and the Board of Directors as a whole.

* Evaluation of the performance of the chairperson of the Company, taking into account the views of the Executive and Non-
Executive Directors.

* Evaluation of the quality, content and timelines of flow of information between the Management and the Board that is
necessary for the Boatd to effectively and reasonably perform its duties.

4, Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee determines and recommends to the Board of Directors, the remuneration payable to the
Executive Directors. The Board of Directors approved the remuneration to the Executive Directors on the basis of the
performance as well as Company‘s performance, subject to consents as may be required.

The Non Executive Directors are not paid any remuneration except for the sitting fees for attending the Board
Meetings/Committee Meetings.

The resolutions for the appointment and remuneration payable to the Executive Directors including commission to Managing
Director are approved by the shareholders of the Company.

The remuneration to the Executive Directors consists of a fixed salary and other perquisites. The Leave Travel Allowance ispaid
as per the Company‘s rules. Provident Fund and Superannuation are provided for as per the Company‘s policies. Wherever
applicable, the perquisites are considered as part of remuneration and taxed as per Income Tax Laws. The Commission
recommended by the Remuneration Committee to the Board is paid to the Managing Director in accordance with the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013.
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The Remuneration Committee of the Board comprises three Directors namely:

Mr. Jasbir Singh Anand - Chairman
Mr. Jehan Darayus Variava - Member
Mrs. Taruna Piyush Patel - Member

The details of remuneration to Managing Director for the financial year 2020-2021 are given below:
(Rupees in Lacs)

Particulars 2020-21 2019-20

Salary and
Allowances (Rs.) 42,00,000 42.00,000

Contribution to PF,
Superannuation and Gratuity - -
Funds (Rs.)

Commission (Rs.) - -

Total (Rs.) 42,00,000 42,00,000

The details of remuneration paid to the Non-Executive Directors by way of sitting fees during the financial year 2020-21 aregiven
below:

Sr. No. | Name of the Non-Executive | Sitting fees | Other elements of
Director (Rupees) remuneration

1. Mr. Jehan Darayus Variava 10000 -

2. M. Jasbir Singh Anand 10000 -

3. Mrs. Smita Patel 10000 -

4. Mrs. Taruna Patel 10000 -

5. Shareholders/ Investor Grievance Committee

5.1 Scope of the Committee
The scope of the Shareholders Grievance Committee is to review and address the grievances of the shareholders in respect of
share transfers, transmission, issue of duplicate/consolidated share certificates, allotment and listing of shares, non-receipt of

annual report, non- receipt of balance sheet, non-receipt of dividend etc, and other related activities. In addition, the
Committee also looks into matters that can facilitate better investors services and relations.

5.2 Composition of the Committee

The Committee is headed by Mzr. Jasbir Singh Anand as a Chairman, Mr. Jehan Darayus Variava and Ms. Fatema Shabbir
Kachwala as members.

5.3 Compliance Officer

Ms. Tasneem Husain Marfatia (CS) is the Compliance officer of the Company during the year 2020-21.

General Body Meetings

6.1 Location and time, where last three AGMs were held
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Following table details the particulars of the last Three Annual General Meetings of the Company

Financial Year Date & Time Venue

2017-18 18t July at 11.00 am Registered Office
2018-19 28t September at 4.00 pm Yogy Town Hotel
2019-20 30t December at 4.00 pm Yogy Town Hotel

7. Disclosures

7.1 Disclosures regarding materially significant related party transactions

No transaction of material nature has been entered into by the Company with its Promoters or Directors or management or
relatives etc. that may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company.

All transactions with the Related Parties were in the ordinary course of business and at an arm‘s length.

7.2 Disclosure

There are no material transactions with related parties, which require separate disclosure. A comprehensive list of related party
transactions as required by Accounting Standard (AS) 18 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, forms partof
note no. N of II other explanatory notes and information to the accounts in the Annual Report.

The Board reviews the risk assessment and minimization procedure from time to time. The risk management issues are
discussed in detail in the report of Management Discussion and Analysis.

There is no material pecuniary transaction with any Non-Executive as well as Independent Directors of the Company that
requites a separate disclosure.

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report prepared in accordance with the requirements laid out in SEBI Listing
Regulations 2015.

There were no materially significant related party transactions i.e. transactions of the Company of material nature, with its
Promoters, Directors or the Management or relatives etc. that may have potential conflict with the interest of the Company at
large.

No penalties were imposed on the Company by the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited or SEBI or any other statutory authorityon
any matter related to capital market during the last three years.

The details of compliance with mandatory requirements of SEBI Listing Regulations 2015 are as contained in this Report.
Prevention of Insider Trading

In compliance with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prevention of Insider Trading) Regulations 1992, as amended till
date on prevention of Insider Trading, the Company has a comprehensive code of conduct and the same is being strictly
adhered by its management staff and relevant business associates. The code expressly lays down the guidelines and the
procedure to be followed and disclosures to be made while dealing with shates of the company and cautioning them on the
consequences on non-compliance thereof.

The Company follows quiet periods (closure of trading window) prior to its publication of unpublished price sensitive
information. During the quiet period, the Company has set up a mechanism where the management and relevant staff and
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business associates of the Company are informed not to trade in Company's secutities.

The Company also affirms that no personnel has been denied access to the audit committee
Code of conduct

In terms of SEBI Listing Regulations 2015, the Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for the Board of Directors and
Senior Management Personnel of the Company. The same has been posted on the Company‘s website. The Declaration by the
Chairman of the Company forms part of this Report.

Details of Compliance with SEBI Listing Regulations 2015
The Company has complied with the provisions of SEBI Listing Regulations 2015
8 Means of Communication

(2) Half-yearly report were updated on company website for shareholders
(b) The half yeatly results are published in the The Financial Express (National Daily), Janasatta and Navshakti (Regional
Newspaper).

() The Extra ordinary meeting for Name Change of the company was published in the The Financial Express (National Daily),
Janasatta and Navshakti (Regional Newspaper).

(d) The Listing Centre of NSE Emerge SME listed is a web based application designed by the NSE for corporate. All
periodical compliance filings like shareholding pattern, corporate governance report, etc are also filed electronically on the Listing
Centre.

(e) The investors complaints are processed in a centralized web based complaints redress system. The salient features of this
system is Centralized database of all companies, online upload of Action Taken Reports (ATRs) by the concerned
companies and online viewing by investors of actions taken on the compliant and its current status.

9. Management Discussion and Analysis

The Company has provided a detailed Management Discussion and Analysis report in its Annual Report and the same formspart
of the Annual Report.

10. General Shareholder Information

10.1 Forth Coming Annual General Meeting

The forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company is scheduled to be held on at 3.00. P.M 30th November, 2021
through video conferencing and the Registered Office:- Plot No- PAP D- 146/ 147, TTC MIDC, Turbhe ,Navi Mumbai-
400705

10.2  Financial Year of the Company

1st April 2020 to 31t March 2021.

10.3  Date of Book Closure

From 24t November, 2021 to 30t December, 2021 (Both days inclusive) and record date on 23rd November, 2021

10.4 Dividend payment date
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Credit/dispatch of dividend & dividend wartants between 015t December, 2021 to 30th December, 2021
10.5  Listing on Stock Exchange
The National Stock Exchange of India Limited (Emerge platform), Mumbai
10.6  Stock Code and Symbol
TEMBO at The National Stock Exchange of India Limited (Emerge platform), Mumbai

10.6  The ISIN of SAKETH EXIM LIMITED on both NSDL and CDSL

INE869Y01010

10.7  Market Price Data: High Low during each month in Financial Yeai.e. 1st April 2020 to 31st March, 2021.

Month Open Price High Price Low Price Close Price
April 2020 120 120 120 120
May 2020 115 115 115 115
June 2020 115 115 115 115
July 2020 132.6313 132.9469 131.7781 132.6688
August 2020 165.8636 166.0909 165.8636 166.0909
September 2020 171.0455 171.2273 170.1545 170.3364
October 2020 173.22 174.32 173.22 174.32
November 2020 188.65 192.7438 188.15 192.1625
December 2020 208 208 208 208
January 2021 190.7433 197.8367 181.73 191.9467
February 2021 198.48 210.175 186.9375 199.135
March 2021 115.0881 117.5 109.8405 114.2262

10.8  Registrar and Share Transfer agents

Bigshare Services Private Limited
1ST Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building,
pp. Vasant Oasis, Makwana Road,
Marol, Andheri (E), Mumbai-400059.

10.9  Share transfer system

Shares sent for transfer in physical form are registered and returned by Registrar and Share transfer agents within 30 days from the
date of receipt of documents, provided the documents are found in order .Share under objection are returned within 21 days.

10.10 Distribution Schedule and Shareholding Pattern as on March 31, 2021

Distribution Schedule as on March 31, 2021
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Sr. Category No. of | % of | Amount %

No. Shareholders Shareholders Amount

1 1-5000 1 0.5525 20 0

2 5001 - 10000 0 0 0 0

3 10001 — 20000 19 10.4972 380000 0.3783

4 20001 - 30000 0 0 0 0

5 30001 - 40000 69 38.1215 2759980 2.7473

6 40001 - 50000 0 0 0 0

7 50001 - 100000 28 15.4696 2220000 2.2098

8 100001 and above 64 35.3591 95100000 94.6645
Total 181 100.00 100460000 100.00

Shareholding Pattern as on March 31, 2021

Str. No. | Category of | No. of | Number of | % of Equity
Shareholder Shareholders Shares

1. Promoters & director relative 7 7310000 72.77%

2. Mutual Funds/ UTI - - -

3. Bank /Financial Institution/| - - -
Insurance Company

4 FIls/GDR/FPI 1 52000 0.52%

5 Private Bodies Corporate 13 698000 6.95%

6. Indian Public 149 1831998 18.24%

7. NRIs/OCBs 7 136000 1.35%

8. Others ( Clearing Agent) 4 18002 0.18%

Total 181 100,46,000 100

10.11 Dematerialization of Shares
As on 31st March, 2021 Equity shares 100, 46,000 of Rs.10/- each were in dematerialized form i.e. 84,06,000 equity shares ofRs.

10/- each were in dematerialized form with NSDL and 16,40,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each were in dematerialized form
with CDSL constituting 83.68% and 16.32% respectively of the paid-up capital.

10.12 Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any convertible instruments, conversion date and likely impact on
equity

Not issued

10.13 Plant Locations

The Company's Plants are located at

UNIT NO.1:- B-1 Badrinath Ground Floor, Tungareswar Industrial Complex, Sativali Village, Vasai (East) -401208 UNIT
NO.2:- APL House, Tungareswar Industrial Complex, St. No.-1, H- No.-8, Sativali Village, Vasai (East) -401208

10.14 Address for correspondence

For any Query relating to the Shares of the Company

M/S. Bigshare Services Private Limited ,
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1ST Floor, Bharat Tin Works Building, Opp. Vasant Oasis, Makwana Road, Marol, Andheri (E), Mumbai-400059.

Any other Query
Secretarial Department

M/S TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
PLOT NO- PAP D- 146/ 147, TTC MIDC, TURBHE NAVI MUMBAI-400705

Email: cs@sakethexim.com

11. Code of Business Conduct & Ethics for Directors/Management Personnel

The company is committed in conducting its business in conformity with ethical standards and applicable laws and regulations. The
code of conduct for the directors and senior management of the company has been laid down by the board and the sameis
posted on the website of the company declaration by the CEO/managing director under clause 49 of the listing agreement
regarding adherence to the code of conduct

12. Prohibition of Insider Trading

With a view to regulate trading in securities by the Directors and Designated Employees, the Company has adopted a Code of
Conduct for prevention of Insider Trading.
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CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Managing Director’s Certification pursuant to SEBI Listing Regulations 2015

1, Sanjay Patel, Chairman & Managing Director of M/S Tembo Global Industties Limited, to the best of my knowledge and
belief, certify that:

1

7.

I have reviewed the Balance Sheet as on 315t March, 2021 and Profit and Loss Account for the year ended as on that date
along with all its schedules and notes on accounts, as well as the cash flow statements and the Directors® Report;

Based on my knowledge and information, these statements do not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omitto
state a material fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statementswere
made, not misleading with respect to the statements made;

Based on my knowledge and information, the financial statements and other financial information included in this report
present in all material respects a true and fair view of the Company‘s affairs, the financial condition, results of operationsand
cash flows of the Company as of and for the periods presented in this report and are in compliance with the existing
accounting standards and / or applicable laws and regulations;

To the best of my knowledge and belief no transactions entered into by the Company during the year are fraudulent, illegalor
volatile of the Company‘s code of conduct;

I am responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures and internal controls over financial
reporting for the Company, and I have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that material information relating to the Company, is
made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

b) Designed such internal control over financial reporting or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be
designed under our supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles;

C) Evaluated the effectiveness of the Company‘s disclosure, controls and procedures; and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the Companys internal control over financial reporting that occurred duringthe
Company‘s most recent fiscal year that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the
company's internal control over financial reporting;

I have disclosed based on our most recent evaluation, wherever applicable, to the Company‘s auditors and the Audit
Committee of the Company (and persons performing the equivalent functions)

a) All deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls which could adversely affect the Company‘s ability to
record, process, summartize and report financial data, and have identified for the Companys auditors, any material
weaknesses in internal controls over financial reporting including any corrective actions with regard to deficiencies;

b) Significant changes, if any, in internal controls during the year covered by this report;

) All significant changes in accounting policies during the year, if any, and that the same have been disclosed in the notes to
the financial statements;

d) Instances of significant fraud of which I am aware, that involves management or other employees who have a
significant role in the Company*s internal control system;

I affirm that I have not denied any personnel, access to the Audit Committee of the Company (in respect of matters
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involving alleged misconduct) and I have provided protection to _whistle blowers‘ from unfair termination and other unfair or

prejudicial employment practices; and

8. I further declate that all board members and senior managerial personnel have affirmed compliance with the code of

conduct for the current year.

Place: Mumbai
Date: 14t June, 2021

11t Annual General Meeting

For TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Sd /-
Sanjay Patel
Managing Director
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AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

TO THE MEMBERS OF
TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Tembo Global Industries Limited (the
Company) for the year ended on March 31, 2021 as stipulated in SEBI Listing Regulations 2015 of the Company with the NSE
Emerge Stock exchanges.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our examination was limited to
procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate
Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the Companyhas
complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above-referred Listing Regulation.

We have been explained that no investor grievances are pending for a period exceeding one month against the Company as per the
records maintained by the Company.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For R A Maru& Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 141914W

Sd/-

Rumeet Anil Maru
Place: Mumbai Proprietor
Date: M No: 166417
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CERTIFICATE FROM PRATICING COMPANY SECRETARY REGARDINGCOMPLIANCE OF
CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To the Shareholders of M/S TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED,

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Cotporate Governance by M/S TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES
LIMITED for the year ended 315t March 2021, as stipulated in clause 49 of the Listing Agreement of the said Company withthe
Stock Exchange in India.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Company‘s Management. Our examination has
been limited to a review of procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the company for ensuring the complianceof the
conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the
company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we certify that the companyhas
complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above-mentioned Listing Regulation, subject to the
following:

The Boatd of Directors of the Company does have an optimum combination of executive and non-executive directors.

We state that no investor grievance is pending against the Company exceeding one month as per records maintained by the
company, which are presented to the Shareholders / Investors Grievance Committee.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the efficiency or
effectiveness with which management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For GMS & CO.,

SD/-
Gaurang shah
Practising Company Secretary
Membership No: 32581
Certificate of Practice Number: 11953
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REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

TO THE MEMBERS OF
TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

M/S Tembo Global Industries Limited is committed to conduct business in a socially, economically and environmentally
responsible and sustainable manner, which enables the creation and distribution of wealth for the betterment of all its
stakeholders, internal as well as external, through the implementation and integration of ethical systems and sustainable
management practices. For this M/S Tembo Global Industries Limited had laid a balanced emphasis on all aspects of
corporate social responsibility and sustainability with regard to its internal operations, activities and processes, as well as
undertake initiatives and projects to facilitate capacity building, empowerment of communities, inclusive socioeconomic growth,
environment protection, promotion of green and energy efficient technologies, development of backward regions, and
upliftment of the marginalized and underprivileged sections of the society.

The CSR provisions of the Companies Act 2013, Schedule V1I, or the CSR rules are inviolable. However, in addition tothe
CSR provisions of the Act and the CSR rules, DPE has formulated Guidelines on Corporate Social Responsibility and
Sustainability which are applicable to CPSEs. Guidelines do not supersede or override any provision of the Act, or
Schedule VII of the Companies Act 2013, or the CSR rules, but will supplement them. It is clarified that in case of any
perceived conflict between the CSR rules and the Guidelines, the former shall prevail in all circumstances.

The term Sustainability has been used in conjunction with CSR in the title of DPE Guidelines because CSR activities
which are envisaged in the Act and in the CSR rules can be supplemented with sustainability initiatives as both aim at
achieving sustainable development goals. The CSR Committee so constituted formulated Policy on Corporate Social
Responsibility (CSR Policy) and the Board of Ditrectors of the Company (Board') has approved the same as pet
recommendation of CSR Committee.

Web link:  https://www.nut-clamps.com /committee /CSR.php; Corporate Social Responsibility Policy of The
Composition of the CSR committee

The Chairperson and Members of the Committee are as follows: Up to 31.03.2021

S.No. Name Designation Chairman / Member
1. Mrs. Taruna Piyush Patel Director chairman

2. Mz. Jasbir Singh Jaswant Singh Anand Independent Director Member

3. Mr. Jehan Darayus Variava Independent Director Member

The Act mandates that companies with a profit of more than INR 5 crore (US $700,675), turnover of INR 1000 crore (US
$140 million), and net worth of more than INR 500 crore (US $70 million) have to spend at least two percent of their three
years‘ annual average net profit towards CSR activities.

Sr. No. | Particulars 2020-21 2019-20 2018-19

1 Net Profit: Rs. 34,349,145/ - Rs. 24,504,490/~ | Rs. 20,711,728/-
(a) Indian Party-
(b) GroupCompany Rs. 28,346,969/ - Rs. 23,897,621/~ | N.A
(Consolidated)

80



https://www.nut-clamps.com/committee/CSR.php

TEMBOD

Powering Ahead

11t Annual General Meeting

Turnover Rs. 1,047,632,924/-| Rs. 788,862,006/-| Rs. 616,037,332/
(a) Indian Party-

(b)Group Company Rs. 1,054,352,251/-| Rs. 788,362,006/-| N.A
(Consolidated)

Net worth of
(a) Indian Party-

Rs. 233,535,653/ -

Rs. 205,116,262/-| Rs. 182,349,300/-

(b)GroupCompany
(Consolidated)

Rs. 228,319,820/-

Rs. 204,243,198/-| N.A

As the threshold limit for applicability of Corporate Social Responsibility Norms as per section 135 of the companiesAct

is not reached expenditure on CSR activity is not mandatory for the company.

The company has not voluntarily undertaken any CSR activity during the financial year 2020-21

In case the company has failed to spend the two percent, of the average net profit of the last three financial

years or any part thereof, the company shall provide the reasons for not spending the amount in its Board

Report - N.A.

A responsibility statement of the CSR committee that the implementation and monitoring of CSR policy, is in

compliance with CSR objectives and Policy of the Company.

Implementation of CSR activities is in compliance with Companies Act, 2013 & OPE guidelines and to meet the CSR

objectives and policy of the Company.

For TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Sd/ -

Mz. Sanjay Patel
Managing Director
Place: Mumbai
Date: 14t June, 2021

81

For CSR commiittee

Sd/ -
Mirs. Taruna Piyush Patel
Chairman of the Committee




TEMBOD

Powering Ahead

11t Annual General Meeting

MANAGEI12IMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

INTRODUCTION AND OVERVIEW

India has emerged as the fastest growing major economy in the world and is expected to be one of the top three
economic powers in the wotld over the next 10-15 years, backed by its robust democracy and strong partnerships.
India‘s real gross domestic product (GDP) at current prices stood at Rs. 195.86 lakh crore (US$ 2.71 trillion) in
FY21, as per the second advance estimates (SAE) for 2020-21.

India is the fourth-largest unicorn base in the wotld with over 21 unicorns collectively valued at US$ 73.2 billion,
as per the Hurun Global Unicorn List. By 2025, India is expected to have ~100 unicorns by 2025 and will
create~1.1 million direct jobs according to the Nasscom-Zinnov report _Indian Tech Start-up*.

India needs to increase its rate of employment growth and create 90 million non-farm jobs between 2023 and
2030's, for productivity and economic growth according to McKinsey Global Institute. Net employment rate needs
to grow by 1.5% per year from 2023 to 2030 to achieve 8-8.5% GDP growth between 2023 and 2030.India's
foreign exchange reserves stood at US§ 582.04 billion, as of March 12, 2021, according to data from RBI.

(Soutce: https:/ /www.ibef.otg/economy/indian-economy-overview)

India implemented a strict lockdown approach in 2020 to curtail spreading of the coronavirus outbreak and
concentrate on expanding the country‘s infrastructure & health facilities. According to the Economic Survey 2020-
21, the lockdown was a critical element in _flattening the curve® and saving people's lives.

The second phase of the COVID-19 vaccine drive started on March 1, 2021 for all people over the age of 60, as
well as those aged 45 and above who have co-morbid conditions. The country administered >6.5 crore first doses
(4.8% of the current population) and 1 crore second doses (0.7% of the current population). The vaccination
coverage is expected to expand further with the third phase of the vaccination drive (started on April 1, 2021)
including individuals aged 45+. On April 1, 2021, India set a record for vaccination coverage by achieving the
highest single-day figure of >36.7 lakh vaccinations in 24 hours.

India also provided 6.4 crore vaccine doses to 84 countries through various modalities including grants in aid, gifts,
commercially and through the WHO-GAVI COVAX collaboration, as of April 2, 2021. India's vaccine strategy
comes at a time when the global community is alarmed about _vaccine nationalism‘ and the supply is inadequate.

In April-December 2020, India registered a current account surplus of US§ 32.4 billion (1.7% of the GDP). From
October 2020 to February 2021, the central government's capital expenditure increased by 104.4% YoY.
According to the Comptroller and Auditor General (CAG), the gross capital expenditure of 25 states increased by
7.29% YoY in the third quarter of FY21. Impact on the country's overall economy is reflected in an improvement
in real GDP growth (0.4%) and real gross fixed capital formation that expanded at 2.6% in the third quarter of
FY21.

With a majority of high-frequency indicators continuing to strengthen in FY21, economic recovery is expected to
strengthen further in FY22.

According to the second advance estimates (AE) for FY21, the agricultural sector is expected to achieve a good
harvest. Food grain output has reached 303.3 million tonnes in FY21 owing to regular monsoons. Production of
oilseeds increased by 12.3% and sugarcane by 7.3% in FY21.

Employment demand under the Mahatma Gandhi National Rural Employment Guarantee Scheme (MGNREGS)
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improved significantly, with 383.8 crore man-days of work (a 44.7% Y%Y increase) recorded under the scheme in

FY21.

In March 2021, the Manufacturing Purchasing Managers' Index (PMI) in India stood at 55.4. Conditions in the
manufacturing sector are gradually improving with firms boosting production and witnessing increased revenue.
Growth in infrastructure and construction goods production increased to 5.0% in the third quarter of FY21.

Power consumption increased 22.8% in March 2021, driven by increasing mercury levels and rising demand for
commercial and industrial electricity.

In February 2021, strong demand renewal continued, with passenger vehicle and two- and three-wheeler combined
sales increasing by 17.9% and 8.8%, respectively. An increase in port traffic and railway freight was recorded,
indicating increased industrial development. In February 2021, port tratfic increased by 1.9% for the fourth month
in a row, reflecting a sustained expansion of economic activity.

Railway freight continued to increase in March 2021 at 23.7% YoY.

GST collections stood at Rs. 123,902 crore (US$ 16.58 billion) in March 2021, a 27% YoY growth.

In April 2020-February 2021, the Centre's Net Tax Revenue increased by 9.1% YoY owing to ~60% YoY inctrease
in excise duty collection and a 7.4% YoY increase in customs revenue.

In March 2021, 7.12 crore e-way bills were issued—the highest number in three years.

In March 2021, the Indian basket of crude oil reached US$ 64.7 a barrel, compared with the average crude oil
prices of US$ 61.2 a barrel in February 2021, boosted by variations in international crude oil prices, which were
driven by vaccination optimism and demand rebound.

In March 2021, merchandise exports increased to US$ 34 billion, an increase of 58.2%, driven by strong
performance from key sectors such as pharmaceuticals, gems & jewellery and engineering.

The RBI has conducted open market purchases worth Rs. 3.17 lakh crore (US$ 42.43 billion) in FY21, until March
2021, to maintain sufficient liquidity in the system. Daily net liquidity absorption under the liquidity adjustment
facility (LAF) averaged at Rs. 6.4 lakh crore (US$ 85.67 billion) in February 2021 and Rs. 5.5 lakh crore (US$ 73.62
billion) in Matrch 2021, indicating that systemic liquidity remained accommodating.

In FY21, foreign portfolio investment (FPI) inflows in India stood at US$ 36.2 billion (until March 30, 2021).

In FY21, the domestic equity markets recovered to register a 71% increase in Nifty-50 and 68% in Sensex.

As of March 19, 2021, India's foreign exchange reserves stood at US§ 582.27 billion, an increase of US$ 142.6
billion over March 2020.

On March 25, 2021, the Lok Sabha and Rajya Sabha passed the National Bank for Financing Infrastructure and
Development Act, 2021. The National Bank for Financing Infrastructure and Development (NaBFID) is being
developed as a development finance institution (DFI) with the aim of achieving a lending portfolio of Rs. 5 lakh
crore (US$ 66.93 billion) in three years. NaBFID will also complement the government's continuing steps to
enhance resources for infrastructure projects worth Rs. 111 lakh crore (US$ 1.49 trillion) by 2024 under the
National Infrastructure Pipeline (NIP).

The budgeted outlay for capital expenditure for FY22 has been increased by 34.5% over FY21 (BE), with
emphasis on railways, highways, urban transportation, electricity, telecom, textiles and affordable housing, as well
as continued focus on the NIP.
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The limit on foreign investments in Indian insurance companies has been increased from 49% to 74%, as stated in

the Union Budget. The act would enable foreign insurance firms to take a more strategic and long-term approach
to India's insurance matket, bringing in more long-term resoutces, global technology, processes and international
best practices.

A significant recovery in investment growth, backed by the Atmanirbhar Bharat Mission (self-reliant India), and a
substantial increase in infrastructure and capital expenditure proposed in the Union Budget 2021-22 will be
instrtumental in this robust recovery. The wheels of India's capex cycle have begun to turn, with signs of progress
expected in the second half of the year.

India has been well equipped to tackle any risk exposure raised by the recent increase in COVID-19 reports as the
vaccination campaign continues to scale up in India, driven by best practices from the country's effective
management of the pandemic in its first wave. With the end of a challenging FY11, India looks forward to a
stronger and more self-sufficient FY22.

(Soutce: https:/ /www.ibef.org/economy/monthly-economic-report)
India’s Economic Performance in 2020-21

India‘s real GDP to record a growth of 11 per cent in 2021-22 and nominal GDP by 15.4 per cent- the highest since
independence. The V-shaped economic recovery is supported by the initiation of a mega vaccination drive with hopes
of a robust recovery in the setvices sector and prospects for robust growth in consumption and investment. The
Union Minister for Finance & Corporate Affairs, Smt Nirmala Sitharaman presented the Economic Survey 2020-21 in
Patliament today, which states that the rebound will be led by the low base and continued normalization in economic
activities as the rollout of COVID-19 vaccines gathers traction. The fundamentals of the economy remain strong as
gradual scaling back of lockdowns along with the astute support of Atmanirbhar Bharat Mission have placed the
economy firmly on the path of revival. This path would entail a growth in real GDP by 2.4 percent over the absolute
level of 2019-20-implying that the economy would take two years to reach and go past the pre- pandemic level. These
projections are in line with IMF estimate of real GDP growth of 11.5 per cent in 2021-22 for India and 6.8 per cent in
2022-23. India is expected to emerge as the fastest growing economy in the next two years as per IMF. (Source:
https:/ /pib.gov.in/PressReleasePage.aspx?PRID=1693232)

e India‘s real GDP to record a 11.0% growth in FY2021-22 and nominal GDP to grow by 15.4%.
e India expected to have a Current Account Surplus of 2% of GDP in FY21, a historic high after 17 years.
e India remained a preferred investment destination in FY 2020-21 with FDI pouring in amidst global asset shifts
towards equities and prospects of quicker recovery in emerging economies:
o Net FPI inflows recorded an all-time monthly high of US$ 9.8 billion in November 2020, as investors®
risk appetite returned.
o India was the only country among emerging markets to receive equity FII inflows in 2020.
e V-shaped recovery is underway, as demonstrated by a sustained resurgence in high frequency indicators such as
power demand, e-way bills, GST collection, steel consumption, etc.
e India became the fastest country to roll-out 10 lakh vaccines in 6 days and also emerged as a leading supplier of
the vaccine to neighboring countries and Brazil.
e India adopted a four-pillar strategy of containment, fiscal, financial, and long-term structural reforms:
o Calibrated fiscal and monetary support was provided, cushioning the vulnerable in the lockdown and
boosting consumption and investment while unlocking.
o A favorable monetary policy ensured abundant liquidity and immediate relief to debtors while
unclogging monetary policy transmission.
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e Innovation
o India entered the top-50 innovating countries for the first time in 2020 since the inception of the Global
Innovation Index in 2007, ranking first in Central and South Asia, and third amongst lower middle-
income group economies.

Fiscal Developments

e Expenditure policy in 2020-21 initially aimed at supporting the vulnerable sections but was re-otiented to boost
overall demand and capital spending once the lockdown was unwound.

e Monthly GST collections have crossed the Rs. 1 lakh crore (US$ 13.70 billion) mark consecutively for the last 3
months, reaching its highest levels in December 2020 ever since the introduction of GST.

e Reforms in tax administration have begun a process of transparency and accountability and have incentivized tax
compliance by enhancing honest tax-payers‘expetience.

External Sector

e India‘s forex reserves at an all-time high of US$ 586.1 billion as on January 08, 2021.
e India experiencing a Current Account Surplus along with robust capital inflows leading to a BoP surplus since
Q4 of FY2019-20.
e Balance on the capital account is buttressed by robust FDI and FPI inflows:
o Net FDI inflows of US$ 27.5 billion in April-October 2020: 14.8% higher as compared to first seven
months of FY2019-20.
o Net FPI inflows of US$ 28.5 billion in April-December 2020 as against US$ 12.3 billion in
corresponding petiod of last year.
e India to end with an Annual Current Account Surplus after a period of 17 years.
e Net services receipts amounting to US$ 41.7 billion remained stable in April-September 2020 as compared with
US$ 40.5 billion in corresponding petiod a year ago.
e Resilience of the services sector was primarily driven by software services, which accounted for 49% of total
services exports.
e Net private transfer receipts, mainly representing remittances by Indians employed overseas, totalling US$ 35.8
billion in H1: FY21.
e  External debt stood at US$ 556.2 billion at the end of September 2020, a decrease of US$ 2.0 billion (0.4%) as
compared to end-March 2020.
e RBI‘ interventions in forex markets ensured financial stability and ordetly conditions, controlling the volatility
and one-sided appreciation of the Rupee.
e Initiatives undertaken to promote exports:
o Production Linked Incentive (PLI) Scheme
o  Remission of Duties and Taxes on Exported Products RoDTEP)
o Improvement in logistics infrastructure and digital initiatives

Monetary Management and Financial Intermediation

e Accommodative monetary policy in 2020: repo rate cut by 115 basis point since March 2020.
e  Systemic liquidity in FY2020-21 has remained in surplus so far. RBI undertook various conventional and unconventiona
measures like:
o Open Market Operations
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o Long Term Repo Operations

o Targeted Long Term Repo Operations
e The monetary transmission of lower policy rates to deposit and lending rates improved in FY2020-21.
e NIFTY-50 and BSE SENSEX reached record high closing of 14,644.7 and 49,792.12 respectively on January 20,
2021.

e The recovery rate for the Scheduled Commercial Banks through IBC (since its inception) has been over 45%.
Prices and Inflation

e Consumer Price Index (CPI) inflation stood at 4.6% in December 2020, mainly driven by rise in food inflation
(from 6.7% in 2019-20 to 9.1% in April-December 2020, owing to build up in vegetable prices).

Sustainable Development and Climate Change

o India has taken several proactive steps to mainstream the SDGs into the policies, schemes, and programmes.

e Voluntary National Review (VNR) presented to the United Nations High-Level Political Forum (HLPF) on
Sustainable Development.

e Localisation of SDGs is crucial to any strategy aimed at achieving the goals under the 2030 Agenda

o Several States/UTs have created institutional structures for implementation of SDGs and also nodal
mechanisms within every department and at the district levels for better coordination and convergence.

e Eight National Missions under National Action Plan on Climate Change (NAPCC) focussed on the objectives of
adaptation, mitigation, and preparedness on climate risks.

e International Solar Alliance (ISA) launched two new initiatives — _World Solar Bank® and _One Sun One
World One Grid Initiative - poised to bring about solar energy revolution globally.

(Soutce: https:/ /www.ibef.org/economy/economic-survey-2020-21)
INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT

o India has emerged as the fastest growing major economy in the world and is expected to be one of the top three
economic powers in the world over the next 10-15 years, backed by its robust democracy and strong partnerships.

Market size

o India‘s real gross domestic product (GDP) at current prices stood at Rs. 195.86 lakh crore (US$ 2.71 trillion) in
FY21, as per the second advance estimates (SAE) for 2020-21.

o India is the fourth-largest unicorn base in the world with over 21 unicorns collectively valued at US$ 73.2 billion, as
per the Hurun Global Unicorn List. By 2025, India is expected to have ~100 unicorns by 2025 and will create ~1.1
million direct jobs according to the Nasscom-Zinnov report _Indian Tech Start-up’.

o India needs to increase its rate of employment growth and create 90 million non-farm jobs between 2023 and
2030's, for productivity and economic growth according to McKinsey Global Institute. Net employment rate needs
to grow by 1.5% per year from 2023 to 2030 to achieve 8-8.5% GDP growth between 2023 and 2030.

o India's foreign exchange reserves stood at US$ 582.04 billion, as of March 12, 2021, according to data from RBI.

Recent Developments

o With an improvement in the economic scenario, there have been investments across various sectors of the
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economy. In 2020, the total deal value in India stood at ~US$ 80 billion across 1,268 transactions. Of this, M&A

activity contributed ~50% to the total transaction value. Private Equity - Venture Capital (PE-VC) sector recorded
investments worth US$ 47.6 billion across 921 deals in 2020. Some of the important recent developments in Indian
economy are as follows:

o India‘s overall exports from April 2020 to February 2021 were estimated at US$ 439.64 billion, (a 10.14% decrease
over the same petiod last year). Overall imports from April 2020 to February 2021 were estimated at US$ 447.44
billion (a 20.83% decrease over the same period last year).

o According to IHS Markit, Purchasing Managers' Index (PMI) for manufactuting stood at 57.5 in February 2021.

o Gross tax revenue stood at Rs. 113,143 crore (US$ 15.58 billion) in February 2021, up from Rs. 105,361 crore (US$
14.51 billion).

o Cumulative FDI equity inflows in India stood at US$ 749.39 billion between April 2000 and December 2020.

o India‘s Index of Industrial Production (IIP) for January 2021 stood at 135.2, against 136.6 for December 2020.

o Consumer Food Price Index (CFPI) — combined inflation was 3.87% in February 2021, against 1.96% in January
2021.

o Consumer Price Index (CPI) — combined inflation was 5.03% in February 2021, against 4.06% in January 2021.

Government Initiatives

o The first Union Budget of the third decade of 21st century was presented by Minister for Finance & Corporate
Affairs, Ms. Nirmala Sitharaman in the Parliament on February 1, 2020. The budget aimed at energising the Indian
economy through a combination of short-term, medium-term and long-term measures.

o In the Union Budget 2021-22, capital expenditure for FY22 is likely to increase to increase by 34.5% at Rs. 5.5 lakh
crore (US$ 75.81 billion) over FY21 (BE) to boost the economy.

o Increased government expenditure is expected to attract private investments, with production-linked incentive
scheme providing excellent opportunities. Consistently proactive, graded and measured policy support is
anticipated to boost the Indian economy.

o In March 2021, the Ministry of Electronics and I'T (MeitY) invited applications for the second round of large-scale
electronics manufacturing under the production-linked incentive (PLI) scheme. The window to apply for the
scheme has been opened until March 31, 2021, which could be further extended in accordance with guidelines
issued by the MeitY.

o In March 2021, following the announcement of incentive schemes for mobile and IT hardware manufacturing, the
government announced to consider a key scheme for establishing display fabrication units in India. The Ministry of
Electronics and Information Technology (MeitY) has requested expressions of interest (Eols) from organisations
interested in establishing LCD/OLED/AMOLED/QLED-based display fabrication units in India.

o In November 2020, the Government of India announced Rs. 2.65 lakh crore (US$ 36 billion) stimulus package to
generate job opportunities and provide liquidity support to various sectors such as tourism, aviation, construction
and housing. Also, India's cabinet approved the production-linked incentives (PLI) scheme to provide ~Rs. 2
trillion (US$ 27 billion) over five years to create jobs and boost production in the country.

o Numerous foreign companies are setting up their facilities in India on account of various Government initiatives
like Make in India and Digital India. Mr. Narendra Modi, Prime Minister of India, launched Make in India
initiative with an aim to boost country‘s manufacturing sector and increase purchasing power of an average Indian
consumet, which would further drive demand and spur development, thus benefiting investors. The Government
of India, under its Make in India initiative, is trying to boost the contribution made by the manufacturing sector
with an aim to take it to 25% of the GDP from the current 17%. Besides, the Government has also come up with
Digital India initiative, which focuses on three core components: creation of digital infrastructure, delivering
services digitally and to increase the digital literacy.

o Some of the recent initiatives and developments undertaken by the Government are listed below:
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o In March 2021, Flipkart announced plans to expand its grocery services to >70 cities in the next six months. As a

result of this planned expansion, customers in seven key cities and >40 neighbouring cities will be able to access
high-quality grocery items, deals, fast deliveries and a seamless shopping experience.

o In February 2021, Amazon India announced to start manufacturing of electronics products in India. The company
plans to commence its manufacturing efforts with its contract manufacturer, Cloud Network Technology, a
subsidiary of Foxconn in Chennai, and start production in 2021.

o In March 2021, India and Kuwait decided to establish a joint ministerial commission to strengthen ties in sectors
such as energy, trade, investment, manpower & labour and IT. According to a joint statement, the commission will
be focused on developing the best platform to strengthen alliance in areas of energy, trade, economy, investment,
human resources, manpower and labour, finance, culture, information technology, health, education, defense and
security.

o In March 2021, the patliament approved a bill to increase foreign direct investments (FDIs) in the insurance sector
from 49% to 74%. Union Minister for Finance and Corporate Affairs, Ms. Nirmala Sitharaman, who is piloting the
Bill, stated that increasing the FDI limit in the insurance sector will support insurers in boosting additional funds
and overcoming financial issues.

o In March 2021, the patliament passed the _National Commission for Allied, Healthcare Professions Bill, 2021°.
Union Minister for Health and Family Welfare, Science and Technology and Earth Sciences, Mr. Harsh Vardhan
stated that the law aims to meet the sectot's long-standing demands and increase professional employment
opportunities.

o In March 2020, the Union Cabinet approved the revised cost estimate (RCE) of the comprehensive scheme for
strengthening of transmission & distribution in Arunachal Pradesh and Sikkim at an estimated cost of Rs. 9,129.32
crore (US$ 1.26 billion) to support the economic growth in those by strengthening the intrastate transmission and
distribution systems.

o In March 2020, the Union Cabinet approved a memorandum of understanding (MoU) signed between the Ministry
of Agticulture and Farmers' Welfare and the Ministry of Agticulture of the Republic of Fiji to strengthen bilateral
ties and collaborate in the area of agricultural and allied sectors.

o India is expected to attract investment of around US$ 100 billion in developing the oil and gas infrastructure during
2019-23.

o The Government of India is going to increase public health spending to 2.5% of the GDP by 2025.

o For implementation of Agticulture Export Policy, Government approved an outlay Rs. 2.068 billion (US$ 29.59
million) for 2019, aimed at doubling farmers income by 2022.

Road Ahead

o India recorded the real GDP (gross domestic product) growth of 0.4% in the third quarter of FY21, as per the
NSO's (National Statistical Office) second advance estimates. This rise indicates V-shaped recovery progression
that started in the second quarter of FY21.

o As per Economic Survey 2020-21, India's real GDP growth for FY22 is projected at 11%. The January 2021 WEO
update forecast a 11.5% increase in FY22 and a 6.8% rise in FY23. According to the IMF, in the next two years,
India is also expected to emerge as the fastest-growing economy.

o India is focusing on renewable sources to generate energy. It is planning to achieve 40% of its energy from non-
fossil sources by 2030, which is currently 30% and have plans to increase its renewable energy capacity from to 175
giga watt (GW) by 2022.

o India is expected to be the third largest consumer economy as its consumption may triple to US$ 4 trillion by 2025,
owing to shift in consumer behaviour and expenditure pattern, according to a Boston Consulting Group (BCG)
report. It is estimated to surpass USA to become the second largest economy in terms of purchasing power parity
(PPP) by 2040 as per a report by Price water house Coopers.
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(Soutce: https:/ /www.ibef.otg/economy/indian-economy-overview)
References: Media reports, Press releases, Press Information Bureau (PIB), Joint Plant Committee (JPC)
Human Resource and Industrial Relations

Industrial relations of the company were cordial during the year and continue to remain peaceful at the factory &
office at Indore and the corporate office at Mumbai and all the employees are working with the company for a
common objective.

Cautionary Statement

Statements in this Management Discussion and Analysis describing your Company‘s objectives, projections, estimates
and expectations, may be _forward looking statements® are within the meaning of the applicable laws and regulations.
Actual results might differ substantially or materially from those expressed and implied. Important development that
could affect your Company‘s operations include a downtrend in the international market, fall in onsite, offshore rate
and significant changes in political and economic environment, environment standards, tax laws, litigations and labour
relations.
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DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE

To,

The Board of Directors,

M/S. TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Mumbai.

Subject: Declaration of independence under sub-section (6) of section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Regulation 16 of SEBI(ILODR), Regulation, 2015

I, Mr. Jasbir Singh Anand (DIN: 08017248), hereby certify that I am a Non-Executive Independent Director of
M/S. TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED , Mumbai and I comply with all the criteria of
independent director as envisaged in the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation,
2015 and the Companies Act, 2013.

I certify that:
1. T possess relevant expertise and expetience to be an independent director in the Company;
2. Tam/was not a promoter of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company;
3. Tam not related to promoters / directors / persons occupying management position at the board level or

level below the board in the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company;

4. Apart from receiving director sitting fees / remuneration, I have/had no pecuniary relationship /
transactions with the company, its promoters, its directors, its senior management or its holding,
subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors, during the two immediately preceding
financial years or duting the current financial year;

5. Not any of my relatives has or had any pecuniary relationship or transaction with the company, its
holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors, amounting to 2% or more ofits
gross turnover or total income or 50 Lacs or such higher amount as may be prescribed, whichever islower,
during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the current financial year;

6. Neither me nor any of my relatives:

® holds or has held the position of a key managerial personnel or is or has been
employee/executive of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company in any ofthe
three financial years immediately preceding the financial year;

® is or has been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the three financial years
immediately preceding the financial year of;

® a firm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of the company or its
holding, subsidiary or associate company; or

® any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the company, its holding,
subsidiary or associate company amounting to 10% or more of the gross turnover of such firm;

® holds together with my relatives 2% or more of the total voting power of the company; or

e Js a Chief Executive or director, by whatever name called, of any non-profit organization that
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receives 25% or more of its receipts from the company, any of its promoters, directors or its
holding, subsidiary or associate company or that holds 2% or more of the total voting power of
the company; or

7. 1am not a matetial suppliet, service provider or customer or a lessor or lessee of the company;

8. Iam not less than 21 years of age.

Declaration

I undertake that I shall seek prior approval of the Board if and when I have any such relationship/ transactions,
whether material or non-material. If I fail to do so I shall cease to be an independent director from the date of
entering in to such relationship / transactions.

Further, I do hereby declare and confirm that the above said information atre true and correct to the best of my
knowledge as on the date of this declaration of independence and I shall take responsibility for its correctness and shall
be liable for fine if any imposed on the Company, its directors, if the same found wrong or incorrect in future. I
further undertake to intimate immediately upon changes, if any, to the Company for updating of the same.

Thanking

You, Yours

faithfully,

Sd /- Date: 14th June, 2021
JASBIR SINGH JASWANT SINGH ANAND Place: Mumbai

(DIN: 08017248)
Non-Executive and Independent Director

91




TEMBOD

Powering Ahead

11t Annual General Meeting

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENCE

To,

The Board of Directors,

M/S. TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
Mumbai.

Subject: Declaration of independence under sub-section (6) of section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
the Regulation 16 of SEBI (LODR), Regulation, 2015

I, JEHAN DARAYUS VARIAVA (DIN: 07825744), hereby certify that I am a Non-Executive Independent
Director of M /S. TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED , Mumbai and I comply with all the criteria
of independent director as envisaged in the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation,
2015 and the Companies Act, 2013.

I certify that:
I possess relevant expertise and experience to be an independent director in the Company;

2. 1 am/was not a promoter of the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company;

3. Iam not related to promoters / directors / persons occupying management position at the board level or level
below the board in the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company;

4. Apart from receiving director sitting fees / remuneration, I have/had no pecuniaty relationship / transactions
with the company, its promoters, its directors, its senior management or its holding, subsidiary or associate
company, or their promoters, or directors, during the two immediately preceding financial years or during the
current financial year;

5. Not any of my relatives has or had any pecuniary relationship or transaction with the company, its holding,
subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors, amounting to 2% or more of its gross turnoveror
total income or 50 Lacs or such higher amount as may be prescribed, whichever is lower, during the two
immediately preceding financial years or during the current financial year;

6. Neither me nor any of my relatives:

a.  holds or has held the position of a key managerial personnel or is or has been employee/executive of
the company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company in any of the three financial years
immediately preceding the financial year;

b. is or has been an employee or proprietor or a partnet, in any of the three financial years immediately
preceding the financial year of;

C. a firm of auditors or company secretaries in practice or cost auditors of the company or its holding,
subsidiary or associate company; or

d. any legal or a consulting firm that has or had any transaction with the company, its holding, subsidiaryor
associate company amounting to 10% or more of the gross turnover of such firm;
holds together with my relatives 2% or more of the total voting power of the company; or

f. Is a Chief Executive or director, by whatever name called, of any non-profit organization that receives
25% or more of its receipts from the company, any of its promoters, directors or its holding, subsidiaryor
associate company or that holds 2% or more of the total voting power of the company; or

7. 1am not a material supplier, setvice provider or customer or a lessor or lessee of the company;
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I am not less than 21 years of age.

Declaration

I undertake that I shall seek prior approval of the Board if and when I have any such relationship/ transactions,
whether material or non-material. If I fail to do so I shall cease to be an independent director from the date of
entering in to such relationship / transactions.

Further, I do hereby declare and confirm that the above said information are true and correct to the best of my
knowledge as on the date of this declaration of independence and I shall take responsibility for its correctness and shall
be liable for fine if any imposed on the Company, its directors, if the same found wrong or incorrect in future. I
further undertake to intimate immediately upon changes, if any, to the Company for updating of the same.

Thanking

You, Yours

faithfully,

Sd/ - Date: 14th June, 2021
JEHAN DARAYUS VARIAVA Place: Mumbai

(DIN: 07825744)
Non-Executive and Independent Director
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ATTENDANCE SLIP OF 11™H ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES
LIMITED(CIN NO:
1.29253MH2010PLC204331)
Reg. Office: At Plot No- PAP D- 146 / 147, TTC MIDC Turbhe , Navi Mumbai-400705

Date:
Folio No:
DP/Client-ID No.:

Full Name of the Shareholder/ First Holder:
(as appearing on share certificate/recorded with DP)

Registered Address:
PIN -

Total number of Shares held (in number):
Share Certificate Nos., From- To-

(In case of physical holding)

I certify that I am a registered shareholder/proxy for the registered Shareholder of the Company and
hereby record my presence at the 10t Annual General Meeting of the Company on Tuesday, 30th
November, 2021 at 03:00 p.m. at Hotel Yogi Executive Plot No.31 A, Sector. 24, Opp. Mafco Market,
Vashi Navi Mumbai - 400 705, Tel: 022 6773 6773/4

Member*s/Proxy™s name inBlock Letters Member™s/Proxy™s Signature

Note: Please fill this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the hall.
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Form No. MGT-11 PROXY
FORM

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the CompaniesManagement
and Administration) Rules, 2014]

To,

TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(CIN NO: 1L.29253MH2010PLC204331)

Reg. Office:At Plot No- PAP D- 146/ 147, TTC MIDC
Turbhe ,Navi Mumbai-400705

Folio No.:
DP/Client-ID No.:

Name of the Member(8): . eouuverntiniii e
Registered Address: ........ooooiiiiiiiiii i
E-mail ID: oo

I/We being (a) shareholder (s) of the above named company holding (No.) shares
do hereby appoint

E-mail ID: ..o
SIGNATULE covvveettie ettt , ot failing him/her

SIGNATULE ... , ot failing him/her
3) NAIMIC ..ot (optional)

E-mail I .
SIGNATULE:  L.oviiiii

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual General Meetingof
the TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED (CIN NO: L29253MH2010PLC204331) to be held at 03:00

p.m. on the 30th day of November, 2021 at Hotel Yogi Executive Plot No.31 A, Sector. 24, Opp.

Mafco Market, Vashi Navi Mumbai - 400 705, Tel: 022 6773 6773/4 and at any adjournment thereof.

Dated this day of

Signature of Member
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D
2)
3)
Signature of Proxy holder(s)

No instrument of proxy shall be valid unless in the case of an individual shareholder, it is signed by him or by his
attorney duly authorized in writing, or in the case of joint holders, it is signed by the shareholders first named inthe
Register or his attorney duly authorized in writing, or in the case of a Company, it is executed under its common
seal, if any, or signed by its attorney duly authorized in writing.

Provided that an instrument of proxy shall be sufficiently signed by any shareholder, who is, for any reason,
unable to write his name, if his mark is affixed thereto and attested by a Judge, Magistrate, Justice of the Peace,
Registrar or Sub-Registrar of Assurances, or other Government Gazette Officer.

A proxy, unless appointed by a Company, should be a Director of the Central Board/Member of the Local
Board/Shareholder of the Tembo Global Industries Limited, other than an officer or employee of the Tembo
Global Industries Limited.

No Proxy shall be valid unless it is duly stamped and unless it, together with the power of attorney or other
authority (if any) under which it is signed, or a copy of that power of attorney or authority certified by a Notary
Public or a Magistrate, is deposited with the Central Office or other office designated from time to time by the
Chairman or Managing Director in this behalf, not less than 7 clear days before the date fixed for the meeting. (In case
a power of attorney is already registered with the Company, the Folio No. and Registration No. of the power of
attorney is also to be mentioned).

Notes:

L. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of theCompany, not less than
48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting

. A single person can be proxcy of not more than 50 shareholders and holding in aggregate not more than 10% of total share capital of the
company. A shareholder holding more than 10% of total share capital of the company, can appoint a single person as its proxy, however,
such person cannot be appointed as proxy of any other shareholder.

1"l The TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED, Secretarial Dept., Registered Office- At Plot No-PAP D-
146/ 147, TIC MIDC Turbhe ,Navi Mumbai400705 is anthorized to accept the proxy form, power of attorney,
anthority or any other documents in this regard.
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R A MARU & ASSOCIATES
Chartered Accountants
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E-mail : carumeetmaru@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT

To

The Members of

TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED (Formerly Known as SAKETH
EXIM LIMITED)

Report on Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of
TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED (Formerly Known as SAKETH
EXIM LIMITED) (“the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31
March, 2021, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of Cash
Flow for the year ended on that date, and a summary of the significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to
as "the standalone financial statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the aforesaid standalone financial statements give the
information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2021, and profit
and its cash flows for the yvear ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance
with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the
Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the company in accordance with
the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
(ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities
in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note 2 of the accompanying standalone financial
statements which describes the Management’s evaluation of impact of
uncertainties related to Covid-19 pandemic.

Our Opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter.



Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were
of most significance in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the
current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of
the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thercon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters, We have
determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be
communicated in our report.

Key Audit Matters | How are audit addressed the key
‘audit matter

Capital Expenditure for Expansion

During the year under review the - We  have understood the
company has undertaken substantial management’s decision making
expansion of the company’s business process, the steps and procedures
and has purchased land at Vasai. The involved in acquisition of land,
Company has committed substantial verification of title deeds, 7/12
capital expenditure for development of extract, agreements and other |
land, manufacturing facilities related formalities and
including construction of factory shed, documentation connected
purchase of plant & machineries and therewith.

other capital expenditure. This beinga | - The Company is in the process of
major expansion phase and the same placing orders for setting up of
has been considered as Key Audit . manufacturing facilities for which
Matter. commitments have been made by

the management and the same is
verified with proforma invoices,
Board Resolutions for capital
expenditure and prima facie
appears to be in order.

Responsibility of Management for the Standalone Financial Statements

The company's Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in
section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance and cash flows of the company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgements and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting



records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible
for assessing the company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing,
as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the company’s financial
reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Finaneial
Statements

Our objective are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or
error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these standalone financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgement

and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

* [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the owverride of
internal confrol.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances
under section 143 (3) (i) of the Act. We are also responsible for expressing
our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial
controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

» Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.



# Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going
concern basis of accounting and based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the company's ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Qur conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

# FEvaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
standalone financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether
the standalone financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we
have compiled with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence
and, where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we
determine those matters that are of most significance in the audit of the
standalone financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
when in extremely rare circumstances we determine that a matter should
not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of
doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report] Order, 2016 (“the
order”) issued by the Central Government of India in terms of Section
143 (11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure A” a statement on the



matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent
applicable.

2. As required by section 143 (3), we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the
purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been

kept by the company so far as it appears from our examination of those
books.

c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and the Statement of

Cash Flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the relevant
books of accounts.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply
with the Accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act,
read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

¢) The matter described in ‘Emphasis of Matter’ paragraph above in our
opinion may not have an adverse effect on the functioning of the
company.

f) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors
as on 315 March, 2021 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none
of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2021 from being
appointed as a director in terms of section 164 (2) of the Act.

g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of
such controls, refer to our separate report in "Annexure B".

h) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations
given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its directors
during the current year is in accordance with the provisions of Section
197 of the Act. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has not prescribed other
details under Section 197(16) which are required to be commented upon
by us.

i) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report
in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,



2014 as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

1} The company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its
financial position in its standalone financial statements.

i) The company has made provision, as required under the applicable
law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on
long-term contracts including derivative contracts.

i) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be
transferred, to the Investor Education and Protection Funds of the
Company.

For R A Maru & Associates
Chartered Accountants
== 'FRI‘I : 141914W
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N
Place: Mumbai e, (Proprietor)
Date: 14.06.2021 M. No. 166417
UDIN: 21166417AAAABH8894



“Annexure — A” to the Auditors’ Report
(Referred to in Paragraph 1 under ‘Report on other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements section of our report of even date)

1:

(a) The Company is in the process of updating the records showing full
particulars, including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.
(b) The fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at
various intervals and no material discrepancies were noticed on such
physical verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of
freehold immovable properties are held in the name of the Company and
those taken on lease and disclosed as fixed asset in the financial
statements, the lease agreements are in the name of the Company, where
the Company is the lessee in the agreement.

{a) The stock of finished goods, Raw Materials, Work in Progress and
goods lying with third parties were physically verified by the management
at the yvear end.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations
given to us, the procedure of physical verification of stocks followed by
the management is reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the
Company and the nature of its business.

(c) The Company is maintaining proper records of inventories. The
discrepancies noticed on verification between the physical stocks and
book records were not material and have been properly dealt with in the
books of accounts.

(a) The company has granted loans secured or unsecured loans to
companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or other parties covered
in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act,
2013.

(b) The loans granted are repayable on demand. As informed to us by the
management, the company has not recalled such loans and in absence of
any stipulation as to repayment, we are unable to comment on the
regularity of repayments and overdue payments of the loans granted.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to
us, the Company has complied with the provisions of Section 185 and
186 of the Act in respect of grant of loans, making investments and
providing guarantees and securities as applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not accepted any deposit from the public during the year.
Accordingly, paragraph 3 (v) of the order is not applicable.



As explained to us, the Central Government has not prescribed
maintenance of cost records under Section 148 (1) of the Companies Act,
2013.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and the
records of the Company examined by us, in our opinion, the Company is
eenerally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues in respect of
sales tax including Value Added Tax, Service Tax, Goods & Service Tax,
Provident Fund, Employvees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Duty of
Customs, Duty of Excise, Cess and other material statutory dues, as
applicable with marginal delays in some payments, with the appropriate
authorities.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us,
undisputed amounts payable in respect of Value Added Tax, Service Tax,
Goods & Service Tax, Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance,
Income Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Cess and other material
statutory dues, were in arrears as at 31% March 2021 for a period of
rmore than six months from the date they became payable are as follows:

Name of Statute | Nature of Dues | Financial Amount
Year Involved (Rs.)

The Income Tax |Income Tax 2010-2011 | 2,500

Act, 1961

‘The Income Tax |Income Tax 2015-2016 | 5,428

Act, 1961

The Income Tax |Income Tax 2016-2017 3,508

Act, 1961

The Income Tax|Tax Deducted |2019-2020 570
Act, 1961 at Source (TDS)

The Income Tax | Tax Deducted | 2020-2021 8020
Act, 1961 at Source (TDS)




(c) The particulars of dues of Value Added Tax, Service Tax, Goods &
Service Tax Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax,
Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Cess and other material statutory
dues, at 31% March 2021 which have not been deposited on account of
dispute, are as follows:

Name of | Nature of Dues | Amount | Financial | Forum where the |
the (INR) ' Year/s to | Dispute is
Statute which pending

the dues

relate
The | Income Tax | 63,98,089 | 2013-14 Commissioner of
Income Assessment Income Tax
Tax Act, | Dues (Incl. (Appeals) Mumbai
1961 Interest)

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
to us, the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of loans or
borrowings to finanecial institutions, banks and government and dues to
debenture holders.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
by management, the Company did not raise any moneys by way of initial
public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) and the

monies raised by way of term loans were used for the purposes for which
they were raised.

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and
explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company and no fraud on the
Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported
during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
to us, the Company has paid / provided managerial remuneration in
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of
section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
to us, the Company is not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii)
of the Order is not applicable.



14.

15.

16.

Place: Mumbai

According to the information and according to explanations given to us,
the company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Act for all
transactions with the related parties and the details of related party
transactions have been disclosed in the financial statements etc. as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

During the year the Company has not made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures and
hence reporting under clause (xiv) of CARO 2016 is not applicable to the
Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
to us, during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash
transactions with its directors or persons connected with him and hence
provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable.

The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

For R A Maru & Associates

_—Chartered Accountants
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Date: 14.06.2021 M. No. 166417

UDIN: 21166417AAAABH8894



“Annexure -B” to the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3
of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over [inancial reporting of
TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED (Formerly Known as SAKETH
EXIM LIMITED) (“the Company”) as of 315t March 2021 in conjunction with
our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company for the vear
ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining
internal financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (TCAI'). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that
were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable
financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAlI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate
internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.



Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over
financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal
financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's
internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable
detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance thal transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3] provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur
and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that
the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.



Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 319 March
2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For R A Maru & Associates
Chartered Accountants
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\¢ A W&t Anil Maru
Place: Mumbai S (Proprietor)
Date: 14.06.2021 TFML No. 166417
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TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(Formerly Known as SAKETH EXIM LIMITED)
CIN: L29253MH2010PLC 204331
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2071
—_ Note - -
Particulars Ko 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES = '
Shareholders' Funds
Share Capital 2 100,460,000 50,230,000
Reserves and Surplus 3 135,664,270 236,124,270 158,764,185 208,999 185
Non Current Liabilities
Long Term Borrowings 4 158,446,298 54,477 439
Long Term Provisions 158,446,208 54,477 439
Current Liabilities
Short Term Borrowings 5 130,363,134 81,906,598
Trade Payahles &
(a) Total outstanding dues of micro
enterprises and small enterprises
(b Tot"a.l crutstandlx_mg dues of creditors Dl!ler 163,803,395 110,747 934
than micre enterprises and small enterprises
Other Current Liabilities 7 108,692,164 402,858,693 45819745 238474 277
Total... ?"J'?;-HBEQ 501,950,903,
ASSETS =
MNon-Current Assets
Fixed Assets &
Tangible Assels 164,653,228 66,691,763
Intangible Assets 3410905 fid5, 605
Capital Work-in-Progress 541,300 170,605,433 - 2,988,654 0,326,412
MNon Current Investment 9 10,762 538 3,000,000
Long Term Loans and Advances 10 7763064 2368120
Deforred Tax Assets 1,868,287 1,212,982 .
Other Non Current Assets 11 2,588,617 22.982.507 3882905 10,464,025
Current Asscts
Inventories 12 189,934,091 130,187 538
Trade Receivables 13 313,683,640 201,885,050
Cash and Cash Equivalents 14 26,412,297 22,750,669
Short Term Loans and Advances 15 72,589,734 64,710,831
Other Current Assets 16 1,221,559 603,841,322 1,617,374 421,160,462
Total... 797,429 262 501,950,902
The accompanying notes 1 to 24 are an integral part of these financial statements. I
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE
For R A MARU & ASSOCIATES For TEMBO GGF AL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS Sl =
AEE Y Ty i
- j :. i /{:;_ A
Lol g Fe-
(SANJAY PATRIA (FATEMA KACHWALA)
MANAGING D DIRECTOR
DIN: 019590333{/ DIN: 06952324
3 FadE
Place: Mumbai (SHABBIR MERCHANT) (TASNEEM MAREFATIA)
Drate: 14.06.2021 CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER  COMPANY SECRETARY
4 & COMPLIANCE OFFICER




MNnﬂ
i

Ist March 15t March

Particulaes
R s
LTI OELNHY Eepmity Shares of Re. 1 sack (3% 55, 000000 11,000,000 55,000,000

Eamity Shares of Bs. 10 each

e LIRD00000 5 000,00
Iesntedd, Submoribed and Paidd g

LOUAE00 Equity Shanes of RS, 10 sach (P 50,23 000

Fouiiy Shares of Re. T3 eachi THE L D0 SL2A000

SO0 5028000
{8} The compariy has andy sne class of shares refered o o Ecpuvity shares aving a par valuie
OF Ba 10~ Each holder of Bty shares is entified B i vy g hare, :

() It event of liquidation, twe Equity Share Holdars are eligie by rocive the rematning asse of e coanpany
alter distribulion of all prefeecitial amounds in proportion to their shane hedding,

2.2) Recomciliation of the nembser of shares and ansoust cutstambing at the beginuing and at the end af the reporting period:

Particulars SenE | i | Bowns ESOF | Conversion | By Back | Right lacue | C195i0%
Ealgge |
Equity Shares with vating rights
Year ended 11st March, 2001
W, oF Shares 508000 5,023,000 0, B
Amoipng 5401230000 S, 230000 LWl 401k 000
Year ended 3158 March; 2000
B, af Shares 5025, N0 3,000
Aot @,_mm |. l mmmﬂ..

23} Dretails of shares hield by each sharoholder halding wacre than 5% shares:

Mame of shareluslder at 31 hg A5 al 31 ]
Mumber of | % holding in qﬁ:ﬁ% in
Shares held Uhat classi of | sbares held | that class of
- - .
Folewa 5 Kahwals 3,207,000 ETH R ST 3L
Sanjay . Fasel 1251750 1246 | BI5ATS 1246
Sk 5. Fagel =, BRRFS0f BE4 | ad4ams EXT]
Larui 7 oL LT3R, 754 10.33 E1%.975 1033

Fivush | Pale &73,750] 620 311575 &30 ]




|Note No, 3
Reserves and Surplus
iieuiare 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Rs. Rs.
a. General Reserve
Balance at the beginning of the vear - "
Add: During the vear - -
Balance at the end of the vear - -
b. Securities Premium
Balance at the beginning of the vear 68,158,000 68,158,000
Add: During the year : “
Less: Capitalisation of Profits 50,230,000 -
Balance at the end of the vear 17,928,000 68,158,000
¢. Surplus from Statement of Profit and Loss
Balance at the beginning of the vear 90,611,185 69,138,529
Add: Net Profit for the current year 34,669,589 24,504,490
Less Dividend Paid (7.544,504) (3,031,833)
Balance at the end of the year 117,736,270 90,611,185
135,664,270 158,769,185 |
Note No. 4
Long Term Borrowings
Particulars 31st March 2021  31st March 2020
Rs. Rs.
Secured Term Loans
Vehicle Loan 6,437,631 7,155,813
(Secured against Hypothecation of Vehicle)
From Bank 32,997,777 10,034,843
(Secured by hypothecation in favour of SIDBI on all
movable assets of borrowers including Movable Plant
Machinery, Spares for machinery Tools & Accessories,
Office Equipment, Computers, Furniture Fixture cte and
Personal Guarantee of Directors)
From Financial Institutions 55,582,700 10,051,889
(Secured against Plant & Machinery, Spares for
machinery, Tools etc and Personal Guarantee of
Directors)
Unsecured Term Loans (Considered Good)
From Banks 3,055,752 10,154,632
From Financial Institution 24,453,938 17,080,262
Loans from Directors & Related Parties 35,918,500 -
158,446,208 54,4;}'?,&'39




Note No. 5
Short Term Borrowings

Particulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020 |
Rs. Rs.
Secured Loans
Bank Overdraft & Working Capital Finance 130,363,134 81,906,598
(Secured against Movable Property, Stock , Book Debts
and Personal Guarantee of Directors and Promoters)
130,363,134 81,906,598
Note No. 6
Trade Payables
Particulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Rs. Rs.
Small, Medium and Micro Enterprises - -
Other than Small, Medium and Micro Enterprises 163,803,395 110,747,934
163,803,395 110,747,934
MNote No. 7
Other Current Liabilities
Particulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Rs. Rs.
Current Maturities of Long Term Debts 65,814,799 27,957,792
Creditors for Expenses 24,008,787 11,131,375
Advances from Customers 6,969,040 3377028
Statutory Liabilities 2,172,370 615,220
Provision for Tax (Net of Advance Taxes) 9,727,168 2,737,730
108,692,164 45,819,745




SSHFOTES CIFOzE0, LOR'Z80'9C - ECY'IHF G 62 IFTLT | 22900201 - EFEL6EC0T ESTOFF 08 (Z-6 10T Avay snoyeaig
ZEF9ZETs, EEFS090L] [ ZPSFLL R - DRE I6FTL €96°TRIOE | BIT9LLGIZ | $0'BEE T S5TeSLSIT | sZo'cnozon (D+a+v) o1 puess
FSU'gRe'7 00E‘TFS - - - - DOE'TFG FSORRGT OET#S FCu'gse’T (D) ssaxdosg ur spopy pepdey
SHE'SHY S06°DIE'S 96F L6 - O0FL419 9c,'05g LOF SRE™D 2 0E9'zRE’S 185001 (8) mw1-qng
LPE'ER EHCI6'F BEO'TOR = PELBCE e 10T°64E°S g 0eR'L4T's IST'i6 jAeuaped |
8H0r'zse il 0, SIS = KBS oy 00 010°T : D0S'FO1 00" s0s 2IeMIOG sapnduro )
51258y ajqriueqy
£94°169'99 SICESYTIL | 9F0DOT BE - FRELRTT WT9TE9E | sToebRTIz - SOESE9'60L | zzTFiocor (V) [P101-qng
D94 F6F SHECIS ETIE86'T - LOSCFE Pl L2 8 ol L 26¥'E - BEE T TLEEEDE sisnduwos
[29°6E IET'IET PLOFIC - - FLETIC st 6] = 0Ls 11 SFT0ES Juadinbyg a0y
LEL'POCS == il 940°TR9'9 = b HEREO0'F SaCOTCEL = ELUTITL CLRAOETL sa[AYa
£SEB01 TEE'6A1 809'957 - : 80996z 096'gog - : B6'GoL SIAUORIPUO Y Iy
Fir ST STFSEs'T ETLL4T'8 + 108708 ik S o OFETITEL = 63 N T SRATYXL] 3§ saInjmiin.g
E6 L1089 L} =] el BEY'ETT T 2 TR 91 cER EO0'GEL T = 0AFCHT B9ET9T SUoBeEIsu] [eaLy ey
&Y IBLLLL0F | 6560970z - loa'sqt s SEOFLLET | OTUze0 9 = o rads el LEFORC LS AISUTIRE 39 JUe] |
Ohrece’s T80 T'E POLERE'T = L1+ ] B | 88670881 BIO'0LT'S = 2 «K00Lls sduippng
= ENYC08 PR E = = = _ ES0 SO Es & E90°CDR 6 = PRI} PIOH 9914 |
DSCFHETT jelag s e = e = & DS FFET] f & DES PRI ISEN] Jpup) pue]
_ 51258y ajqiiue]
Sy sy Y] &y By 3] 5y sy ] 5y
30 M | readayj o]
020z 14dy | 1z0z yorew | 1zoz IR | /s(esodsicr {uonestuowy/| pzpz My | 1zoz yore Iaysuexy 020z [udy SIEMOIe ]
IS] e 5y BIEESsY | spgjesy up) uonepaidaqg | sy e sy FIEwsy | suomonpag | /suouppy | jsqge Y
H20]g 19N uonepdag paeuny HI0]g ss015)
Sjassy paxig

§ TOR 0] f




[oteNo, 5
Non-Cursent Investments

Particulars

— SUSUMARC 2T i March 2059 |

Investovent In Fquily Insturmcnl
ve i :
Faketh Sevidn Star Indusiries Frivage Linibed
750,000 {2,00,000) shares of Rs. 10 (10 ek Billy Pajd up)
Tembo Glohal [L0
Temla Glabal e

Mo funide for invesimwents have boon Lransfee red

L0008

Note N 10
Long Term Loans and Advances =
Rs. Rs.

Security Deposits 1,967,570 LHa A7

Margin Money - Finawcial Instivarions I k

Advances o Subsidiary 3,075,404 521050
; 7,763,004 2,368,120

i Mo, 11

Cther Non-Curreni ASRELS

Particulars

Prefiminary Expenditare (i 1w extent ot W ritlen O

Mo Mo, 12
!ﬂ!nlmiﬁ

Farticulars

_Hﬂmx‘-“‘_’!im
Rs. Rs,

145 baken valued and certified by the manageisent:
valuativn as stated in Note Mo, 1)

Banw Matorials

i Finished Coods

Finishad Gmﬂ.ﬂh{mnﬂmwiﬂgj

Finished Goods( T, rading)

67,184,374 26,037 506
34,650,514 X2.546,885
750406 55,745,004
12480297 15,838,142

£ 1




MNote No, 13
Trade Receivables

Particulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Rs. Rs.
Unsecured (considered pood, unless otherwise stated)
Chver six months 40,824,502 16,669 673
Others 272859138 185,215,377
313,683,640 207,885,050
Less: Provision for doubtful debis - -
313,683,640 201,885,050
Note No. 14
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Particulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Rs. Rs.
a. Balances with Banks:
Current Accounts 0,536 53,144
Short Term Deposits* 26,161,296 23,541,153 |
26,191,832 22,594 297
b. Cash on Fland 220,465 165,372

A7 59759660

*Maturity less than 12 Months

MNote No, 15
Short Term Loans and Advances
Particulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2070
Rs. Rs.
Capital Advances E1e,000 #16.000
Trade Advances to Suppliers 8,440,046 23,661,137
Loans and Advances to Staff 2071460 1,557 629
Balances with Revenue Authorities 61,262,228 38,676,065
72,589,734 64,710,831
Mote Mo, 16
Other Current Assets
Farticulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Rs. Rs,
Prepaid Expenses 288,780 1L.221.m2
Oither Receivables 932,773 356,362

1,221,559 1,617,374




TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED (Formerly Known as

SAKETH EXIM LIMITED)
NOTE: 1

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF Accounts FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 318T MARCH, 2021

CORPORATE INFORMATION

These statements comprise financial slatements of Tembo Global Industries Limited
(Formerly known as Saketh Exim Limited) (CIN: LQQ?SSMHEQ]OPLCQD‘ISSI] {'the
company’) for the year ended March 31, 2021, The company is a public comparyy
domiciled in India and was incorporated on 16.06.2010 under the provisions of the
Companies Act 1956 applicable in India. The Registered Office of the company is
situated at D-146/147, MIDC TTC Industrial, Estate, Opp Balmer Lawrie, Turbhe,
Navi Mumbai 400703

The Company is principally engaged in the activities pertaining manufacture of pipe
hangers and trading of fabrics.

These standalone financial statements Wwere approved by the Board of Directors and
authorised for izsye onsJune 14, 2021,

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

I.  BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

These financial statements have been prepared and presented under the
historical cost conversion, on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance
with the generally accepted accounting prineiples in | ndia (Indian GAAP) and
comply with Accounting standards prescribed i the Companies {Acmunling
Standarda} Rules, 2006 which continue to apply under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act) read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014.

All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current Or non-current as
per the company’s normal operating cycle and other criteria set gut in Schedule
Il to the Companies Act, 2013, Based on the nature of product and the time
between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash

liahilitieg.



II.

III,

Iv.

USE ofF ESTIMATES:

The Preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP
fequires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions thst
affect the reported amounts of revenuyes, &xpenses, asset and liabilities and the
disclosures of contingent liabilities at the end of reporting period.

{i) Gross Fixed Assets are stated at historical cost of acquisition /

Depreciation on tangible assets is provided on Written Line Method as
specified in Schedule [] tg The Companies Act, 2013, Intangible Assets are
amortized as per AS.-26 issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India.

fii) Fixed assets are climinated from financial statements either on disposal or

discarded immediately. Profit or loss on disposal of assets is recognized in
Lthe statement of profit and loss.

(iii) Depreciation is provided on pro-rata basis from the day in which assels
have been put to yse and up to the day on which assets have been used by
the company.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS:

The Company assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether there is any
indication that an asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the
Company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoveraple
amount of the asset gr the recoverable amount of the cash Benerating unit to
which the asset belongs is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is
reduced to its recoverable amount, The reduction is treated 48 an impairment
loss and s Tecognized in the Profit and Loss Account, If at the Balance Sheet
date there is an indication that if a previously assessed impairment loss no

the recoveralbile smount,

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS:

a) Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the
exchange rate prevailing on the date of the transaction or that
approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction,



VI.

viI.

VIIL.

b) Monetary items denominated in foreign currencies at the year end are
restated at yvear end rates. In case of items which are covered by forward
exchange contracts, the difference between the Year end rate and rate on
the date of the contract is recognized ss exchange difference and the
Premium paid on forward contracts is recognized over the life of the
contract,

REVENUE RECGGNITIOH:

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the company and the revenue can be reliably measured.
Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when the significant risk angd reward of
ownership of the goods have passed to the buver which normally coincides with
the despatch of goods lrom the factory of the company. Sales are disclosed net
of trade discount, Sales return 8

Revenue in respect of insurance, interest, cash subsidy and other claims js
recognized only when it is reasonably certain that the ultimate collection wil] be
made,

Export incentives under the Duty Draw Back Scheme, Merchandise Exports
from India Scheme (MEIS) ete. are accounted in the year of export,

OPERATING LEASES:

Rental expenses 4re recognized in the statement of Profit & Loss as per the
rental agreements entered between the company and the lessor.

INVESTMENTS:
Investments that are readily realizable and intended to be held for not maore
than a year are classified as current investments, All other investments are
classified as long - term investments, Provisions, if any are made for permanent
diminution in value of investments. Current investments are carried at lower of
cost and fair valye determined on an individual investment basis. Long - term
investments are carried at cost,



IX.
i)

ii)

iii)

iv)

INVENTORIES:

Raw materials and packing materials are valued at landed cost determined on
FIFO Basis net off VAT/CENVAT, wherever applicable.

The finished goods have been valued at wei ghted average cost or net realizable
value whichever is less.

Trading goods have been valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is
less,

Semi finished ponds have been valued at estimated weighted average cost, as
certified by the management,

BORROWING COSTS:

Borrowing costs that are attributable o the acquisition or construction of
qualifying assets are capitalized, as applicable. Other borrowing costs are
recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred,

TAXES ON INCOME:

Tax expense comprises of Current and Deferred Tax. Current Income tax je
measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in
accordance with the provisions of The Income Tax Act, 1961. Deferred Income
taxes reflect the impact of current year timing differenices between taxable
income and accou nting income for the ¥ear and reversal of timing differences of

earlier vears.

Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are
recognized only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient
future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets
can be realized.

EARNINGS PER SHARE:

Basic Earnings per Share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable tg
Equity Shareholders for the year, by weighted average number of Equity Shares
outstanding during the year, Diluted earning per share is computed using the
weighted average number of Equity and dilutive Equity equivalent share
outstanding at year-end,



IX. INVENTORIES:

XII.

i)

i)

i)

iv)

Raw materials and packing materials are valued at landed cost determined on
FIFO Basis net off VAT/CENVAT, wherever applicable.

The finished goods have been valued at weighted average cost or net realizable
value whichever is less.

Trading goods have been valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is
less.

Semi finished goods have been valued at estimated weighted average cost, as

certified by the management.

BORROWING COSTS:
Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of
qualifying assets are capitalized, as applicable. Other borrowing costs are

recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

TAXES ON INCOME:

Tax expense compriscs of Current and Deferred Tax. Current Income tax is
measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in
accordance with the provisions of The Income Tax Act, 1961. Deferred income
taxes reflect the impact of current year timing differences between taxable
income and accounting income for the year and reversal of timing differences of

earlier vears,

Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are
recognized only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient
future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets
can be realized.

EARNINGS PER SHARE:

Basic Earnings per Share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to
Equity Shareholders for the year, by weighted average number of Equity Shares
outstanding during the year. Diluted earning per share is computed using the
weighted average number of Equity and dilutive Equity equivalent share

outstanding at year-end,



XIII.

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS:
Cash and Cash Equivalent in the Balance Sheet comprise of cash at bank and

in hand and Term deposits with banks with original maturity of 1 year or more.

PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES;

Provisions are recognized only when there is a present obligation as a result of
past events and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be
made. Contingent liability is disclosed for (i Possible obligations which will be
confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the company or
(ii) Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an
outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable

estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES:
Accounting Policies not specifically referred to, are consistent and in

consonance with gencrally accepted accounting principles.

iy



TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
(Formerly Known as SAKETH EXEM LIMITELY
CIMN: L29253M 2N 0PLC20433]
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2021
Particulars = TR0z | 2019-2020 B
A CASH FLOW FRO PFERATI VITIES :

et Profit Before Tax 4, 286,560 33.546,137
Adjustments for -

Drepraciation 12,491,580 S.44 6352

Feserve For Doubtful Debt # 46,920

Inberest Received (1,391,944) (1,275,100}

Finanpe Cist 233675 3135311 15,552,526 24095, 778
Chperating Profit Before Working Capital Changes #1410 5271 57 841,915
Adpustments for-

Trade Beceivables {111,798,590) (31,643,217}

Inventories {59,744,553) [#8,615,361)

Short Term Loans & Advances {7.RTR G03) 17,497, 389,

Oriher MWon Current & Current Assets 1,690,131 2023764

Lot Term Loans & fAdvances (5,704, 0:44) (178,050

Trade and Cither Payables SH055A61 37419858

Other Current Liabilities 18,025,974 {112047,474) 2554842 (49,927 633%)
Cash Generated From Operations (31,627 563} 7714282

Income Tax Expenses {5 208607 (10,7926, 71 5)
MET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (36,396,170} (2,612,433)
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Fixed Assets (112, 770.60) (26,552,143

TIrwestiment In Subsidaries (7. 762,558) {3, CH0, T
MNET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES {120.533,139) (29.559.343)

€ CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES ;

Froceeds (Bepayments) from Long Term Borrowings 141,825,566 50,473,320

Froceeds {Repayments) from Short Term Bormewings AB, 450,536 (1,480,571)

Dividend Faid (7.544,504) 3,051,833

Interest Received 1,591,544 1,278,100

Finance Cost (A5,675) {15852.306}

16 056,167 40,355,500
MET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES 1610, 167 40,355,640
Met Increase in Cash and Cazh Equivalents 3o, BE0 £183,914
Cash and cash equivalents as at beginning of the year %?—15,439 14,561,525
Cash amd cash Fquivalents as at end of the year 412,297 22,745,439
K REFORT OF EVEN DATE

(TASNEEM MARFATIA)
COMPANY SECRETARY
& COMPLIAMNCE OFFICER




TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
{Formerly Known as SAKETH EXIM LIMITED)
CIN: L29253MH2010PLC204331
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS5 FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2021

Particulars MNote No, 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
REVENUE:
Revenue from Operations 17 1,046,240,980 787,266,630
Other Income 18 1,391,944 1,595,376
Total Revenue 1,047,632,924 788,862,006
EXPENSES :
Cost of Materials Consumed 19 348,941,139 246,321,774
Cost of Traded Goods 405,490,472 332,280,514
Changes in Inventories 20 (18,599,687 (33,900,412)
Employee Benefit Expenses 21 26,929,867 24,725,912
Finance Costs 22 23,033,675 15,882,326
Depreciation and Amortization 12,491,580 9,441,632
Other Expenses a3 202,801,386 160,564,123
Total Expenses 1,001,085,433 755,315,869
Profit Before Tax 46,544,491 33,546,137
Less: Prior Period Expenses (257,931)
Profit Before Tax 46,286,560
Tax Expenses

Current Tax (12,400,000} (8,850,000}

Earlier Year Tax 127.724 (120,050}

Deferred Tax 555,305 (11,616,971) (71,597) (9,041,647)
Net Profit for the year 34,669,589 24,504,490
Earnings per Equity Share of Face Value Rs. 10/~ share

Basic Farning Per Share 345 4.88

Diluted Earning Per Share 3.45 4.88

The accompanying notes 1 to 24 are an integral part of these financial statements.

AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

For R A MARU & AS50CIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
W

UDIN: 21166417A A AABI8894

Place: Mumbai
Date: 14.06.2021

For TEMBO GLOB

R

)‘%
&

MANAGING DIRECTOR

DIN: [51953;?3
N

4
/ES\)‘fﬁ BIR MERCHANT)
¢H

IEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

NDUSTRIES LIMITED

,w’{ 1"/&{".&
Fohn
(FATEMA KACHWALA)

DIRECTOR
DIN: 06982324

(TASNEEM MARFATIA)
COMPANY SECRETARY

& COMPLIANCE OFFICER




Maote Mo, 17
Revenue from Operations
Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020
Hs. Hs.
Sale of Producis
Manufacturing Sales
Expaort Sales 550,680,700 B87 265,598
Diomestic Sales 42,758,240 36, 309 377
Less: Sales Returns - 593,450, (06 = 423,664,975
Trading Sales
Donmestic Sales 416,972 (92 333277341
Other Operaling Revenue
Foreign Currency Fluctuation Gain 2577723 5,980,263
Export Incentives 23,840,569 17,976,138
Freight Charges G411, 5%) hII3RIR
Discount & Rebaty - 35,829,882 144,085 30,524,314
liﬂfilﬁ‘?llﬂ YA 787, Zﬁﬁﬁ
MNote No. 18
Orther Income
Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020
Rs. Rs. |
Inkerest 1,391,944 1,275,100
Miscellaneaus Incomie - 320,276
1 i Iéﬂsia?ﬁ
Mote Mo, 19
Cost of Materials Consumed
Particulars . 2020-2021 2019-2020
Rs. Rs.
Opening Stock 260067 508 11,324,350
Add: Purchases J90,068,006 261,034,923
416,125,513 272,359,282
Less: Closing Stock (67,184 374) 348,941,139 {26,037, 508} 246,321,774
941,139 263177
Mote Mo, 20
Changes in Inventories (Traded Goods)
Particulars 2020-2021 HA9-2020
Rs. Rs.
Lpening Stock
Traded Goods 15,858,142 -
Closi k _
Traded Goods 12,460,297 15,838,142
3,397 (15,858,142)
Changes in Inventories (Manufactured Goods)
Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020
Rs. Rs.
Opening Stock
Finished Goods 71603146 39,553,362
Work-in-Progress 16,688,743 B8, 291 888 30,696,256 F248.618
Closing Stock
Finishied Goods 75,595,906 71,603,146
Semi Finished Goods 34,690,514 110,289,420 16,688,743 88,291 RES
—_Esn) 15,042,270




Mate Nao. 21
Employee Benefil Expenses

Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020
. Rs.
Salaries, Wages, Allowances and Bonus 19,238,75% 15,595,306
[Hrector's Remuneration i, 20H1L 0K 4, 200,000
Sraff Welfare Expenses 1491071 1,830,546
26929567 24735912
Mote No. 22
Finance Costs
Particulars 2020-2021 20149-2020
Rs. Rs.
Interest am:
Warking Capital Finance & Term Loans 20,683,040 14,257,128
Unsecured loans from Directors & Promoters 1,030,944 -
Other Financial Costs 1,310,680 1,625,198
23,033,675 15,882,326 |
Mote Mo. 23
(ther Expenses
Particulars 20202021 2019-2020
R s,
nufa
FPower & Fuel 770743 2,584,023
Repairs to Machinery 4,002,645 A, 114,061
Transporiation Expenses 13,305, 864 10,017,710
Job Work & Labour Charpes 115,954,593 Tr.210.852
Other Manufacturing Expenses B813,528 AT1EA07
Selling and Drstribution Expenses
Commission 7 680 65,167 444
Courier, Froisht and Insurance 19,233,535 14,048,083
Administrative and (ther Expenses
Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 1,864,551 8,792,000
Rent Paid 7,423,538 784440
Rates anud Taxes 73,218 142,377
Insurance Premium 1,630,655 1,459,759
Repairs - Compater B 105,951 135,754 |
Repairs - Vehicles 279,951 136,441
Diffice Expenses RiI5 4 120,583
Electricity Expenses 224,730 340,700
Registration Charges 245,784 55,622
Advertisement and Business Promaotion 186437 5,219,962
Legal and Professional Fees 2,770,230 1160536
Filing Fees HMEALD -
Expenszes for Increase in Aathorised Capital 476,992 -
Fayments to Auditor 250,000 150,000
Printing & Stationery T84 1,038,472
Telephone Charges 56,300 115,044
Heserve for Doubtful Debis - 46,920
Bad Dabts - 524, 804
Bank discount, Commission and Other Charges 3,977 602 2026474
Sundry Balarce Writen CFf 1,206,526 2915006
Preliminery Expenses Written OFf 1,244,306 1,294 306
General expenses 4,602 AT £,409,704
356 160 23
More (1) Payvment to Awditors
Particulars 2020-21 201920
(Statutory Audit Fees 00 134,000
Total 250,000 15410640




Note 24: NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

1.

Contingent Liabilities not provided for in respect of: (Rs)
Sr. |Particulars 2020-21 | 2019-20 |
No. '

| 4,29.12,000 | 1,35,05,000
58,12,099 |  58,12,099
4,87,24,090 | 1,93,17,099

1. | Letter of Credit (LC)
2. | Income Tax matters
Total

Estimated amount of Contracts remaining to be executed on account of Capital Account
not provided for as on 31.03.2021 is Rs. 541,300 (P.Y.2,07,000)

2.

Particulars

The Company has assessed the possible impact of second wave of COVID-19 on its
financial statements based on the internal and external information available upto the
date of approval of these financial statements and concluded that no adjustments in
these statements (including carrying value of assets and liabilities). The company
continues to monitor the future economic conditions which may impact the company’s
financial performance.

In the opinion of the management of the Company, the current assets loans and
advances are approximately of the value stated in the Balance Sheet, if realized in the

ordinary course of business.

The management of the Group has certified that, none of the employees have put in
the required number of years of service to be eligible for Gratuity and accordingly the
provisions of The Gratuity Act, 1971 & Accounting Standard -15 (AS-15) notified by
The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India are not applicable to the comparty.

Segment Reporting:
The Company is having two business Segments viz, Manufacturing of Pipe Hangers

and Trading of Fabric: (Amount in Rs.)

Manufacturing Division | Trading Division

(Fabric)

(Pipe Hangers)

Total For the Year Ended

2020-21

Segment
Revenue

62.92,68,888

2019-20

2020-21

2019-20

2020-21

2019-20 |

-45,39.89,289

41,69,72,092

Segment
REesults

| (Pdl)

3,82,02,785

1,56,94.310

80,83,775

33,32,77,341

' 1,04,62,40,980 | 78,72.66 630

1,78,51,827

4,62,86,560

3,35.46,137




Tax [ | |
Bepenses | 9588110 | 5114580 | 2028861 | 3927067 | 11616971 | 9041647 |

f ——1
Profit/(Loss) | 5 86 14,675 | 1,05,79,730 | 60,54.914 | 139,24760 = 3.46,69,589 | 2,45,04,490 |

after tax

Scgment | gg 57 01 465 | 48,85,05,001 | 21,17,27,797 | 1.34.44.910 | 79,74,29,262 | 50.19,51,901 |

CTiatae 6wt B sttt s et Ui e e veete ) WS R e e |

Segment | 47 94,52,038 | 26,12,48,237 | 8,18,52,953 | 3,17,03,479 | 56,13,04,991 129*29'51‘?18i

Liabilities

6. Related Party Transactions:

a) Subsidiary Companies
1. Saketh Seven Star Industries Private Limited
2 Tembo LLC (W.e.f 16.06 2020)
3. Tembo USA Inc *
*Mo funds for investments have been transferred till the date of report

b) Associates
Tembo Exim Private Limited

c) Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)
Mr. Sanjay Jashbhai Patel — Managing Director

Mrs. Taruna Patel - Director

Mr. Shalin Sanjay Patel — Director

Ms. Fatermna Shabbir Kachwala — Director (W.e.f 23.02.2021)

Mrs. Smita Sanjay Patel- Director (resigned W.e £.23.02. 2021)

Mr. Shabbir Merchant - Chief Financial Officer

Ms. Tasneem Marfatia - Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

d) Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel
Mr. Piyush Patel — Brother of Managing Director
Mrs. Smita Sanjay Patel — Spouse of Director

e) Others
B.M. Electro Mechanical LLP = Firm of Promoter & CFO
3 _fl_ __Relgted Party Transactions ;=g : (Rs)
Sr. Particulars Director(s)/KMP ' Relatives ' Others

no !
 31.03.21  [31.03.20 [31.03.21[31.03.20 | 31.03.21 |31.03.20

1 Remuneration

i) | MrSanjay Patel [ 42,00,000 ‘42,1:-[:.{1[1& =13
iy | Mr. Piyush Patel - - - 18,00,000| 25,98.000 [

iy | Mr. Shalin Patel | 20,00,000 {25.09.0{:'9“_

l
I

2 | Loans(Liability)
i) | Mr.SanjayPatel |

— - —_ - . e

Opening Balance | - -

Addition 1,.30,60,410 | 1.48,28,668

Repayment 1,30,55,785 | 1,48,28,668| 3 ; |
Closing Balance | 4,625 . '




i) | Mr.5halin S Patel
COpening Balance
Addition 52,35,092 - |
Repayment 2,30,467 -
Closing Balance 50,04,625 -
i) |Mrs. Taruna P
Patel
Opening Balance - 6,52 549
Addition 1,13,31,903 27,980
| Repayment 3,29,591 6,80,529
Closing Balance  [1,10,02,312 -
W) |Mrs. Smita S |
Patel
Opening Balance =
Addition 2.01,10,993 | 41,59,967 SR
Repayment > 31,04,056 41,590,967
Closing Balance | 1.70.06,937 A
V) | Mrs. Fatema P
Shabbir
Kachwala
Opening Balance 5 S S
Addition 29,36,548 - 2 5
Repayment 36,548 . ¥
Closing Balance | 29,00,000 B oy
3 | Interest on Loans
) |Mr.  Sanjay | 50,410 314,442 | g
Jashbhai Patel '
iy | Mrs. Taruna 2.21,903 27,591
Patel
i) | Mrs. Smita Patel | 6,00993 1,20,342
iv) | Ms. Fatema 36,548 |
kachwala
v) | Mr. Shalin Patel | 36,548 3
4 | Job Work & Labour Charges =1
i) | B.M. Electro | 775,04.509 | 5,52,99,686
Mechanical LLP
i) |Saketh  Seven 5N 91,11,548 -
Star  Industries
Private limited




ERlE |

Saketh  Sewven _,
Star  Industries ,
Private limited '

'Revenue Expenditure - Lease Payments, Electricity, Repairs and Maintenance

6,94 547

Revenue Receipts — Interest Income

| Saketh Seven | 52566 | -
Star Industries

Private limited

Tembo  Global 2,69,047 .
LLC .

Capital Goods

Saketh Seven
Star  Industries

23,14,570

9,26,500

Independent Director Sitting Fees

Mr. Jashir Singh 10,000 10,000
Anand
| Mr. Jehan Varaiva

10,000 | 7,500

7. Leases:

The Company has entered into operating lease agreements. Disclosures required under AS

19 — Accounting for Leases is as given below:

Operating leases

Operating lease arrangements comprise of office and factory premises. All the lease
agreements are cancellable with a notice period ranging from 2 months to 6 months.

Operating lease agreements for office and factory premises are for periods ranging from one -
to three years. Some of the leased premises can be renewed at terms mutually agreeable to

the Company and the lessor.

Farticulars

Lease rentals recognized in Statement of P&L for the year

_Year ended | Year ended ,
March 31, | March 31,
2021 2020
7423538 | 73,84,440




8. In accordance with Accounting Standards — 22 Accounting for Taxes on Income,
issued by ICAIl the Company has considered deferred Taxes during the year. The
deferred tax Assets for the year 2020-21, amounting to Rs. 6,55 305/- arising on
account of difference in Depreciation and other expenses has been adjusted to the
Statement of Profit & Loss in accordance with the provision of AS-22.

9. The Management of the Company has, during the year, carried out technological
evaluation for identification of impairment of assets, if any, in accordance with the
Accounting Standard (AS) -28 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India. Based on the judgment of the Management and as certified by the Directors, no
provision for impairment is found to be necessary in respect of any of the assets.

10.Earnings Per Share: 2020-21 2019-20
Profit after Tax (Rs.) 3.46,69 589 2.45 04,450
No. of Shares Qutstanding 1,00,46,000 50,23,000
Basic Earnings per Share (Rs.) 3.45 4.88
Weighted No. of Shares Outstanding 1,00,46,000 90,23,000
Diluted Earnings per Share (Rs.) 3.45 4.88

11. Payment to Auditors:

Sr. No. Particulars 2020-21 (Rs.) 2019-20 (Rs.)
a. Audit Fees 2.50,000 1,50,000
Total 2,50,000 1,50,000

12.The Company has not received information from vendors regarding their status under
the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence
disclosure relating to amount unpaid at the yearend together with interest paid/ payable
under this Act, has not been given.

13.Earnings & Expenditure in Foreign Currency (Rs.)
Earnings in Foreign Currency 2020-21 2019-20
FOB value of Exports 54 86,40 324 38,72,65,598
Expenditure in Foreign Currency
CIF Value of Imports 1,24.94,787 44 33,838
Travelling Expenses 827634 62,39 527
Commission & Others 58,63,747 85,55,376



14.Balances for Trade Payables, Trade Receivables, Loans and Advances, Goods and
Service Tax are subject to reconciliations and confirmations from the respective
parties. In absence of such confirmations, the balances as per books have been relied

upon by the auditors.

15. Previous year's figures have been regrouped / recast wherever necessary to

correspond with the current year's classification disclosure.

As per our report of even date
For R A Maru & Associates . Global Industries Limited
__Chartered Accountants -~
/f 'J—: RN 141914W
AN

et

A

) 1
‘g

‘?-v atema Kachwala
Director
DIN: 06982324

“““HOIN: 21166417AAAABHS894

Place: Mumbai
Date: 14.06.2021

r Merchant Tasneem Marfatia
lief Financial  Compliance Officer &
ficer (CFQ) Company Secretary



R A MARU & ASSOCIATES

Chartered Accountants

C/4, Khandwala Apartments CHSL, Vakola Pipe Line, In Reply Please Quote
Caodevi, Santacruz [East), Mumbai - 400 055,
Phone - 027 - 2268 0488 » Mob.: BOBO3 94548 / B3695 14810

E-mail : carumeetmaru@gmail.com

Independent Auditor’s Report

To

The Members of

Tembo Global Industries Limited (Formerly known as Saketh Exim
Limited)

Report on Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

ere have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Tembo
Global Industries Limited (Formerly known as Saketh Exim Limited)
(hereinafter referred to as “the Holding Company") and its subsidiaries (Holding
Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the Group”), which
comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 315t March, 2021, the
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss and the Consolidated Statement of
Cash Flows for the period ended on that date, and a summary of the
Consolidated significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(hereinafter referred to as "the consolidated financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us and based on the consideration of reports of other
auditors on separate financial statements and other financial information of the
cubsidiaries, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the
information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act') in the manner so
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting
standards prescribed u/s. 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and other accounting principles
senerally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the company as at 31st
March, 2021, the consolidated profit, and its consolidated cash flows for the
period ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the consolidated financial statements in accordance
with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under scction 143(10) of the Act.
Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
spuditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements’ section of our report, We are independent of the Group in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
ICAl's Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
consolidated financial statements.



Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note 2 of the accompanying consolidated financial
statements which describes the Management’'s evaluation of impaect of
uncertainties related to Covid-19 pandemic.

Our Opinion is not qualified in respect of these matters.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of
most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the
current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have
determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be
communicated in our report.

Key Audit Matters i How are audit addressed the key
audit matter
Capital Expenditure for Expansion
During the year under review the - We have understood the group’s|
Holding Company has undertaken management  decision making
substantial expansion of the process, the steps and procedures
company’s business and has involved in acquisition of land,
purchased land at Vasai. verification of title deeds, 7/12
The Holding Company has committed cxtract, agreements and other
substantial capital expenditure for related formalities and
development of land, manufacturing documentation connected
facilities including construction of therewith. -
factory shed, purchase of plant & - The Holding Company is in the
machineries and other capital process of placing orders for setting
expenditure. This being a major up of manufacturing facilities for
expansion phase and the same has which commitments have been
been considered as Key Audit Matter. made by the management and the
same is verified with proforma
invoices, Board Resolutions for
capital expenditure and prima facie
appears to be in order.

Other Information

The Holding Company's management and Board of Directors is responsible for
the preparation of the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Holding Company’s Annual Report, but does not
include the consolidated financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with eour audit of the consclidated financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and in doing so consider whether



the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated financial
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information we are required to report that fact. We
have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Consolidated Financial Statements

The Holding Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated
in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“hereinafter referred as the Act”)
with respect to the preparation and presentation of these consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view of the consolidated financial position,
consolidated financial performance of the Group in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. The respective Board of Directors of the
companies included in the Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding
the assets of the Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies;
making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, which have been used for
the purpose of preparation of the consolidated financial statements by the
Directors of the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements

QOur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgement

and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:



* ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances
under section 143(3)(i) of the Act. We are also responsible for expressing
our opinion on whether the Holding Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going
concern basis of accounting and based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the ability of the Group to continue as a
going concern, If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures
in the consolidated financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going
COTNCErT.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether
the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

* Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of such entities or business activities within the Group to
express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the audit of
financial information such entities included in the consolidated financial
statements of which we are the independent auditors. For the other
entities included in the consolidated financial statements, which have
been audited by other auditor such other auditor remain responsible for



the direction, supervision and performance of the audit carried out by
them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company
and such other entity included in the consolidated financial statements of which
we are the independent auditors regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have
compiled with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence and to
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably
be thought to bear on our independence and, where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we
determine those matters that are of most significance in the audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key
audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when in extremely
rare circumstances we determine that a matter should not be communicated in
our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be
expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Other Matters:

We did not audit the financial statement/financial information of subsidiaries
viz, Saketh Seven Star Industries Private Limited, Tembo Global INC & Tembo
LLC (wef 16.06.2020) whose financial statement/financial information reflect
total assets of Rs. 101.41/- lacs as at 31st March 2021, total revenues of Rs.
69.24 lacs total net loss after tax of Rs. 60.02 lacs and net cash outflows
amounting to Rs. 0.84 lacs for the year ended on that date, as considered in the
consolidated financial statements. The financial statement /financial information
of Saketh Seven Star Industries Private Limited and Tembo LLC are audited by
other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the management and
details for Tembo Global INC are unaudited. Our opinion on the consolidated
financial statements, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures
included in respect of these subsidiaries, is based solely on report of such other
auditor /management certification.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements above, and our report on
Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the
above matters with respect to our reliance on the work done and the report of



the other auditor and the financial statements and other financial information
certified by the management.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that;

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to
the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our
audit of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements.

(b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law relating to
preparation of the aforesaid consolidated financial statements have been kept
by the Group so far as it appears from our examination of those books and
the reports of the other auditors.

(¢) The consolidated Balance Sheet, dealt with by this Report is in agreement
with the books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the
consolidated financial statements.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with
the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

(e} The matter described in ‘Emphasis of Matter’ paragraph above in our opinion
may not have an adverse effect on the functioning of the company.

() on the basis of the written representations received from the Directors of the
Holding Company as on 31 March 2021 taken on record by the Board of
Directors of the Holding Company and the reports of the statutory auditors of
its subsidiary company incorporated in India, one of the Directors of the
Group Companies incorporated in India is disqualified as on 31 March 2021
from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(g} With respect to adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of the Group and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer
to our separate report in “Annexure A” and

(h) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us,
the remuneration paid by the Holding Company to its directors during the
current year is in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 of the Act.
The Ministry of Corporate Allairs has not prescribed other details under
Section 197(16) which are required to be commented upon by us.

(1} with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,



in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us:

i The Group does not have any pending litigations which would
impact its consolidated financial position.,

i, The Group did not have any long term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there are any material foresceable losses:

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to
Investor Education and Protection Fund.

For R A Maru & Associates
Chartered Accountants
~__FRN: 141914W

Place: Mumbai s {1
Date: 14.06.2021 N
UDIN: 2116641 7TAAAABHS8894



“aAnnexure - A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT on
Consolidated Financial Statements

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements’ of our report of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under
Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”)

In conjunction with our audit of consolidated financial statements of the
company as of and for the period ended March 31, 2021, we have audited the
internal financial controls over financial reporting of Tembo Global Industries
Limited (Formerly known as Saketh Exim Limited) (“the Holding Company’)
and its subsidiary (the holding company and its subsidiary together referred to
as “the Group”) for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors and its subsidiary all incorporated in India are
responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by these entities
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI’). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to respective company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial
controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued
by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies
Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance



Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such
controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over
financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on
the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.,

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and other auditors in terms of
their reports referred to in the Other Matters paragraph below, is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Group’s internal
financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorization’s of
management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition,
use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements,

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override
of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be



detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us and based on the consideration of reports of the other auditors as
referred to in the Other Matters paragraph the Holding Company and its
Subsidiary have in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2021, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by these entities
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Other Matters

Our aforesaid reports under section 143 (3) (i) of the Act on the adequacy and
operating effectiveness of the internal financial controls over the financial
reporting in so far as it relates to subsidiary companies, which is the Company
incorporated in India and abroad, is based on the corresponding
reports /management certification of the auditors of such Company incorporated
in India and abroad. Our opinion is not qualified in respect of this matter.

For R A Maru & Associates

_~—-Chartered Accountants
/o FRN; 141914W
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Rumeet Anil Maru
Place: Mumbai TProprietor)
Date: 14.06.2021 M. No. 166417
UDIN: 21166417AAAABHB8894



TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LI MITED
{Formerly Known a3 SAKETH EXIM LIMITED)
CIN: L29253MH 2010FLC204331
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31st MARCH 2021
r . Mote
Particulars No 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES =
Shareholders' Funds
Share Capital 2 100,460,000 5,230,000
Reserves and Surplus ) 133,496,966 233,056,986 158,162,316 208,392,316
ninority Interest 695,701
Pun Current Liabilities
Long Term Borrowings 4 161177975 57T 439
Long Term Provisions - 161,177,978 - 57,877,439
Current Liabilities
Chart Term Borrowings 5 130,413,967 A1,906,598
Trade Payables G
{a) Total putstanding dues of micro
enterprises and amall enterprises
{b) Total outstanding dues of creditors other =
than micro enterprises and small enterprises 170,854,525 110,989,192
Other Current Liabilities 7 110,471,152 411,739,644 46,137,947 239,053,757
e it )
Total... 807,570,309 505,303,492
ASSETS =
Naon-Current Assels
Fixed Assels &
Tangible Assets 173,461,145 66,691 763
Intangible Asgels 5625024 645,995
Capital Work-in-Progress 863,046 179,949,518 5,654 408 73,222,166
pon Current Tnves tment Q = =
Long Term Loans and Advances 10 4,304,670 2,363,270
Deferred Tax Assets 1,575,149 1,212,982
Other Non Current Assels 11 7735 347 %.915,160 4,149,118 7,725,370
Curpent Assets
wentories T 200,115,545 130,187,538
Trade Receivables 13 314,750,261 201,865,050
Cash and Cash Equii.'a!mts- 14 27 541,582 24 058518
Short Term Loans and Advances 15 73,734,043 6,607 A74
Other Current Assets 16 2,363,891 618,705,325 1,617,374 424,355,054
=c ]
Total... __ 807,570,309 505303493
The accompanying notes T to 24 are an integral part of these financial slatements.
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For R A MARU & ASSOUIATES

_|CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

A1914W

i ﬁ'l'_:"M"* SRTITE T
TODIN: 21166417AAAAB 14594

Place; Mumbai
Date: 14.06.2021
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#1st March st March
Pt ulars 1 )
[ eid
1, 10,00, 000 t:qmq-mocfm.-m cach [FY-55,00,000 AR 5,000,000
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MNote No. 3
Reserves and Surplus
Particulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Rs. Rs.
a. General Reserve
Balance at the beginning of the year - -
Add: During the year == 3 -
Balance at the end of the year a - .
b. Securities Premium
Balance at the beginning of the year 68,158,000 H3, 158,000
Add: During the year 2,600,000 -
Loss: Capitalisation of Profits 50,230,000 =l
Balance at the end of the year 201,528,000 65,158,000
)
¢, Surplus from Statement of Profit and Loss
Balance at the beginning, of the yeat 90,004,316 (9,138,029
Add: Net Profit for the current year 30.516,712 73,897,621
Less Dividend Paid {?,544,5{]4] {3,[}31,331’:]
Less: Share of Minority Interest o -
Balance at the end of the year 112,976,525 90,004,316 |
d. Forign Currency Translation Reverse
Balance at the beginning of the year - "
Add: For the Year (7.538) -
Balance at the end of the year el (7,538) g l
133,496,987 158,162,316
Mote No. 4
Long Term Borrowings
Particulars __31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Rs. Rs. =)
Secured Loans
Vehicle Loan 6,437,631 7,195,813
(Secured against Hypothecation of Vehicle)
From Bank 32,997,777 10,034,843
{Secured by hypothecation in favour of SIDBI on all
movable assets of borrowers including Movable Plant
Machinery, Spares for machinery Tools & Accessories,
Office Equipment, Computers, Furniture Fixture etc and
Personal Guarantee of Directors)
From Financial Institutions 56,631,436 10,051,889
(Secured against Plant & Machinery, Spares for
machinery; Tools etc and Personal Guarantee af
Directors)
Hgs_egx_msiims_mﬁg&igﬂtd Good)
Term Loan from Banks 3,055,752 10,154,632
Term Loan from Financial Institution 24 453,938 17,080,262
Loans from Directors & Related Parties 37,601,445 3,400,000
& 161,177,979 57 877,439
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Note No. 5
Short Term Borrowings
Particulars 315t March 2021 31st March 2020 |
Rs. Rs.
Secured Loans =
Bank Overdraft & Working, Capital Finance 130,413,967 81,906,598
(Secured against Movable Property, Stock Book Debts
and Personal Guarantee of Directors and Promoters)
130,413,967 81,906,598
_
Note No. 6
Trade Payables
Particulars __31st March 2021 31st March 2020
s Rs. Rs.
Small, Medium and Micro Enterprises - -
Other than Small, Medium and Micro Enterprises 170,854,526 110,989,192
170,854,526 110,989,192
Mote No. 7
Other Current Liabilities =2y
Particulars ~_31st March 2021 31st March 2020
s Rs. Rs.
Current Maturities of Long Term Debts 67,262,530 27,957,792
Creditors for Expenses 24,357,126 11,436,330
Advances from Customers 7,020,723 3,377,628
Statutory Liabilities 2,172,370 628,467
Provision for Tax (Net of Advance Taxes) 9,658,397 2.737,730
110,471,152 46,137,947
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MNote MNo. 13
Trade Receivables

Particulars 31st harch 2021 31st March 2020 |
Rs. Rs.
Unsecured (considered goud, unless otherwise stated) Pl
Ohver six months 40,824,502 16,669,673
Others 273,925,758 185,215,377
314,750,260 201,885,050 |
Less: Provision for doubtful debis - -
3’14,’?‘50%5_0 201,885,050
Note Mo, 14
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Particulars 31st March 2021  3ist March 2020
Rs. Rs.
. Balances with Banls:
Current Accounts 1,060,085 1,284,443
Short Term ﬁeposiiﬁ* 26,161,'1% 272,541,155
27,221,351 23,825,596
b, Cash on Hand 420,205 252,922
27,641,555 24!053.313

“haturity less than 12 Months

MNote No. 15
Short Term Loans and Advances
Particulars 31st March a0zl 31st March 2020 |

Es. Rs.

Capital Advances 1,426,800 2,035,789

Trade Advances ko Suppliers 5,464,571 23,809,311

[aans and Advances to Staff 2071,460 1,557,629

Balances with Revenue Authorities 61,771,212 20,204,745
73,734,043 66,607,474

Mote No. 16
Other Current Assets
Particulars 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Rs. Rs.
Prepaid Expensts 309,770 1,221,012
Other Receivables 2154121 396,362
B 2,463,891 1,617,374



NOTE 1
NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 31ST MARCH 2021

COMPANY OVERVIEW
These statements comprise financial statements of Tembo Global Industries Limited

(Formerly known as Saketh Exim Limited) (CIN: L29253MH20 10PLC204331) (the
company’) and its 3 subsidiaries Saketh Seven Star Industries Private Limited, Tembo
Global INC & Tembo Global LLC (w.e.f 16.06.2020) {Jointly referred to as the “Group”
herein under) for the year ended March 31, 2021. The company is a public company
domiciled in India and was incorporated on 16.06.2010 under the provisions of the
Companies Act 1956 applicable in India. The Registered Office of the company is
situated at D-146/147, MIDC TTC Industrial, Estate, Opp Balmer Lawrie, Turbhe,
Navi Mumbai 400703

The Group is principally engaged in the activities pertaining manufacture of pipe
hangers and trading of fabrics.

These Consolidated financial statements were approved by the Board of Directors and

authorised for issue on June 14, 2021.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1. BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

These financial statements have been prepared and presented under the
historical cost convention, on the accrual basis of accounting in accordance
with the generally accepted accounting principles in India (Indian GAAP) and
comply with Accounting standards prescribed in the Companies (Accounting
Standards] Rules, 2006 which continue to apply under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014.

All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-current as
per the company's normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in Schedule
[l to the Companies Act, 2013. Based on the nature of product and the time
between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash
and cash equivalent, the Company has ascertained its operating cycle to be 12
months for the purpose of current —non-current classification of assets and
liabilities.

Consolidated Financial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR) which

is the Group's functional currency.



BASIS FOR CONSOLIDATION:

The consalidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting
policies for like transactions and other events in similar circumstances. If a
member of the group uses accounting policies other than those adopted in the
consolidated financial statements, appropriate adjustments are made to that
group member's financial statements in preparing the consolidated financial

statements to ensure conformi with the group’s accounting licies.
P po

The financial statements of all entities used for the purpose of consolidation
are drawn up to same reporting date as that of the Parent Company. Where the
end of the reporting period of the other group companies is different from that
of the Parent Company, those companies prepare, for consolidation purpose,
additional financial information as of the same date as the financial statements
of the Parent Company to enable the Parent Company to consolidate the

financial information of those companies, unless it is impracticable to do so.

The consolidated financial statements present the consolidated accounts of

Tembo Global Industries Limited with its following subsidiaries, and associates:

Name of the Company | Country of | % of Voting | % of Voting
Incorporation | Power as at 31st | Power as at 31
March 2021 March 2020
| Saketh Seven Star : India 75.00 i N 100.00
Industries Private Limited |
Tembo Global INC USA 0000 | 100,00 |
Tembo Global LLC [ Egypt 70.00 “ ¥ |

Subsidiaries
a) A subsidiary is an entity over which the Company has control. The Company

controls an entity when the Company is exposed to, or has rights to, variable

returns from its involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those

returns through its power to direct the relevant activities of the entity.

qubsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which centrol is transferred

to the Company.

bj The Company combines the financial statements of the parent and its subsidiary

companies on a line-by-line basis, adding together like items of assets, liabilities,

equity, income and expenses. Inter-company transactions, balances and



II1.

Iv.

unrealized gains on transactions among the Group are eliminated. Unrealized
losses are also eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the transferred asset. Accounting policies of subsidiaries are

consistent with the policies adopted by the Company.

USE OF ESTIMATES:
The Preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP
requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, asset and liabilities and the

disclosures of contingent liabilities at the end of reporting period.

FIXED ASSETS AND DEPRECIATION/ AMORTIZATION
(i) Gross Fixed Assets are stated at historical cost of acquisition
construction net of Cenvat credit/Input Credit under VAT on capital goods.
Depreciation on tangible assets is provided on Written Line Method as
specified in Schedule 11 to The Companies Act, 2013. Intangible Assets are
amortized as per AS-26 issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India,
(ii) Fixed assets are eliminated from financial statements either on disposal or
when retired from active use. The retired assets are disposed off or
discarded immediately. Profit or loss on disposal of assets is recognized in
the statement of profit and loss.
(iiiy Depreciation is provided on pro-rata basis from the day in which assets
have been put to use and up to the day on which assets have been used by

the company.

IMPAIRMENT OF ASSETS:
The Company assesses at each Balance Sheet date whether there is any
indication that an asset may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the
Company estimates the recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable
amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to
which the asset belongs is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is
reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment
loss and is recognized in the Profit and Loss Account. If at the Balance Sheet
date there is an indication that if a previously assessed impairment loss no
longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the asset is reflected at

the recoverable amount.
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IX.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS:

a) Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the
exchange rate prevailing on the date of the transaction or that
approximates the actual rate at the date of the transaction.

=] Monectary items denominated in foreign currencies at the year-end are
restated at year end rates. In case of items which are covered by forward
exchange eontracts, the difference between the year-end rate and rate on
the date of the contract is recognized as exchange difference and the
premium paid on forward contracts is recognized over the life of the
contract.

c) Any income or expense on account of exchange difference either on

settlement or on translation is recognized in the profit and loss account.

REVENUE RECOGNITION:

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the company and the revenue can be reliably measured.
Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when the significant risk and reward of
ownership of the goods have passed to the buyer which noermally coincides with
the despatch of goods from the factory of the company. Sales are disclosed net
of trade discount, Sales returns.

Revenue in respect of insurance, interest, cash subsidy and other claims is
recognized only when it is reasonably certain that the ultimate collection will be
made.

Export incentives under the Duty Draw Back Scheme, Merchandise Exports

from India Scheme (MEIS) etc. are accounted in the year of export,

OPERATING LEASES:

Lease arrangements where risk and rewards incidental to ownership of an asset,
substantially vests with the Lessor, are classified as operating leases.

Rental expenses are recognized in the statement of Profit & Loss as per the

rental agreements entered between the company and the lessor.

INVESTMENTS:
Investments that are readily realizable and intended to be held for not more

than a year are classified as current investments. All other investments are

classified as long - term investments. Provisions, if any are made for permanent

4
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XII1.

diminution in value of investments. Current investments are carried at lower of
cost and fair value determined on an individual investment basis. Long - term

investments are carried at cost.

INVENTORIES:

Raw materials and packing materials are valued at landed cost determined on
FIFO Basis net off VAT/CENVAT, wherever applicable,

The finished goods have been valued at weighted average cost or net realizable
value whichever is less.

Trading goods have been valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is
less.

Semi-finished goods have been valued at estimated weighted average cost, as

certified by the management.

BORROWING COSTS:
Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of
qualifying assets are capitalized, as applicable. Other borrowing costs are

recognized as an expense in the period in which they are incurred.

TAXES ON INCOME:

Tax expense comprises of Current and Deferred Tax. Current Income tax is
measured at the amount expected to be paid to the tax authorities in
accordance with the provisions of The Income Tax Act, 1961. Deferred income
taxes reflect the impact of current year timing differences between taxable
income and accounting income for the year and reversal of timing differences of

earlier years.

Deferred tax is measured based on the tax rates and the tax laws enacted or
substantively enacted at the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets are
recognized only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that sufficient
future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets

can be realized.

EARNINGS PER SHARE:
Basic Earnings per Share is computed by dividing the net profit attributable to
Equity Shareholders for the year, by weighted average number of Equity Shares

cutstanding during the year. Diluted earning per share is computed using the
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weighted average number of Equity and dilutive Equity equivalent share

outstanding at year-end,

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS:
Cash and Cash Equivalents in the Balance Sheet comprise of cash at bank and

in hand and Term deposits with banks with original maturity of 1 year or more.

PROVISIONS AND CONTINGENCIES:

Provisions are recognized only when there is a present obligation as a result of
past events and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can be
made. Contingent liability is disclosed for (i] Possible obligations which will be
confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the company or
(ii) Present obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an
outflow of rescurces will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable

estimate of the amount of the obligation cannot be made.

ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

Accounting Policies not specifically referred to are consistent and in consonance

with generally accepted accounting principles.



TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITELD ==
(Formetly Known as SAKETH EXIM LIMITED)
CIN: LS HZ00TLC 24331
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2021
Particulars HO20-20Z1 [ 201 4-2020
A CASH FLOW FROM OFERATING ACTIVITIES ;
et Preifit Before Tax and Extraoedinary Ttems 40,367,522 33,039,208
Adjustments for -
Deprecintion 13,531,966 9441632
Reserve For Doubtiul Delbt = 46,920
Interest Received {L187.047) (1275100
Finance Cost 23,391,272 26,136,192 15,958,972 34172374
Operating Profis Before Working Capital Changes 76,503,714 7111642
Adjustents for -
Trade Beceivables {112.865.211) (31,643.217)
Inventories {60, 98, T (48613.561)
Short Term Loans & Advances (7,126,5064) (12,387,532
Ober Mon Current & Current Assets 507,254 1.757 564
Long Term Loans d Advances (1,041,400} (173, 160}
Trade and Other Payabiles 5,865,333 A7 661,116
Other Curtent Linkilities 18,107,794 (113,320,806) B304 {51.526,161}
Cash Generated From Operations (36,817,001) 5,565,451
Tax Expense (5445, 146) (10,312 485
NET CASH FROM OFERATING ACTIVITIES 142,266,237) [4.?2’?,004;
B CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :
Purchase of Fixed Assets (120,639,615) {29,455,0597)
Tnvistment In Subsidery E:
NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES {120,659,615) P!AEEJ}B?}
€ CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :
Procoeds (Repayments) from Long Term Borrowings 103,300,539 62873320
Procecds (Repayments) from Short Term Borrowings #7.812,113 [1,45%0,571)
Proveeds from Subsidiary Conpany Fresh Issue 2,545 (0K .
Securities Premivm 260000 .
[Hvidensd Paid (7,544, 504) (2051533
Interest Beceived 1187047 1275100
Finance Cost {23, 391.273) [15,958.922)
Lk, SOF, 522 4367908
NET CASH USED EN FINANCING ACTIVITIES L, 508,972 43,679,094 l
Mek Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 3,500,066 0,406,597
Cash and cash equivalents as at beginning of the year 24,058,510 14,561,526
Cash and cash Equivalents as at end af the year 27 51 555 24,054,514
AS FER OUR REPLRT OF EVEN DATE
For & A MARLU & ASSOCIATES E5 LIMITELY
FHALERED ACCOUNTANTS o
F14W \ L/if-se"ﬁ L
T i _'k_'vr_.v'u-'"a-’
PN i
S gl
L MARU A BATEMA KACHWALA)
MANAGING 1Y SSIRECTOR
i DN 01958033 THN; GO34R305
{66417 AAAABHEEIS e
S— _‘F‘"—'-P ] H:3'_,. %
Place: Mumbai [5H MERCHANT) il’ASNEE MARFATIA)
Drate: 14,06.2001 ‘WIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER COMPANY SECR ETARY
& COMPLIANCE OFFICER




TEMBO GLOBAL INDUSTRIES LIMITED
{(Formerly Known as SAKETH EXIM LIMITED)
CIN: 1L29253M H2010PLC204331

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH 2021

by Particulars Mote No. 31st March 2021 31st March 2020
REVENUE :

Revenue from Operations 17 1,053,165,204 THT 266,630
Other Income 18 1,187 047 1,595,376
Total Revenue 1,054,352,251 788,862,006 |

EXPENSES :
Cost of Materials Consumed 19 354,598,500 246,321,774
Cost of Traded Goods 405,490,472 332,280,514
Changes in Inventories 20 (18,599,687) (33,900,412)
Employee Benefit Expenses 21 29,640,265 25,017,412
Finance Costs 22 23,391,273 15,958,922
Depreciation and Amortization 13,931,966 9,441,632
Other Expenses 23 205,241,361 160,802,896
Total Expenses 1,013,694,152 755,022 738
Profit Before Tax 40,658,099 32,939,268
Less: Prior Period Expenses (290,577) -
Tax Expenses
Current Tax {12,490,000) (8,850,000)
Earlier Year Tax 127,724 (120,050)
Deferred Tax 662,167 (11,700,109) (71,597) (9,041,647)
MNet Profit for the year 28,667,413 23 897 621
|
Profit attribiutable to Equity Shareholders 30,516,712 23,897,621
(Loss)/ Profit attribiutable to Minority Interest (1,849,299) s -
Net Profit for the year 28 667,413 23,897,621
Earnings per Equity Share of Face Value Rs, 10/- share
Basic Earning Per Share 285 4.76
Diluted Earning Per Share 2.85 476
The accompanying notes 1 to 24 are an integral part of these financial statements.
AS PER OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE =)
For R A MARU & ASSOCIATES DUSTRIES LIMITELD
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
e A
& f""{ “-'/tb =
(FATEMA KACHWALA)
“qeROP DIRECTOR
M. NG, 166417 DIN: 119 DIN: 00348305
UDIN: 21166417 AAAABHS894 A
Place: Mumbai (SHABBIR MERCHANT) (TASMEEM MARFATIA)
Date: 14.06.2021 IIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER COMPANY SECRETARY

& COMPLIANCE OFFICER




Mote Mo, 17
Revenue from Operations

Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020
Hs. Rs.
Sale of Products
Manufacturing Sales
Export Sales 557,360,840 387,265,598
Domestic Sales 43119932 36,300 377
Loss: Sales Returns (89.702) HO0.391, 120 = 42% 600 975
Trading Sales
Domestic Sales 416,972,092 358,277
Other Operating Revenue
Fareign Currency Fluctuation Gain 2,549,833 0,980,260
Export Incentives 23,840,569 17,976,138
Freight Charges G411,5%) 5,273,828
Discount & Rebate - A5.501,991 144,085 324 314
1,053,165.204 THT 26b, 630
Mote No. 18
(Hher Income
Particulars 2020-2021 21149-2020
Rs. Rs.
Interest Income 1102 982 1,273,100
Miscellancous Income 2065 320,276
11 H?E{}'l'? 1&5‘3?6
MNote No, 19
|Cost of Materials Consumed
Particulars 2020-20:21 2019-2020
[0 Rs. Rs.
Opening Stock 20,037,508 11,324,350
Add: Purchases 405,926,821 261.4004,923
431,964 329 272359287
Less: Closing Stock (77.365.828) A54, 598, 500 (26,027, 508) 246,371,774
354,598 500 246,321,774
Note Mo, 20
Changes in Inventories {Traded Goods)
Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020
Rs. Rs.
Opening Stock
Traded Goods 15,858,142 -
Closing Stock
Traded Goods 12 400,297 15,858,142
3,307,845 (15,858,142}
Changes in Inventories (Manufactured Gouds)
Particulars 2020-2021 2019-24820
Rs. Rs.
Opening Stock
Finished Goods 71,603,146 30,553,362
Work-in-Progress 16,688,743 B8,291. 858 3656, 250 FL249.618
Closing Stock
Finished Goods 75,595,906 71608, 146
Semi Finished Goods 4,600,514 110,289,420 16,688,743 HBR,291 888
21 ‘B‘]?’E"'rﬂt !IS&EEZ?'I}!




Note No. 21
Employee Benefit Expenses

Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020
Rs. Rs.
Salaries, Wages, Allowances and Bonus 21,806,659 18,986,860
Director's Remuneration 6,200,000 4, 210,000
Staff Welfare Expenses 1,533,606 1,830,546
29,640,265 25017412
Note No, 22
Finance Costs
Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020
Ks. Es.
Interest on;
Working Capital Finance & Term Loans 20,888,303 14,257,128
Unsecured loans from Directors & Promoters 1,145,130 -
(Other Financial Costs 1,357,840 1,700,794
23,391,273 15,958,922
Note No. 23
Other Expenses
Particulars 2020-2021 2019-2020
Manufacturing Expenses
Power & Fuel 7857002 5,895,303
Repairs to Machinery 3,637,545 3,145,522
Packing Materials and Charges - 6,940
Transportation Expenscs 13,419,811 10,024,710
Job Work & Labour Charges 167 304,980 77,210,852
Other Manufacturing Expenses 9.114,620 3,711,667
Selling and Distribution Expenses
Commission 4,907 880 6,167 444
Courier, Freight and Insurance 19,233,335 14,048,033
Administrative and Other Expenses
Travelling & Convevance Expenses 1,864,351 8,792,070
Rent Paid B.635,715 7 A68 440
Eates and Taxes 75,218 142,377
Insurance Premium 1,645,232 1510546
Repairs - Computer 164,736 135,789
Eepairs - Vehicles 279,961 138,941
Office Expenses 976,490 1,210,382
Electricity Expenses 620,804 340,700
Registration Charges 263,905 55,622
Advertizement and Business Promotion 209,854 3,219,962
Lepal and Professional Fees 2,913,756 1,205,536
Roc Fees 548.610 -
Stamp Duty 476,992 -
Payments to Auditor 280,000 150,000
Printing & Stationery 781,094 1.038.472
Telephone Charges 88,300 115,049
Reserve for Doubtful Debts - 46,920
Bad Debts - 324,864
Bank discount, Commission and Other Charges 3977602 2028474
Sundry Balance Writen Off 1,207,735 4,209.312




FPreliminery Expenses Written Off 1,343,216 1,343,216
General expenses 13412371 5,115,353
205,241,366 160,802 596
Note (i) Payvment to Auditors
Particulars 2020-21 2019-20
Statutory Audit Fees 250,000 150,000
Total 250,000 150,000




Note 24: NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

1.

(Rs)
i's'r. | Particulars 2020-21 | 2019-20
No. e Tl Sl i 4% T
1._| Letter of Credit (LC) 429.12.0001,35,05,000
2. | Income Tax matters 98,12,099 | 58,112,099 |

it 1 487,24,099 | 1,93,17,099

Contingent Liabilities not provided for in respect of:

Estimated amount of Contracts remaining to be executed on account of Capital Account
not provided foras on 31.03.2021 is Rs, 541,300 (P.Y.2,07,000)

2.

The Group has assessed the possible impact of second wave of COVID-19 on its
financial statements based on the internal and external information available upto the
date of approval of these financial statements and concluded that no adjustments in
these statements (including carrying value of assets and liabilities). The company
continues to monitor the future economic conditions which may impact the company’s

financial performance.

In the opinion of the management of the Group, the current assets, loans and
advances are approximately of the value stated in the Balance Sheet, if realized in the
ordinary course of business,

The management of the Group has certified that, none of the employees have put in
the required number of years of service to be eligible for Gratuity and accordingly the
provisions of The Gratuity Act, 1971 & Accounting Standard -15 (AS-15) notified by
The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India are not applicable to the company.

Segment Reporting:
The Company is having two business Segments viz, Manufacturing of Pipe Hangers

and Trading of Fabric:

(Amount in Rs.)

. Manufacturing Division Trading Division Total for the Year Ended

Particulars ___ (Pipe Hangers) = {Fabric) = - -
2020-21 2019-20 2020-21 2019-20 2020-21 2019-20

ebmenl 1 62,92,68,888 | 45,39,89,280 | 41,69,72,092 | 33,32,77,341 | 1,04,62,40,980 | 78,72,66.630
Segmenl
Results 3,82,02,785 |156,94310 (8083775 |17851827 |462,86560 |3,3546,137
iP&L) | i
r!-\.‘\_:m :
Expenses | 9588110 | 5114580  |20.28,861 | 3927.067 |1.16,16971 | 90,41.647




ﬁ;‘ﬁ:{“ﬁ” {2,36,14,5?5 1,0579,730 |60,54,914 [1,39.24760 |3.46.69589 | 24504490

ackment | 68,57,01,465 | 48,85,05,991 | 21,17,27,797 | 1,3444.910 | 79.74.29.262 | 501951901

Azzets
ety . = =
vibiis | 479452038 261248297 | 81852853 [317.09479 [ 6.1304991 | 292951716

6. Related Party Transactions:
a) Subsidiary Companies

1. Saketh Seven Star Industries Private Limited
2. Tembo LLC (W.e f. 16.06.2020)
3. Tembo USA Inc*
“No funds for investments have been transferred till the date of report

b) Associates

Tembo Exim Private Limited

c) Key Managerial Personnel (KMP)

Mr. Sanjay Jashbhai Patel — Managing Director

Mrs. Taruna Patel - Director

Mr. Shalin Sanjay Patel - Director

Ms. Fatema Shabbir Kachwala - Director (W.e.f.23.02.2021)

Mrs. Smita Sanjay Patel- Director (resigned W.e f 23.02.2021)

Mr. Shabbir Merchant - Chief Financial Officer

Ms. Tasneem Marfatia— Company Secretary & Compliance Officer

d) Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel
Mr. Piyush Patel — Brother of Managing Director
Mrs. Smita Sanjay Patel — Spouse of Director

e) Others
B.M. Electro Mechanical LLP - Firm of Promoter & CEO
f) Related Party Transactions (Rs)
Sr.| Particulars Director(s)/KMP Relatives : | Others '
no !
(o 3 _ [31.0321  [31.0820 | 31.03.21]31.03.20 | 31.0321 | 31.03.20
1 | Remuneration
i) | Mr. Sanjay Patel | 42,00,000 | 42,00 000
i) | Mr. Piyush Patel | g : ~ 118,00,000] 25.98,000
iil) | Mr. Shalin Patel | 20.00,000 | 25.00.000 | =
‘2 | Loans(Liability) e e = Sl
0 |Senjay Jasbbhai | | E - J |
P | 4 |
Opening Balance - - i
Addition 1,30,60,410 | 1,48.28 668 ] 2 |
Repayment 1,30,56,785 | 1,48,28,668 W i) s
Closing Balance 4,625 . . : ReEEs ]




i) | Shalin Sanjay
Patel
Opening Balance e, i
Addition 52,35,002 . |
| Repayment 2.30,467 I
Closing Balance | 50.04 625 5 |
iii) | Taruna Piyush | "
Patel
Opening Balance - 6,52,549
Addition 1,13,31,903 | 27,980
Repayment 3,29,501 6,80,529
Closing Balance | 1,10,02,312 - B
iv) | Smita  Sanjay =1~
Patel
Opening Balance 4 3
Addition 2,01,10993 | 4159967 |
Repayment 31,04,056 | 4159967 B
Closing Balance | 1.70.06,937 .
v) | Fatema Shabbir
Kachwala
Opening Balance - - 5
Addition 20,36,548 ; S <t
Repayment SHEER | = :
| Closing Balance | 29,00,000 | - D) |
3 |Intereston Loans 1= 1
i) | Mr. Sanjay Patel 50,410 314442 | |
i) |Mrs.  Taruna | 221903 | 27.591 i
Patel
i) [Mrs. Smita Patel | 6,00093 | 120,342
iv) |[Ms.  Fatema | 36548 | 3
Kachwala
v) | Mr. Shalin Patel 36,548 STl .
4 | Job Work & Labour Charges
i) | B.M. Electro 775,04,509 | 552,099,686
Mechanical LLF
|
9 | Independent Director Sitting Fees >, '
Mr. Jasbir Singh 10,000 | 10,000 £
Anand
Mr. Jehan Varaiva | 10,000 | 7,500




7. Leases:

The Group has entered into operating lease agreements. Disclosures required under AS 19
= Accounting for Leases is as given below:

Operating leases
Operaling lease arrangements comprise of office and factory premises. All the lease
agrecments are cancellable with a notice period ranging from 2 months to 6 months.

Operating lease agreements for office and factory premises are for periods ranging from one
to three years. Some of the leased premises can be renewed at terms mutually agreeable to
the Company and the lessor. (Rs.)

Particulars Year ended | Year ended

March 31, March 31, |
2021 2020

Lease rentals recognized in Statement of profit & loss for 86,35,715| 74,686,440
the year

8. In accordance with Accounting Standards — 22 Accounting for Taxes on Income,
issued by IGAI the Company has considered deferred Taxes during the year. The
deferred tax Assets for the year 2020-21, amounting to Rs. 6,62,167/- arising on
account of difference in Depreciation and other expenses has been adjusted to the
statement of Profit & Loss in accordance with the provision of AS-22.

9. The Management of the Group has during the year, carried out technological
evaluation for identification of impairment of assets, if any, in accordance with the
Accounting Standard (AS) -28 issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
indic. Based on the judgment of the Management and as certified by the Directors, no
provision for impairment is found to be necessary in respect of any of the assets.

10.Earnings Per Share: 2020-21 2019-20
Profit after Tax (Rs.) 2,86,67.413 2,38,97,621
No. of Shares Outstanding 1,00,46.000 50,23,000
Basic Earnings per Share (Rs.) 2.85 476
Weighted No. of Shares Outstanding 1,00,46,000 50,23,000
Dliuted Earnings per Share (Rs.) 285 4.76

11. Payment to Auditors:

5r. No. Particulars 2020-21 (Rs.) 2019-20 (Rs.)
liax i3 Audit Fees £,50,000 1,850,000
-' Total 2,50,000 1,50,000
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13.

14.

The Group has not received information from vendors regarding their status under the
Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence disclosure
relating to amount unpaid at the yearend together with interest paid/ payable under this

Act, has not been given.

Earnings & Expenditure in Foreign Currency (Rs.)
Earnings in Foreign Currency 2020-21 2019-20
FOB value of Exports 54,86,40,324 38,72,65,598
Expenditure in Foreign Currency

CIF Value of Imports 1,24,94, 787 44 33,838
Travelling Expenses 8,27,634 62,39,527
Commission & Others 58,63,747 85,565,376

Balances for Trade Payables, Trade Receivables, Loans and Advances Goods and
Service Tax are subject to reconciliations and confirmations from the respective
parties. In absence of such confirmations, the balances as per books have been relied

upon by the auditors.

15. Previous year's figures have been regrouped / recast wherever necessary to

correspond with the current year's classification disclosure.

As per our report of even date

For R A Maru & Associates For Tembo Global Industries Limited
_—Chartered Accountants JJ-: :
: Jhﬂ ial 914_?{‘ e Pl s
e\ 2 .. ( I

o #
b "l
oy .,m"_
e Sl

Place: Mumbai
Date: 14.06.2021

" UDIN-21166417AAAABH8894

tema Kachwala

¢ irector
0. 166417 DIN: 0195803 DIN: 06982324

Yo
o ﬂk}
;/I'iﬁ"s I‘%

ir Merchant Tasneem Marfatia
-hief Financial  Compliance Officer &
' Officer (CFO) Company Secretary
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